Oracle® Communications MetaSolv Solution

Licensing Information User Manual Release 8.0 **G32683-01**

November 2025



Copyright © 2000, 2025, Oracle and/or its affiliates.

This software and related documentation are provided under a license agreement containing restrictions on use and disclosure and are protected by intellectual property laws. Except as expressly permitted in your license agreement or allowed by law, you may not use, copy, reproduce, translate, broadcast, modify, license, transmit, distribute, exhibit, perform, publish, or display any part, in any form, or by any means. Reverse engineering, disassembly, or decompilation of this software, unless required by law for interoperability, is prohibited.

The information contained herein is subject to change without notice and is not warranted to be error-free. If you find any errors, please report them to us in writing.

If this is software or related documentation that is delivered to the U.S. Government or anyone licensing it on behalf of the U.S. Government, then the following notice is applicable:

U.S. GOVERNMENT END USERS: Oracle programs (including any operating system, integrated software, any programs embedded, installed or activated on delivered hardware, and modifications of such programs) and Oracle computer documentation or other Oracle data delivered to or accessed by U.S. Government end users are "commercial computer software" or "commercial computer software documentation" pursuant to the applicable Federal Acquisition Regulation and agency-specific supplemental regulations. As such, the use, reproduction, duplication, release, display, disclosure, modification, preparation of derivative works, and/or adaptation of i) Oracle programs (including any operating system, integrated software, any programs embedded, installed or activated on delivered hardware, and modifications of such programs), ii) Oracle computer documentation and/or iii) other Oracle data, is subject to the rights and limitations specified in the license contained in the applicable contract. The terms governing the U.S. Government's use of Oracle cloud services are defined by the applicable contract for such services. No other rights are granted to the U.S. Government.

This software or hardware is developed for general use in a variety of information management applications. It is not developed or intended for use in any inherently dangerous applications, including applications that may create a risk of personal injury. If you use this software or hardware in dangerous applications, then you shall be responsible to take all appropriate fail-safe, backup, redundancy, and other measures to ensure its safe use. Oracle Corporation and its affiliates disclaim any liability for any damages caused by use of this software or hardware in dangerous applications.

Oracle and Java are registered trademarks of Oracle and/or its affiliates. Other names may be trademarks of their respective owners.

Intel and Intel Inside are trademarks or registered trademarks of Intel Corporation. All SPARC trademarks are used under license and are trademarks or registered trademarks of SPARC International, Inc. AMD, Epyc, and the AMD logo are trademarks or registered trademarks of Advanced Micro Devices. UNIX is a registered trademark of The Open Group.

This software or hardware and documentation may provide access to or information about content, products, and services from third parties. Oracle Corporation and its affiliates are not responsible for and expressly disclaim all warranties of any kind with respect to third-party content, products, and services unless otherwise set forth in an applicable agreement between you and Oracle. Oracle Corporation and its affiliates will not be responsible for any loss, costs, or damages incurred due to your access to or use of third-party content, products, or services, except as set forth in an applicable agreement between you and Oracle.

Contents

Introduction	1
Licensing Information	2
Third-Party Notices	18
Commercial Software	18
Open-Source Software	19
Oracle BPEL Process Manager Third-Party Software	20
Oracle WebLogic Server Open-Source Software	21
Commercial License Agreements	205
Appeon Software License Agreement	205
Third-Party Licenses	217
Antlr License	217
Apache License Version 1.1	217
Apache License Version 2.0	218
ASM License	220
DataDirect Technology License	221
Eclipse Public License v 1.0	221
Eclipse Public License - v 2.0	224
GNU Library General Public License	228
jaxen 1.1, 1.1.1 License	233
JS Foundation and Other Contributors	234
JSON License	235
Jython License	236
Mockrunner 0.4.2 License	238
NeatSeeker License	239
Mozilla Public License Version 1.1	240
Mozilla Public License Version 2.0	246
Serp License	251

Introduction

This Licensing Information document is a part of the product or program documentation under the terms of your Oracle license agreement and is intended to help you understand the program editions, entitlements, restrictions, prerequisites, special license rights, and/or separately licensed third-party technology terms associated with the Oracle software program(s) covered by this document (the "Program(s)"). Entitled or restricted use products or components identified in this document that are not provided with the particular Program may be obtained from the Oracle Software Delivery Cloud website (https://edelivery.oracle.com) or from media Oracle may provide. If you have a question about your license rights and obligations, please contact your Oracle sales representative, review the information provided in Oracle's Software Investment Guide (http://www.oracle.com/us/corporate/pricing/softwareinvestment-guide/index.html), and/or contact the applicable Oracle License Management Services representative listed on http://www.oracle.com/us/corporate/license-management-services/index.html.

Licensing Information

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
Oracle	All	The Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution applications are divided into three modules:
Communications MetaSolv Solution		Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Application User-Based
Applications		Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Application Users
		Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Subscriber-Based
		All of these modules offer the same functionality however each module has different pricing metrics.
		Customers who purchase Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution based on the number of users (or seats) administrating the systems will have to purchase both Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Application User-Based, which is sold per customer, and Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Application Users, which is sold per seat.
		Customers who purchase Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution under a subscriber-service metric will receive an Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Subscriber-Based license.
		Included Products:
		An Oracle WebLogic Server Enterprise Edition and Oracle BPEL Process Manager license is included with the following two licensing options for exclusive use with Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution:
		Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Application User- Based
		Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Subscriber-Based
		Prerequisites:
		Requires licensing of one of the following applications:
		Oracle Database Enterprise Edition
		This module is sold under a "Customer" pricing metric.
	Oracle Communications MotoSolv Solution	Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Application User-Based includes the following:
	MetaSolv Solution – Application User- Based	Network Design Subsystem
		Basic Network Design Module
		Internet Services with IP Address Management Module
		Service Provisioning Subsystem
		Equipment Administration Module
		Telephone Number Administration Module
		Work Management Subsystem
		Background Processor
		MetaSolv Solution Module – Diversity
		All MetaSolv Solution APIs
		Included Products:

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
		A license for Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Application User-Based includes restricted-use licenses for Oracle WebLogic Server Enterprise Edition and Oracle BPEL Process Manager.
		Prerequisites: Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Application Users license.
		Restrictions:
		This is base software. Customer also has to purchase an Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Application Users license.
		A license for Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Application User-Based includes a license for Oracle WebLogic Server Enterprise Edition and a license for Oracle BPEL Process Manager, both of which are restricted solely to run Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution.
		This module is sold under an "Application User" pricing metric.
	Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Application Users	Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Application Users does not provide any extra functionality compared to Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Application User-Based. However, a license of it is required for any customer purchasing the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Application User-Based module.
		Prerequisites:
		Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Application User-Based.
		Restrictions:
		N/A
	Oragla	This module is sold under an "Individual Subscriber" pricing metric.
	Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution –	Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Subscriber-Based includes the following:
	Subscriber-Based	Network Design Subsystem
		Basic Network Design Module
		Internet Services with IP Address Management Module
		Service Provisioning Subsystem
		Equipment Administration Module
		Telephone Number Administration Module
		Work Management Subsystem
		Background Processor
		MetaSolv Solution Module – Diversity
		All MetaSolv Solution APIs
		Included Products:
		A license for Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Subscriber-Based includes restricted-use licenses for Oracle WebLogic Server Enterprise Edition and Oracle BPEL Process Manager.
		Prerequisites:
		N/A
		Restrictions:
		A license for Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Subscriber-Based includes a license for Oracle WebLogic Server Enterprise Edition and a license for Oracle BPEL Process Manager,

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
		both of which are restricted solely to run Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution.
Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Modules – Order Management	Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Module – ASR	The Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – ASR allows the ordering or terminating an access connection to a telephony network. The Order and Billing Forum regulates ASR orders. There are two main types of ASRs: • Special Access ASR – For dedicated line telephone network entities (end user to ACTL or CO) • Switched Access ASR – For trunks between network locations, ACTLs, Tandems, and COs Prerequisites: Requires licensing of one of the following applications: Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Application User-Based Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Subscriber-Based Restrictions: This is licensed for the purpose of the Oracle Communications
	Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Module – EWO	MetaSolv Solution ASR module only. Any use outside of the ASR module requires the purchase of a different Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution license. The Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Module – EWO is an optional Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution component. It helps manage inventory without requiring a customer order. EWO is an Oracle Communications MSS-created order and its content is not regulated. The following can be done with this application: Create and maintain connections with varying connection types, locations, and activities Install equipment from the order
		Assign workflow for the order before or after designing a connection Prerequisites: Requires licensing of one of the following applications: Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Application User-Based Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Subscriber-Based Restrictions: This is licensed for the purpose of the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution EWO module only. Any use outside of the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution EWO module requires the purchase of a different Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution license.
	Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Module – ISR	The Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Module – Internal Service Request (ISR) is an optional Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution component. It allows the creation of internal service requests for facility, special, and trunk circuits. These service requests help to manage critical internal business processes such as fieldwork, network planning, and capacity build out. ISR is a non-regulated order, so the order-entry process for ISRs is flexible. Prerequisites:

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
Troduct	Cusproduct	
		Requires licensing of one of the following applications: Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Application User-
		Based Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Subscriber-Based
		Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Subscriber-Based Restrictions:
		This is licensed for the purpose of the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution ISR module only. Any use outside of the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution ISR module requires the purchase of a different Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution license.
	Oracle Communications	The Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Module – Product Service Request (PSR) Catalog Customer Management module is an optional Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution component.
	MetaSolv Solution Module – PSR Catalog Customer	PSR captures information about customers, services and resource that the service utilizes. List of key services that can be ordered via PSR are:
	Management	• POTS
		Trunk
		Private line
		Ethernet
		• DSL
		Calling cards
		CPE equipment POD:
		PSR is a non-regulated order, so the order-entry process for PSRs is flexible.
		Prerequisites:
		Requires licensing of one of the following applications:
		Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Application User- Based
		Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Subscriber-Based
		Restrictions:
		This is licensed for the purpose of the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution PSR module only. Any use outside of the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution PSR module ordering requires the purchase of a different Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution license.
	Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Module – USO	The Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Module – Universal Service Order (USO) module is an optional Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution component.
		This is non-regulated ordering and is the same as ISR except that it is used between companies. A USA allows customers to:
		Enter orders for end user special access, switched access
		Select tasks for an order and send them to work queues
		Complete an initial CABs billing preparation, if CABS billing is used
		The various formats for circuit IDs (ECCKTs), as used in the USO Circuit Assignment, are defined in the industry standard Access Service Request (ASR) form described in the Special Report SR STS–471001.

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
		Prerequisites:
		Requires licensing of one of the following applications:
		Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Application User- Based
		Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Subscriber-Based
		Restrictions:
		This is licensed for the purpose of the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution USO module only. Any use outside of the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution USO module ordering requires the purchase of a different Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution license.
	Oracle Communications	The Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Module – Digital Loop Carrier (DLC) Technology Module is an optional Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution component.
	MetaSolv Solution Module – DLC Technology Module	The Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution DLC Technology Module enables the usage of digital technique to bring a wide range of services to users via twisted-pair copper phone lines. Key functionality includes:
		Track characteristics and detail about devices
		Allow management and consumption of devices, interfaces, and capacity
		Allow access to device and associated data
		Prerequisites:
		Requires licensing of one of the following applications:
		Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Application User- Based
		Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Subscriber-Based
		Restrictions:
		This is licensed for the purpose of the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution DLC Technology module only. Any use outside of the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution DLC Technology module ordering requires the purchase of a different Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution license.
Oracle Communications	Oracle Communications	The Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Module – ATM/FR Technology Module is an optional Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution component.
MetaSolv Solution – Inventory	MetaSolv Solution Module – ATM/FR	The Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution ATM/FR Technology Module includes the following network templates:
Management	Technology Module	MetaSolv TM ATM Access Network
		MetaSolv TM ATM Core Network
		MetaSolv TM ATM/Frame Relay Network
		MetaSolv TM Frame Relay Access Network
		MetaSolv TM Frame Relay Core Network
		MetaSolv TM Layer 2 VPN Network
		A combination of these templates can be used to build an ATM network, a frame relay network, or an internetworking network system.
		The data included with the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution ATM/FR Technology Module appears in the various ATM/FR network

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
		templates. The data includes component types, relationships, and custom attributes, and can be customized to implement products with a network system.
		Prerequisites:
		Requires licensing of one of the following applications:
		Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Application User- Based
		Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Subscriber-Based
		Restrictions:
		This is licensed for the purpose of the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution ATM/FR technology module only. Any use outside of the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution ATM/FR technology module requires the purchase of a different Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution license.
	Oracle Communications	The Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Module – DSL Technology Module is an optional Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution component.
	MetaSolv Solution Module – DSL Technology Module	This module allows creating DSL network systems that use ATM or frame relay or a combination of these technologies. It contains two basic network element types:
		DSLAM
		Embedded ATM/Frame Relay network template
		This Embedded ATM/Frame Relay network template combines ATM and frame relay access and core templates into one functional template, is embedded just as a network element type is in the network template. The advantage of combining the smaller access and core network templates into a larger network template is that its use is not limited to one technology but allows a combination of equipment and relationships that apply to both. The ATM/FR template defines relationships between the different network templates it contains.
		The network templates in the technology module include the basic network element types and connections required to create a wide variety of network designs.
		Prerequisites:
		Requires licensing of one of the following applications:
		Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Application User- Based
		Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Subscriber-Based
		Restrictions:
		This is licensed for the purpose of the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution DSL Technology module only. Any use outside of the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution DSL Technology module requires the purchase of a different Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution license.
	Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution	The Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Module – Fiber-Based Broadband Delivery Technology Module is an optional Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution component.
	Module – Fiber-Based Broadband Delivery Technology Module	The Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Fiber-Based Broadband Delivery Technology Module includes the network templates that contain the components, connections, and relationships that support topographical designs of various Hybrid

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
		Fiber Coax (HFC) and Fiber to the x (FTTx) networks. In FTTx, the x can be a building, business, curb, home, premise, user, etc.
		The Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Fiber-Based Broadband Delivery Technology Module has five templates that work together to provide a comprehensive network template for designing and maintaining HFC and FTTx networks:
		Access Node Network
		CMTS Network
		Hybrid Fiber Coax
		Transmitter/Receiver Network
		Video Network
		Prerequisites:
		Requires licensing of one of the following applications:
		Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Application User- Based
		Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Subscriber-Based
		Restrictions:
		This is licensed for the purpose of the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Fiber-Based Broadband Delivery Technology Module only. Any use outside of the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Fiber Based Broadband Delivery Technology Module requires the purchase of a different Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution license.
	Oracle Communications	The Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Module – IP Technology Module is an optional Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution component.
	MetaSolv Solution Module – IP Technology Module	The Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution IP Technology Module comes with network template that quickens the network design process. It contains two templates that work together to provide a comprehensive network template for designing and maintaining an IP virtual private network (VPN) system:
		MetaSolv TM IP Template
		MetaSolv TM IP VPN Template
		The network template in the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution IP Technology Module includes the basic network element types and connections required to create a wide variety of network designs.
		Prerequisites:
		Requires licensing of one of the following applications:
		Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Application User- Based
		Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Subscriber-Based
		Restrictions:
		This is licensed for the purpose of the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution IP Technology Module only. Any use outside of the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution IP Technology Module requires the purchase of a different Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution license.

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
	Oracle Communications	The Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Module – MPLS Technology Module is an optional Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution component.
	MetaSolv Solution Module – MPLS Technology Module	The Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution MPLS Technology Module allows creating network systems that use ATM, frame relay, or a combination of these technologies.
		This technology module comes with network templates that help start the network design process.
		The network template in the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution MPLS Technology Module includes the basic network element types and connections that will be required to create a wide variety of network designs.
		The Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution MPLS Technology Module contains the following network templates that work together to provide a comprehensive network template for designing and maintaining an MPLS network system:
		MPLS – The MPLS network template contains an embedded ATM/frame relay network template, the MPLS Core network template, and the MPLS Access network template. This network template is not limited to one technology but allows a combination of equipment and relationships that apply to ATM, frame relay, and MPLS.
		MPLS Access Network.
		MPLS Core Network.
		MPLS VPN.
		Prerequisites:
		Requires licensing of one of the following applications:
		Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Application User- Based
		Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Subscriber-Based
		Restrictions:
		This is licensed for the purpose of the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution MPLS Technology Module only. Any use outside of the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution MPLS Technology Module requires the purchase of a different Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution license.
	Oracle Communications	The Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Module – Ethernet Technology Module is an optional Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution component.
	MetaSolv Solution Module – Ethernet Technology Module	The Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Ethernet Technology Module allows creating network systems in the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution application that use the Ethernet technology.
		The Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Ethernet Technology Module contains the following smaller network templates that work together to provide a comprehensive network template for designing and maintaining an Ethernet network system:
		Ethernet Access Template.
		Ethernet Distribution Template.
		Ethernet Core Template.
		Ethernet Network Template – This network template combines the preceding access, distribution, and core templates into one

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
		functional template. The Ethernet network template defines relationships between the different network templates it contains.
		VLAN Template.
		Prerequisites:
		Requires licensing of one of the following applications:
		Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Application User- Based
		Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Subscriber-Based
		Restrictions:
		This is licensed for the purpose of the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Ethernet Technology Module only. Any use outside of the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Ethernet Technology Module requires the purchase of a different Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution license.
	Oracle Communications	The Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Module – Optical/TDM Technology Module is an optional Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution component.
	MetaSolv Solution Module – Optical/TDM Technology Module	The Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Optical/TDM Technology Module includes templates that contain the components, connections, and relationships needed to design an Optical/TDM network system. It contains the following two templates that work together to provide a comprehensive network template for designing and maintaining optical networks:
		Optical/TDM
		Optical/TDM sub-network
		Key elements that are included in Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Optical/TDM templates are as follows:
		OADM (Optical/TDM Add/Drop Multiplexer) – This network element offers access to traffic carried over optical wavelengths. Wavelengths are multiplexed together according to specifications administered by the ITU T-G. Wavelengths are added or dropped to or from a fiber, without requiring a SONET/SDH terminal.
		OXC (Optical Cross-Connect) – Allows the connection of two different wavelengths of a DWDM network.
		Filter – Equipment designed to pass signals in one or more frequency bands while attenuating signals in other frequency bands.
		Optical/TDM Sub-Network – Used to embed smaller DWDM or meshed Optical/TDM networks.
		SONET/SDH Network – SONET/SDH rings that can be embedded into DWDM networks.
		Prerequisites:
		Requires licensing of one of the following applications:
		Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Application User- Based
		Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Subscriber-Based
		Restrictions:
		This is licensed for the purpose of the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Optical/TDM Technology Module only. Any use outside of the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
		Optical/TDM Technology Module requires the purchase of a different Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution license.
	Oracle Communications	The Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Module – SONET/SDH Technology Module is an optional Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution component.
	MetaSolv Solution Module – SONET/SDH Technology Module	The Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution SONET/SDH Technology Module includes the OADM (Optical Add/Drop Multiplexer) template.
		This network element offers access to traffic carried over optical wavelengths. Wavelengths are multiplexed together according to specifications administered by the ITU T-G. Wavelengths are added or dropped to or from a fiber, without requiring a SONET/SDH terminal.
		This template has facility circuit that connects components.
		Prerequisites:
		Requires licensing of one of the following applications:
		Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Application User- Based
		Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Subscriber-Based
		Restrictions:
		This is licensed for the purpose of the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution SONET/SDH Technology Module only. Any use outside of the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution SONET/SDH Technology Module requires the purchase of a different Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution license.
	Oracle Communications	The Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Module – Wireless Technology Module is an optional Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution component.
	MetaSolv Solution Module – Wireless Technology Module	The Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Wireless Technology Module has the following templates for GSM (Global System for Mobile Communications) and GPRS (General Packet Radio Service) networks:
		Base Transceiver System (BTS) Grouping Template
		Global system for mobile (GSM) Access Template
		Global system for mobile (GSM) core Template
		Global system for mobile (GSM) core and access Template
		General Packet Radio Service (GPRS) core template
		Prerequisites:
		Requires licensing of one of the following applications:
		Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Application User- Based
		Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Subscriber-Based
		Restrictions:
		This is licensed for the purpose of the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Wireless Technology Module only. Any use outside of the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Wireless Technology Module requires the purchase of a different Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution license.

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
	Oracle Communications	The Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Module – Trouble Management module is an optional Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution component.
	MetaSolv Solution Module – Trouble Management	The Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Trouble Management module allows the creation of trouble tickets and tracking them to their resolution. It is fully integrated with other part of the application, where information about customers, orders, and connections can be accessed while working on a trouble ticket.
		This module supports creation of trouble tickets on the following types of key service items:
		Telephone number
		Circuit/connection
		Message trunk group
		End user special trunk group
		Network system
		Equipment
		There are various ticket states supported in the Trouble Management module:
		Open Active – This is initial state of ticket and indicates that the ticket is waiting to be addressed or is actively being worked.
		Deferred – Indicates waiting on a response from the customer.
		Externally Referred – Indicates that the ticket has been sent to an external organization.
		Cleared – Indicates that the problem has been resolved and is awaiting customer verification.
		Closed – Indicates that the customer has verified the solution and the ticket has reached the end of its life cycle.
		Canceled – Indicates that the ticket was cancelled before any work was started.
		Prerequisites:
		Requires licensing of one of the following applications:
		Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Application User- Based
		Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Subscriber-Based
		Restrictions:
		This is licensed for the purpose of the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Trouble Management module only. Any use outside of the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Trouble Management module requires the purchase of a different Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution license.
Oracle	Oracle	Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Module – Generate ASR is an optional Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution component.
Communications MetaSolv Solution – Trouble Management	Communications MetaSolv Solution Module – Generate ASR	The Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Generate ASR module allows the creation of a PSR and mapping it to an ASR. The PSR product must be selected as "mappable." The mapping functionality focuses on broadband NNI and UNI services. The mapping is primarily for ASR of REQTYP = "V" and "X." However, since the Transport and End User Special Access service specific forms are used when requesting REQTYP "V" and "X" services, respectively, some fields on these forms can also be mapped from the PSR order.

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
		Prerequisites:
		Requires licensing of one of the following applications:
		Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Application User- Based
		Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Subscriber-Based
		Restrictions:
		This is licensed for the purpose of the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Generate ASR module only. Any use outside of the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Generate ASR module requires the purchase of a different Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution license.
	Oracle	Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Module – Generate LSR is an optional Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution component.
	Communications MetaSolv Solution Module – Generate LSR	The Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Generate LSR module allows the creation of a PSR and mapping it to an LSR. In order to map a PSR to an LSR, the products must be set up in the product specifications and the product catalog to indicate that you want to map an LSR from the PSR. Additionally, preferences must be set to indicate that you wish to map an LSR from a PSR and you need to indicate whether you want to map at the PSR order finish or via a PSR task.
		Prerequisites:
		Requires licensing of one of the following applications:
		Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Application User- Based
		Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Subscriber-Based
		Restrictions:
		This is licensed for the purpose of the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Generate LSR module only. Any use outside of the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Generate LSR module requires the purchase of a different Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution license.
	Oracle Communications	The Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Module – Plant Administration module is an optional Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution component.
	MetaSolv Solution Module – Plant Administration	The Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Plant Administration module works in conjunction with the Network Design and Work Management module by providing a holding place for plant inventory and other information. It works like an inventory system for interoffice cable and local loop. Interoffice cable is always inventoried when there is Plant Administration module. However, through the Plant Administration preferences, inventorying local loop can be controlled.
		Prerequisites:
		Requires licensing of one of the following applications:
		Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Application User- Based
		Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Subscriber-Based
		Restrictions:
		This is licensed for the purpose of the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Plant Administration module only. Any use outside of the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Plant Administration

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
		module requires the purchase of a different Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution license.
	Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Utility – Location and	Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Utility – Location and Routing Gateway (LARG) is an optional Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution component and is required only for using the Local Exchange Routing Guide (LERG™). iconectiv provides an updated Local Exchange Routing Guide
	Routing Gateway	(LERG [™]) to its subscribers via web download either monthly or quarterly (March, June, September, December). From time to time, iconectiv changes the format of information fields within the data files and enumerates these changes within the LERGSPEC.TXT file (which is available within the web download). This utility helps load information from the LERG [™] data files into the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution application.
		Prerequisites:
		Requires licensing of one of the following applications:
		Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Application User- Based
		Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Subscriber-Based
		Restrictions:
		This is licensed for the purpose of the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Location and Routing Gateway utility only. Any use outside of the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Location and Routing Gateway utility requires the purchase of a different Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution license.
Oracle Communications	Oracle Communications	Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Module – NPA NXX Split is an optional Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution component which is required if the Telephone Management module is used.
MetaSolv Solution – Utilities	MetaSolv Solution Utility – NPA NXX Split	The Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution NPA NXX Split utility allows updating database for area code splits and managing ongoing NPA split administration. It also provides access to historical data that contains NPA (numbering plan area) split and telephone number inventory information.
		The Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution NPA NXX Split utility updates:
		Telephone number inventory
		CLT circuit IDs
		Ordered items
		In-service items
		The Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution NPA NXX Split utility does not update:
		Customer contacts
		User contacts
		Location phone numbers
		LRN (Location routing numbers)
		External billing systems
		LERG [™] information
		Key functions performed by the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution NPA NXX Split utility are:
		Takes a snapshot of the current inventory and assigned telephone numbers and populates the historical cross-reference

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
Product	Subproduct	 Licensing Description tables with the old telephone numbers prior to running the update. Updates current NPA values with the new NPA values (and affected NXX values as appropriate). Takes a snapshot of the new telephone numbers and populates the appropriate fields in the historical cross-reference tables. Updates the database with a status of "U" (Updated) for reporting purposes. For CLT circuit IDs, copies the previous circuit ID into the circuit cross-reference tables to enable search capability within MetaSolv Solution for either circuit ID. Prerequisites: Requires licensing of one of the following applications: Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Application User-Based Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Subscriber-Based Restrictions: This is licensed for the purpose of the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution NPA NXX utility only. Any use outside of the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution NPA NXX utility requires
	Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Module Data Tool – DST Equipment Spec	Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution NPA NXX utility requires the purchase of a different Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution license. Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Module Data Tool – DST Equipment Spec is an optional Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution component. The Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution DST Equipment Spec data tool is used to migrate equipment spec information from a source Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution database to a target Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution database. It migrates equipment specs and their related: Equipment spec options Equipment spec port addresses Equipment spec mounting positions including number range and port address placeholders Equipment type
		Prerequisites: Requires licensing of one of the following applications: Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Application User-Based Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Subscriber-Based Restrictions: This is licensed for the purpose of the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution DST Equipment Spec data tool only. Any use outside of the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution DST Equipment Spec data tool requires the purchase of a different Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution license.
Oracle Communications	Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution	Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Module Data Tool – DST Provisioning Plan is an optional Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution component. The Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution DST Provisioning Plan data tool is used to migrate provisioning plans from a source

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
MetaSolv Solution – Data Tools	Module Data Tool – DST Provisioning Plan	Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution database to a target Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution database. It migrates the following information:
		Provisioning plans
		Tasks
		Task types
		Checklists
		Task NPA/NXX association
		Task gateway association
		Work queues
		Prerequisites:
		Requires licensing of one of the following applications:
		Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Application User- Based
		Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Subscriber-Based
		Restrictions:
		This is licensed for the purpose of the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution DST Provisioning Plan data tool only. Any use outside of the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution DST Provisioning Plan data tool requires the purchase of a different Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution license.
	Oracle Communications	Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution Module – DST Product Catalog is an optional Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution component.
	MetaSolv Solution Module Data Tool – DST Product Catalog	The Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution DST Product Catalog data tool is used to migrate product specification and catalogue information from a source Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution database to a target Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution database. The Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution DST Product Catalog data tool migrates the following information related to selected products:
		Product specification items
		Product specification hierarchy
		Product catalog items
		Product hierarchy
		Product specification value labels and valid values
		Extended items
		Default items and values
		Prerequisites:
		Requires licensing of one of the following applications:
		Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Application User- Based
		Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution – Subscriber-Based
		Restrictions:
		This is licensed for the purpose of the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution DST Product Catalog data tool only. Any use outside of the Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution DST

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
		Product Catalog data tool requires the purchase of a different Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution license.

Third-Party Notices

Commercial Software

Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution uses the following commercial software.

Provider	Component(s)	Functionality	Licensing Information
Appeon	PowerBuilder	For software development	Last Updated January 21, 2022 Appeon Software License Agreement https://www.appeon.com/appeon-software-license-agreement.html For a copy of the license, see Appeon.com/appeon-software-license-agreement.html For a copy of the license, see Appeon.com/appeon-software-license-agreement.html For a copy of the license, see Appeon.com/appeon-software-license-agreement.html
Oracle	WebLogic Server	Application administration, use and integration	Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution includes a restricted use license for Oracle WebLogic Server Enterprise Edition, which is a component of Oracle Fusion Middleware. For a copy of the license, please see the following links: https://docs.oracle.com/en/middleware/fusion-middleware/fmwlc/ WebLogic Server third-party licenses
	Java SE	Application administration, use and integration	Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution includes a restricted use license for Oracle WebLogic Server Enterprise Edition. The Oracle WebLogic Server license includes a restricted use license of Oracle Java SE. Licensing information for Java SE products is available at the following location: http://www.oracle.com/technetwork/java/javase/documentation/index.html Such licensing information includes Java SE-specific license terms, a description of commercial features that are restricted for use in certain scenarios, and notices and license for third party components.
	BPEL Process Manager	Application integration workflow	Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution includes a restricted use license for Oracle BPEL Process Manager. For a copy of the license, please see the following: https://docs.oracle.com/en/middleware/fmwlc/

Open-Source Software

Required notices for open-source software products or components distributed in Oracle Communications MetaSolv Solution are identified in the following table along with the applicable licensing information. For the full text of each license, see Third Party Licenses in this document. Additional notices and/or licenses may be found in the included documentation or readme files of the individual third-party open-source software.

Provider	Component(s)	Functionality	Licensing Information
Apache	Batik SVG Toolkit 1.19	For software	Licensed under the Apache License Version
Software Foundation	Beanshell 2.0b6	development	2.0. You may obtain a copy of the License at
T danidation	Apache Commons BeanUtils 1.11		http://www.apache.org/licenses/ For a copy of the license, see Apache
	Commons Pool 2.12.1		License Version 2.0.
	Commons Validator 1.9.0		
	Apache FOP 2.11		
	Log4j 2.24.3		
	Struts2-core 6.7.0		
JacORB	JacORB ORB 3.9	CORBA ORB for CORBA APIs	Copyright © 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 675 Mass Ave, Cambridge, MA 02139, USA
			https://www.gnu.org/licenses/old- licenses/lgpl-2.0.en.html#SEC1
			For a copy of the license, see GNU Library General Public License.
Sami Lempinen	NeatSeeker 1.0.2	indexing and searching framework	Published under an Apache style license. For a copy of the license, see NeatSeeker License.

Oracle BPEL Process Manager Third-Party Software

This section lists all the applicable commercial third-party notices and/or licenses and all open source or other separately licensed third-party notices and/or licenses, for Oracle BPEL Process Manager in the following sub-sections.

Commercial Software

Currently there are no commercial software products or components distributed in Oracle BPEL Process Manager with the applicable licensing information.

Open Source or Other Separately Licensed Software

Required notices for open source or other separately licensed software products or components distributed in Oracle BPEL Process Manager are identified in the following table, along with the applicable licensing information. Additional notices and/or licenses may be found in the included documentation or readme files of the individual third-party software.

Provider	Component(s)	Licensing Information
Apache Software Foundation	Apache Commons File Upload 1.2,	Apache Jakarta Commons FileUpload Copyright © 2002–2006 The Apache Software Foundation
	1.2.1	For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License Version 2.0</u> .
GitHub	JUG (Java Uuid Generator) 3.1.3	For a copy of the license, see Apache License Version 2.0.
JSON.org	JSON 1.5	Copyright © 2002 JSON.org
		For a copy of the license, see <u>JSON License</u>
Objenesis Team and all contributors	Objenesis 1.2	For a copy of the license, see Apache License Version 2.0.
SourceForge	MockRunner 0.3.8	License: Mockrunner 0.4.2 Mockrunner License, Version 1.1 based on Apache Software License, Version 1.1 Copyright (c) 2003-2013 Alwin Ibba. All rights reserved. For a copy of the license, see Mockrunner 0.4.2 License.
The Werken Company	jaxen 1.1, 1.1.1	Copyright 2003-2006 The Werken Company. All Rights Reserved For a copy of the license, see <u>jaxen 1.1, 1.1.1 License</u> .

Oracle WebLogic Server Open-Source Software

This section includes open-source software that is included with Oracle WebLogic Server.

Oracle WebLogic Server

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
JS Foundation	JQuery	3.7.1	Copyright OpenJS Foundation and other contributors, https://openjsf.org/
and other			Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this
contrib			software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including
			without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish,
			distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to
			permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:
			The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be
			included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.
			THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND,
			EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE
			WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND
			NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT
			HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING
			FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE
			OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.
RSA	BSAFE Software	6.3	{RSA seal within a prominent location (e.g., "read me" files, "help" files and/or
	(CCME,		other similar locations), as well as in user documentation, printed product collateral
@API	apiguardian-api	1.1.2	and product packaging.} This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the
Guardian	apiguaiuiani api	1.1.2	"License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License.
Team			You may obtain a copy of the License at:
			http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License Version 2.0</u> .
A. Abram	Serp	1.15.1	Copyright (c) 2002 - 2007, A. Abram White
White			For a copy of the license, see <u>Serp License</u> .

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
Anders	dk.brics.automato	1.12-1	Copyright (c) 2001-2017 Anders Moeller
Moeller	n		All rights reserved.
			Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
			modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions
			are met:
			1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
			notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
			2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright
			notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the
			documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
			3. The name of the author may not be used to endorse or promote products
			derived from this software without specific prior written permission.
			THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR ``AS IS" AND ANY
			EXPRESS OR
			IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED
			WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR
			PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE
			FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR
			CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO,
			PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE,
			DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT
			LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING
			IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF
			THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.
Apache	xbean-spring	4.24	Apache XBean :: Spring
Apaciic	Abcair spring	1,21	Copyright 2005-2018 The Apache Software Foundation
			Gopyright 2009 2010 The Apache Software Foundation
			This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the
			"License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License.
			You may obtain a copy of the License at:
			http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License Version 2.0</u> .
			=======================================
			Apache Commons Logging
			Copyright 2003-2016 The Apache Software Foundation
			This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the
			"License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License.
			Voy may obtain a conv of the License at:
			You may obtain a copy of the License at:
			http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License Version 2.0</u> .
Apache	OpenJPA	3.2.2	=== File Path:https://github.com/apache/openjpa/tree/3.2.2/LICENSE
1 ipaciic	openii 11	0.2.2	1 no 1 acinccps.// grando.com/apacine/openjpa/ (100/0.2.2/ E10E140E
			This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the
			"License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License.
			You may obtain a copy of the License at:
			You may obtain a copy of the License at: http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.

D 1	Comment	D.L.	T' and a Tabana d'an
Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License Version 2.0</u> .
			LICENSES FOR INCLUDED DEPENDENCIES
			All the source code for the OpenJPA project is released under the license above. Additionally, the OpenJPA source and/or binary
			distribution includes a number of third-party files that are required in
			order to the software to function. Unless noted below, these jars
			and resource files are also released under the ASF license above.
			The augustians are so follows:
			The exceptions are as follows:
			openjpa-kernel - websphere-uow-api.jar - IBM License - this jar file contains
			WebSphere proprietary API code which is licensed for use when compiling
			OpenJPA. The jar is not distributed with OpenJPA and is only included with the
			source archive in order to resolve compilation dependencies
			You may use or redistribute the files or modules contained in this
			jar subject to the following terms:
			The Welcolous Application Commence Incommentation of the Abic in
			The WebSphere Application Server files or modules contained in this jar may be redistributed as provided by IBM to you, and only as part of Your
			application distribution.
			You may not use IBM's name or trademarks in connection with the marketing
			of Your applications without IBM's prior written consent.
			IBM PROVIDES THESE FILES OR MODULES ON AN "AS IS" BASIS AND IBM
			DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT
			NOT LIMITED TO, THE WARRANTY OF NON-INFRINGEMENT AND THE
			IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A
			PARTICULAR PURPOSE. IBM SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT,
			INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT
			OF THE USE OR OPERATION OF THE FILES OR MODULES. IBM HAS NO
			OBLIGATION TO PROVIDE MAINTENANCE, SUPPORT, UPDATES,
			ENHANCEMENTS OR MODIFICATIONS TO THE FILES OR MODULES .
			openjpa-persistence -
			1 / 1 I
			orm_2_1-xsd.rsrc - Eclipse Public License v1.0 - included in the openjpa jar, taken
			from: http://xmlns.jcp.org/xml/ns/persistence/orm_2_1.xsd)
			orm_2_2-xsd.rsrc - Eclipse Public License v1.0 - included in the openjpa jar, taken
			from: http://xmlns.jcp.org/xml/ns/persistence/orm_2_2.xsd)
			persistence_2_1-xsd.rsrc - Eclipse Public License v1.0 - included in the openjpa jar, taken from: http://xmlns.jcp.org/xml/ns/persistence/persistence_2_1.xsd).
			persistence_2_2-xsd.rsrc - Eclipse Public License v1.0 - included in the openjpa
			jar, taken from: http://xmlns.jcp.org/xml/ns/persistence/persistence_2_2.xsd).
			Times I and the Falines Dublic Linear A
			Licensed under the Eclipse Public License Agreement. You may obtain a copy of the license at
			https://www.eclipse.org/org/documents/epl-v10.html
			All rights reserved.
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Eclipse Public License v 1.0.</u>

=== File Path:https://github.com/apache/openjpa/tree/3.2.2/NOTICE
Anaska Onan IDA
Apache OpenJPA Copyright 2006-2021 The Apache Software Foundation
This was done in the decree of the state of
This product includes software developed by
The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).
The following copyright notice(s) were affixed to portions of this code
with which this file is now or was at one time distributed.
OpenJPA includes software developed by the SERP project
Copyright (c) 2002-2006, A. Abram White. All rights reserved.
OpenJPA includes the persistence and orm schemas from the JPA specifications.
Copyright 2005-2009 Sun Microsystems, Inc. All rights reserved.
The source code is available at:
https://glassfish.dev.java.net/source/browse/glassfish/
OpenJPA includes software written by Miroslav Nachev
OpenJPA uses test code written by Charles Tillman.
Congretor
Separator
Dependency: net.sourceforge.serp:serp
Copyright: A. Abram White
License: BSD 3-Clause
#4 FOURTH-PARTY DEPENDENCY NAME : serp
Copyright (c) 2002, A. Abram White
For a copy of the license, see <u>Serp License</u>
Separator
Dependency: org.apache.openjpa:openjpa-jdbc
Copyright: The Apache Software Foundation
License: Apache 2.0
Electrical Apartic 210
Separator
Dependency: org.apache.openjpa:openjpa-kernel
Copyright: The Apache Software Foundation
License: Apache 2.0
Election Tipacite 2.0
Separator
Describer on the secretary in 12
Dependency: org.apache.openjpa:openjpa-lib
Copyright: The Apache Software Foundation
License: Apache 2.0
Separator
Dependency: org.apache.openjpa:openjpa-persistence-jdbc
Copyright: The Apache Software Foundation
License: Apache 2.0
Congretor
Separator
Dependency: org.apache.openjpa:openjpa-persistence
Copyright: The Apache Software Foundation
License: Apache 2.0

Provider Component Release Licensing Information	
Separator	
Department of the committee of the commi	
Dependency: org.apache.openjpa-slice Copyright: The Apache Software Foundation	
License: Apache 2.0	
Inclise, Typiche 2.0	
Separator	
Dependency: org.apache.openjpa:openjpa-xmlstore	
Copyright: The Apache Software Foundation	
License: Apache 2.0	
Apache Jakarta ORO 2.0.8 The Apache Software License, Version 1.1	
Contributors in source:	
Daniel Savarese <dfs at="" savarese.org=""> is the original author of the</dfs>	
OROMatcher, PerlTools, AwkTools, and TextTools packages that became	
the Jakarta-ORO project.	
Ion Stayons, sion at callab nata halped propose the first release of	
Jon Stevens <jon at="" collab.net=""> helped prepare the first release of jakarta-oro and is a constant help in keeping the project consistent</jon>	
with the Jakarta project as a whole.	
Will the January Project as a Wilder	
Takashi Okamoto <tokamoto at="" rd.nttdata.co.jp=""> has contributed a unicode</tokamoto>	e
character class fix and an initial posix character class implementation.	
Mark Murphy <markm at="" tyrell.com=""> has contributed performance</markm>	
improvements to Perl5Substitution as well as adding support for	
\UuLlE and escaping of \$.	
	,
Michael Davey <michael.davey at="" coderage.org=""> fixed some documentatio</michael.davey>	n and
added a missing int substitute() method to Perl5Util.	
Periodii.	
Harald Kuhn <harald at="" ontopia.net=""> updated</harald>	
MatchActionProcessor.processMatches() to accommodate character encod	lings.
Apache jcip-annotations 1.0-1 Copyright 2013 Stephen Connolly	8
1 , 1	
This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the	2
"License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the Li	icense.
You may obtain a copy of the License at:	
http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.	
For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License Version 2.0</u> .	
Apache XMLBeans 2.6.0-6 Copyright 2019 Apache Software Foundation	
This product is licensed to you and on the Anacha Livery Merrica 20 (d.)	
This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the Li	
You may obtain a copy of the License at:	icense.
http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.	
nttp://www.apaciic.org/iicciics/iiicciitoii 2.0.	

ADDITIONAL LICENSES COVERING PARTS OF THIS DISTRIBUTION:

This distribution includes W3C XML Schema documents Copyright (c) 2001-2003 World Wide Web Consortium. These schemas are licensed under the W3C Software License, which is included in the same directory as the schemas. The license can also be found at:

http://www.w3.org/Consortium/Legal/2002/copyright-software-20021231.

By obtaining and/or copying this work, you (the licensee) agree that you have read, understood, and will comply with the following terms and conditions.

Permission to copy, modify, and distribute this work, with or without modification, for any purpose and without fee or royalty is hereby granted, provided that you include the following on ALL copies of the work or portions thereof, including modifications:

The full text of this NOTICE in a location viewable to users of the redistributed or

Any pre-existing intellectual property disclaimers, notices, or terms and conditions. If none exist, the W3C Software and Document Short Notice should be included. Notice of any changes or modifications, through a copyright statement on the new code or document such as "This software or document includes material copied from or derived from [title and URI of the W3C document]. Copyright © [YEAR] W3C® (MIT, ERCIM, Keio, Beihang)."

Disclaimers

THIS WORK IS PROVIDED "AS IS," AND COPYRIGHT HOLDERS MAKE NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR THAT THE USE OF THE SOFTWARE OR DOCUMENT WILL NOT INFRINGE ANY THIRD PARTY PATENTS, COPYRIGHTS, TRADEMARKS OR OTHER RIGHTS.

COPYRIGHT HOLDERS WILL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF ANY USE OF THE SOFTWARE OR DOCUMENT.

The name and trademarks of copyright holders may NOT be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to the work without specific, written prior permission. Title to copyright in this work will at all times remain with copyright holders.

Content of NOTICE.txt from XMLBeans 2.6.0 at https://github.com/apache/xmlbeans/blob/2.6.0/NOTICE.txt

- == NOTICE file corresponding to section 4(d) of the Apache License, ==
- == Version 2.0, in this case for the Apache XmlBeans distribution. ==

This product includes software developed by The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).

Portions of this software were originally based on the following: - software copyright (c) 2000-2003, BEA Systems, .

Aside from contributions to the Apache XMLBeans project, this software also includes:

- one or more source files from the Apache Xerces-J and Apache Axis

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
			products, Copyright (c) 1999-2003 Apache Software Foundation
			- W3C XML Schema documents Copyright 2001-2003 (c) World Wide Web Consortium (Massachusetts Institute of Technology, European Research Consortium for Informatics and Mathematics, Keio University)
			- resolver.jar from Apache Xml Commons project,
			Copyright (c) 2001-2003 Apache Software Foundation
			- Piccolo XML Parser for Java from http://piccolo.sourceforge.net/,
			Copyright 2002 Yuval Oren under the terms of the Apache Software License 2.0
			- JSR-173 Streaming API for XML from
			http://sourceforge.net/projects/xmlpullparser/,
			Copyright 2005 BEA under the terms of the Apache Software License 2.0
Apache	Oracle Struts	1.2.9-1.0.0	This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the
_			"License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License.
			You may obtain a copy of the License at:
			http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License Version 2.0</u> .

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
TTOVICE	Component	recease	<u> </u>
			All 4th party dependencies are build and runtime dependencies. They are not
			delivered as part of Oracle Struts, but are delivered by WLS for runtime use.
			All 4th party dependencies use Apache 2.0 except jakarta-oro which uses Apache
			1.1.
			The copyright statements for each 4th party dependency follow:
			Commons BeanUtils 1.9.3 - LT 32543 - Apache 2.0
			https://github.com/apache/commons-
			beanutils/blob/BEANUTILS_1_9_3/NOTICE.txt
			Apache Commons BeanUtils
			Copyright 2000-2016 The Apache Software Foundation
			This product includes software developed at
			The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).
			The repaire software roundation (http://www.apache.org/).
			Commons Collections 3.2.2 - LT 25897 - Apache 2.0
			https://github.com/apache/commons-collections/blob/collections-3.2.2/NOTICE.txt
			Apache Commons Collections
			Copyright 2001-2015 The Apache Software Foundation
			This product includes software developed by
			The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).
			Commons Dissets 16 LT 265 Anacha 2.0
			Commons Digester 1.6 - LT 265 - Apache 2.0
			https://github.com/apache/commons-digester/blob/DIGESTER_1_6/src/java/overview.html
			Copyright 2001-2004 The Apache Software Foundation.
			1, 6
			Commons FileUpload 1.3.3 - LT 36065 - Apache 2.0
			https://github.com/apache/commons-fileupload/blob/commons-fileupload-
			1.3.3/NOTICE.txt
			Apache Commons FileUpload
			Copyright 2002-2017 The Apache Software Foundation
			This product includes software developed at
			The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).
			Commons Validator 1.4.1 - LT 23383 - Apache 2.0
			https://github.com/apache/commons-
			validator/blob/VALIDATOR_1_4_1/NOTICE.txt
			Apache Commons Validator
			Copyright 2001-2014 The Apache Software Foundation
			This was dust includes software developed -t
			This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/)
			The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).
			jakarta-oro 2.0.8 - LT 5543 - Apache 1.1
			http://archive.apache.org/dist/jakarta/oro/jakarta-oro-2.0.8.tar.gz LICENSE file
			Copyright (c) 2000-2002 The Apache Software Foundation. All rights reserved.
Apache	AntContrib	1.0b3	This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the
			"License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License.
			You may obtain a copy of the License at:
			http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License Version 2.0</u> .

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
Apache Software	Apache Standard Taglibs	1.2.5	This code is licensed to you by the Apache Software Foundation and its contributors under the terms of the Apache License V2.0;
Foundation	1.00.00		please see the included NOTICE and LICENSE files for details.
			JSTL is an effort of the Java Community Process (JCP) and comes out of the JSR-052 expert group. For more information on JSTL,
			please go to http://jcp.org/en/jsr/detail?id=52.
			NOTICE file:
			Apache Standard Taglib
			Copyright 2001-2015 The Apache Software Foundation
			This product includes software developed at
			The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).
			This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the
			"License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License.
			You may obtain a copy of the License at:
			http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
	-		For a copy of the license, see Apache License Version 2.0.
			<u></u>
			xalan » xalan (optional)
			Version: 2.7.2
			License: Apache 2.0
			Copyright notice from source code:
			/*
			* Licensed to the Apache Software Foundation (ASF) under one
			* or more contributor license agreements. See the NOTICE file
			* distributed with this work for additional information
			* regarding copyright ownership. The ASF licenses this file
			* to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
			* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. * You may obtain a complete License at
			* You may obtain a copy of the License at
			* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
			*
			* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing,
			software
			* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
			* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or
			implied.
			* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
			* limitations under the License.
			*/
			Notice file:
			NOTICE CL. 1
			== NOTICE file corresponding to the section 4d of the Apache License, Version
			2.0, ==== in this case for the Apache Xalan distribution. ==
			This product includes software developed by
			The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).
			The Tiputine Software Foundation (http://www.apatine.org/).
			Portions of this software was originally based on the following:
			- software copyright (c) 1999-2002, Lotus Development Corporation.,
			http://www.lotus.com.
			- software copyright (c) 2001-2002, Sun Microsystems., http://www.sun.com.
			- software copyright (c) 2003, IBM Corporation., http://www.ibm.com.
			- voluntary contributions made by Ovidiu Predescu (ovidiu@cup.hp.com) on
			behalf of the
			Apache Software Foundation and was originally developed at Hewlett Packard
			Company.

Component	Release	Licensing Information
Provider Component Release pache Software Foundation Apache Felix Main 7.0.5	<u></u>	Browser-bunyan 1.5.3 License (MIT)
		# This is the MIT license
		Copyright (c) 2011-2012 Joyent Inc.
		Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:
		The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.
		THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.
		======================================
		@browser-bunyan/console-formatted-stream (MIT) @browser-bunyan/console-plain-stream (MIT) @browser-bunyan/console-raw-stream (MIT) @browser-bunyan/levels (MIT)
		These components are packaged under the packages subfolder of browser-bunyan source package and are under the same license as the main package. There is no separate license attribution for these 4th party dependencies
metrics-core	4.2.24	imetrics-core
		COPYRIGHT: Copyright (c) 2010-2013 Coda Hale, Yammer.com, 2014-2021 Dropwizard Team
		This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at: http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 .
	Main	Apache Felix Main 7.0.5

For a copy of the license, see Apache License Version 2.0. Modules: docs metrics-bom metrics-annotation metrics-benchmarks metrics-core metrics-healthchecks metrics-ehcache metrics-graphite metrics-httpclient metrics-httpasyncclient metrics-jcache metrics-jdbi metrics-jdbi3 metrics-jersey2 metrics-jetty9 metrics-json metrics-jvm metrics-log4j2 metrics-logback metrics-servlet metrics-servlets metrics-jcstress metrics-jmx Notice File: This product includes code derived from the JSR-166 project (ThreadLocalRandom, Striped64, LongAdder), which was released with the following comments: Written by Doug Lea with assistance from members of JCP JSR-166 Expert Group and released to the public domain, as explained at http://creativecommons.org/publicdomain/zero/1.0/ Dependencies: org.slf4j slf4j-api License: MIT License Copyright (c) 2004-2017 QOS.ch All rights reserved. Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions: The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software. THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
			THE WARRANTIES OF
			MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND
			NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR
			COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER
			LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR
			OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE
			SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
Codehaus	stax2-api	4.2.2	META-INF/LICENSE:
Codellaus	staxz-api	7.2.2	WETA-INVITEGENSE.
			This copy of Stax2 API is licensed under the
			Simplified BSD License (also known as "2-clause BSD", or "FreeBSD License")
			See the License for details about distribution rights, and the
			specific rights regarding derivate works.
			V 1. C.1 T
			You may obtain a copy of the License at:
			h
			http://www.opensource.org/licenses/bsd-license.php
			with details of:
			CODVDICUTION DED. FosterVMI com
			<copyright holder=""> = FasterXML.com</copyright>
			<year> = 2010-</year>
			separator
			src/main/java/org/codehaus/stax2/typed/Base64Variant.java:
			/* Charl outantian for basis Charles A.DI. (ICD, 172)
			/* Stax2 extension for basic Stax API (JSR-173).
			* C
			* Copyright (c) 2005- Tatu Saloranta, tatu.saloranta@iki.fi
			*I:lld. I:
			* Licensed under the License specified in file LICENSE, included with
			* the source code.
			* You may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

			* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
			* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
			* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or
			implied.
			* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
			* limitations under the License.
			*/
			separator
			http://www.opensource.org/licenses/bsd-license.php:
			Copyright <year> <copyright holder=""></copyright></year>
			Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification,
			are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:
			1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of
			conditions and the following disclaimer.
			2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this
			list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other
			materials provided with the distribution.
			THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND
			CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES,
			INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF
			MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE
			DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR
			CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,
			SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT
			NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES;
			LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION)
			HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN
			CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR
			•
			OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE,
			EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
Codehaus	Jettison	1.5.4	Copyright 2006 Envoi Solutions LLC
			This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at: http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 .
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License Version 2.0</u> .
Connect2id Ltd	Nimbus Language Tags	1.7	Nimbus Language Tags
	1480		Copyright 2012-2022, Connect2id Ltd.
			This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at: http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 .
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License Version 2.0</u> .
Connect2id Ltd.	Nimbus OAuth 2.0 SDK	11.9.1	Nimbus OAuth 2.0 SDK with OpenID Connect extensions
			Copyright 2012-2023, Connect2id Ltd and contributors.
			This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at: http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 .
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License Version 2.0</u> .

4th Party Dependency
com.github.stephenc.jcip:jcip-annotations:1.0-1
Copyright:
* Copyright 2013 Stephen Connolly.
* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. * You may obtain a copy of the License at *
* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and * limitations under the License. */
License: Apache Version 2.0
Separatorcom.nimbusds:content-type
Copyright: Nimbus Content Type
Copyright 2020, Connect2id Ltd.
Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at
http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.
License: Apache Version 2.0
net.minidev:json-smart net.minidev:accessors-smart
Copyright: Copyright 2011-2023 JSON-SMART authors</th
Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at
http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
			WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or
			implied.
			See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
			limitations under the License.
			>
			## License: Apache Version 2.0
			Separator
			org.ow2.asm:asm
			## License:
			ASM is released under the following 3-Clause BSD License:
			ASM: a very small and fast Java bytecode manipulation framework
			For a copy of the license, see ASM License

```
----- Separator -----
com.nimbusds:lang-tag
## Copyright:
Nimbus Language Tags
Copyright 2012-2022, Connect2id Ltd.
Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use
this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the
License at
 http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed
under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES
CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the
specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.
## License: Apache Version 2.0
----- Separator -----
com.nimbusds:nimbus-jose-jwt
## Copyright:
Nimbus JOSE + JWT
Copyright 2012 - 2022, Connect2id Ltd.
Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use
this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the
License at
 https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed
under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES
CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the
specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.
## License: Apache Version 2.0
----- Separator -----
com.google.crypto.tink:tink
// Copyright 2017 Google Inc.
// Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
// you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
// You may obtain a copy of the License at
//
//
    http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
//
// Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
// distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
// WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or
// See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
// limitations under the License.
## License: Apache Version 2.0
```

		Separator
		org.bouncycastle:bcprov-jdk18on
		org.bouncycastle:bcpkix-jdk18on
		## License: https://www.bouncycastle.org/licence.html
		Copyright (c) 2000-2023 The Legion of the Bouncy Castle Inc.
		(https://www.bouncycastle.org)
		Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this
		software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the
		Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy,
		modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software,
		and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the
		following conditions:
		The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all
		copies or substantial portions of the Software.
		copies of successions of the societates
		THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY
		KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE
		WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR
		PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS
		OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR
		OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR
		OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.
		SOFT WARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFT WARE.
		Separator
		org.cryptomator:siv-mode
		<i>O 7.</i>
		## License: MIT License
		G 1. () 2015 2015 G
		Copyright (c) 2015-2017 Cryptomator
		Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy
		of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal
		in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights
		to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell
		copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is
		furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:
		The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all
		copies or substantial portions of the Software.
		copies of substantial portions of the bottware.
		THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY
		KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE
		WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR
		PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS
		OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR
		OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR
		OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR
		OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.
		OTTER DETERMINED BY THE BOTT WINDS
		Separator
		org.opensaml:opensaml-core
		org.opensaml:opensaml-api
		org.opensaml:opensaml-xmlsec-api
		org.opensaml:opensaml-saml-impl
		org.opensaml:opensaml-soap-api org.opensaml:opensaml-messaging-api
		org.opensaml:opensaml-profile-api
1	1	0L

org.opensaml:opensaml-security-impl ## Copyright: * Licensed to the University Corporation for Advanced Internet Development, * Inc. (UCAID) under one or more contributor license agreements. See the * NOTICE file distributed with this work for additional information regarding * copyright ownership. The UCAID licenses this file to You under the Apache * License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in * compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at $^* \quad http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0$ * Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and * limitations under the License. ## License: Apache Version 2.0 ----- Separator -----## Notice: org.apache.santuario:xmlsec Apache XML Security for Java Copyright 2000-2023 The Apache Software Foundation This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/). ## License: Apache Version 2.0 ----- Separator ----com.fasterxml.woodstox:woodstox-core This copy of Jackson JSON processor databind module is licensed under the Apache (Software) License, version 2.0 ("the License"). See the License for details about distribution rights, and the specific rights regarding derivate works. You may obtain a copy of the License at: http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 ## License: Apache Version 2.0 ----- Separator ----com.google.guava:guava:jar ## Copyright: * Copyright (C) 2011 The Guava Authors * Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except * in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
	_		* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
			*
			* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License
			* is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR
			CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express
			* or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
			limitations under
			* the License.
			## License: Apache Version 2.0
			Separator
			commons-codec:commons-codec
			## Notice:
			Apache Commons Codec
			Copyright 2002-2020 The Apache Software Foundation
			This product includes software developed at
			The Apache Software Foundation (https://www.apache.org/).
			src/test/org/apache/commons/codec/language/DoubleMetaphoneTest.java
			contains test data from http://aspell.net/test/orig/batch0.tab.
			Copyright (C) 2002 Kevin Atkinson (kevina@gnu.org)
			The content of package org.apache.commons.codec.language.bm has been
			translated
			from the original php source code available at http://stevemorse.org/phoneticinfo.htm
			with permission from the original authors.
			Original source copyright:
			Copyright (c) 2008 Alexander Beider & Stephen P. Morse.
			## License: Apache Version 2.0
Eclipse	jersey-media-	2.45	Licensed under the Eclipse Public License Agreement.
Foundation	json-jettiso		You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
			All rights reserved.
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Eclipse Public License v 2.0.</u>

jersey-media-json-jettison (org.glassfish.jersey.media:jersey-media-json-jettison) Copyright (c) 2010, 2024 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved. ----- Copyright notices # Notice for Jersey This content is produced and maintained by the Eclipse Jersey project. * Project home: https://projects.eclipse.org/projects/ee4j.jersey ## Trademarks Eclipse Jersey is a trademark of the Eclipse Foundation. ## Copyright All content is the property of the respective authors or their employers. For more information regarding authorship of content, please consult the listed source code repository logs. ## Declared Project Licenses This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0. This Source Code may also be made available under the following Secondary Licenses when the conditions for such availability set forth in the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 are satisfied: GNU General Public License, version 2 with the GNU Classpath Exception which is available at https://www.gnu.org/software/classpath/license.html. SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 OR GPL-2.0 WITH Classpath-exception-2.0 ## Source Code The project maintains the following source code repositories: * https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/jersey ## Third-party Content Angular JS, v1.6.6 * License MIT (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php) * Project: http://angularjs.org * Coyright: (c) 2010-2017 Google, Inc. aopalliance Version 1 * License: all the source code provided by AOP Alliance is Public Domain. * Project: http://aopalliance.sourceforge.net * Copyright: Material in the public domain is not protected by copyright Bean Validation API 2.0.2 * License: Apache License, 2.0 * Project: http://beanvalidation.org/1.1/ * Copyright: 2009, Red Hat, Inc. and/or its affiliates, and individual contributors * by the @authors tag. Hibernate Validator CDI, 6.2.5.Final * License: Apache License, 2.0 * Project: https://beanvalidation.org/ * Repackaged in org.glassfish.jersey.server.validation.internal.hibernate Bootstrap v3.3.7 * License: MIT license (https://github.com/twbs/bootstrap/blob/master/LICENSE)

- * Project: http://getbootstrap.com
- * Copyright: 2011-2016 Twitter, Inc

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (C) 2009 The Guava Authors

javax.inject Version: 1

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (C) 2009 The JSR-330 Expert Group

Javassist Version 3.30.2-GA

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Project: http://www.javassist.org/
- * Copyright (C) 1999- Shigeru Chiba. All Rights Reserved.

Jackson JAX-RS Providers Version 2.17.1

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- $*\ Project: \ https://github.com/FasterXML/jackson-jaxrs-providers$
- * Copyright: (c) 2009-2024 FasterXML, LLC. All rights reserved unless otherwise indicated.

jQuery v1.12.4

- * License: jquery.org/license
- * Project: jquery.org
- * Copyright: (c) jQuery Foundation

jQuery Barcode plugin 0.3

- * License: MIT & GPL (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php & http://www.gnu.org/licenses/gpl.html)
- * Project: http://www.pasella.it/projects/jQuery/barcode
- * Copyright: (c) 2009 Antonello Pasella antonello.pasella@gmail.com

JSR-166 Extension - JEP 266

- * License: CC0
- * No copyright
- * Written by Doug Lea with assistance from members of JCP JSR-166 Expert Group and released to the public domain, as explained at http://creativecommons.org/publicdomain/zero/1.0/

KineticJS, v4.7.1

- * License: MIT license (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php)
- * Project: http://www.kineticjs.com, https://github.com/ericdrowell/KineticJS
- * Copyright: Eric Rowell

org.objectweb.asm Version 9.7

- * License: Modified BSD (https://asm.ow2.io/license.html)
- * Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom. All rights reserved.

org.osgi.core version 6.0.0

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (c) OSGi Alliance (2005, 2008). All Rights Reserved.

org.glassfish.jersey.server.internal.monitoring.core

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (c) 2015-2018 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.
- * Copyright 2010-2013 Coda Hale and Yammer, Inc.

- * License: W3C License
- * Copyright: Copyright (c) 1994-2001 World Wide Web Consortium, (Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Institut National de Recherche en Informatique et en Automatique, Keio University). All Rights Reserved.

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
			http://www.w3.org/Consortium/Legal/
			Top-level license
			Licensed under the Eclipse Public License Agreement. You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ All rights reserved.
			For a copy of the license, see Eclipse Public License v 2.0.
			(separator)
			Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor Boston, MA 02110-1335 USA You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.gnu.org/licenses/old-licenses/lgpl-2.0.en.html#SEC1 For a copy of the license, see GNU Library General Public License .
Eclipse Foundation	jersey-media- json-jackso	2.45	Licensed under the Eclipse Public License Agreement. You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ All rights reserved.
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Eclipse Public License v 2.0.</u>

jersey-media-json-jackson1 (org.glassfish.jersey.media:jersey-media-json-jackson1) Copyright (c) 2012, 2024 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved. ----- Copyright notices -----# Notice for Jersey This content is produced and maintained by the Eclipse Jersey project. * Project home: https://projects.eclipse.org/projects/ee4j.jersey ## Trademarks Eclipse Jersey is a trademark of the Eclipse Foundation. ## Copyright All content is the property of the respective authors or their employers. For more information regarding authorship of content, please consult the listed source code repository logs. ## Declared Project Licenses This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0. This Source Code may also be made available under the following Secondary Licenses when the conditions for such availability set forth in the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 are satisfied: GNU General Public License, version 2 with the GNU Classpath Exception which is available at https://www.gnu.org/software/classpath/license.html. SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 OR GPL-2.0 WITH Classpath-exception-2.0 ## Source Code The project maintains the following source code repositories: * https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/jersey ## Third-party Content Angular JS, v1.6.6 * License MIT (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php) * Project: http://angularjs.org * Coyright: (c) 2010-2017 Google, Inc. aopalliance Version 1 * License: all the source code provided by AOP Alliance is Public Domain. * Project: http://aopalliance.sourceforge.net * Copyright: Material in the public domain is not protected by copyright Bean Validation API 2.0.2 * License: Apache License, 2.0 * Project: http://beanvalidation.org/1.1/ * Copyright: 2009, Red Hat, Inc. and/or its affiliates, and individual contributors * by the @authors tag. Hibernate Validator CDI, 6.2.5.Final * License: Apache License, 2.0

* Project: https://beanvalidation.org/

* Repackaged in org.glassfish.jersey.server.validation.internal.hibernate

Bootstrap v3.3.7

- * License: MIT license (https://github.com/twbs/bootstrap/blob/master/LICENSE)
- * Project: http://getbootstrap.com
- * Copyright: 2011-2016 Twitter, Inc

Google Guava Version 18.0

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (C) 2009 The Guava Authors

javax.inject Version: 1

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (C) 2009 The JSR-330 Expert Group

Javassist Version 3.30.2-GA

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Project: http://www.javassist.org/
- * Copyright (C) 1999- Shigeru Chiba. All Rights Reserved.

Jackson JAX-RS Providers Version 2.17.1

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Project: https://github.com/FasterXML/jackson-jaxrs-providers
- * Copyright: (c) 2009-2024 FasterXML, LLC. All rights reserved unless otherwise indicated.

jQuery v1.12.4

- * License: jquery.org/license
- * Project: jquery.org
- * Copyright: (c) jQuery Foundation

jQuery Barcode plugin 0.3

- * License: MIT & GPL (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php & http://www.gnu.org/licenses/gpl.html)
- * Project: http://www.pasella.it/projects/jQuery/barcode
- * Copyright: (c) 2009 Antonello Pasella antonello.pasella@gmail.com

JSR-166 Extension - JEP 266

- * License: CC0
- * No copyright
- * Written by Doug Lea with assistance from members of JCP JSR-166 Expert Group and released to the public domain, as explained at http://creativecommons.org/publicdomain/zero/1.0/

KineticJS, v4.7.1

- * License: MIT license (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php)
- * Project: http://www.kineticjs.com, https://github.com/ericdrowell/KineticJS
- * Copyright: Eric Rowell

org.objectweb.asm Version 9.7

- * License: Modified BSD (https://asm.ow2.io/license.html)
- * Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom. All rights reserved.

org.osgi.core version 6.0.0

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (c) OSGi Alliance (2005, 2008). All Rights Reserved.

org.glassfish.jersey.server.internal.monitoring.core

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (c) 2015-2018 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.
- * Copyright 2010-2013 Coda Hale and Yammer, Inc.

- * License: W3C License
- * Copyright: Copyright (c) 1994-2001 World Wide Web Consortium,

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
			(Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Institut National de Recherche en
			Informatique et en Automatique, Keio University). All Rights Reserved. http://www.w3.org/Consortium/Legal/
			http://www.wo.org/consortium/negar/
			Top-level license
			Licensed under the Eclipse Public License Agreement. You may obtain a copy of
			the license at https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
			All rights reserved.
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Eclipse Public License v 2.0.</u>
			(separator)
			Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
			51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor
			Boston, MA 02110-1335
			USA
			You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.gnu.org/licenses/old-
			licenses/lgpl-2.0.en.html#SEC1
			For a copy of the license, see <u>GNU Library General Public License.</u>

Eclipse Ecundation	jersey-common	2.45	org.glassfish.jersey.core:jersey-common
Foundation			Copyright (c) 2012, 2024 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.
			Copyright (c) 2018 Payara Foundation and/or its affiliates.
			Copyright (c) 2022 Payara Foundation and/or its affiliates.
			Copyright (C) 2006,2014 The Guava Authors Eclipse Public License 2.0 + GPL v.2 with CPE
			Copyright notices
			# Notice for Jersey
			This content is produced and maintained by the Eclipse Jersey project.
			* Project home: https://projects.eclipse.org/projects/ee4j.jersey
			## Trademarks
			Eclipse Jersey is a trademark of the Eclipse Foundation.
			## Copyright
			All content is the property of the respective authors or their employers. For
			more information regarding authorship of content, please consult the listed source code repository logs.
			## Declared Project Licenses
			This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 which is available at
			http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0. This Source Code may also be made
			available under the following Secondary Licenses when the conditions for such
			availability set forth in the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 are satisfied: GNU
			General Public License, version 2 with the GNU Classpath Exception which is available at https://www.gnu.org/software/classpath/license.html.
			SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 OR GPL-2.0 WITH Classpath-exception-2.0
			## Source Code
			The project maintains the following source code repositories:
			* https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/jersey
			## Third-party Content
			Angular JS, v1.6.6
			* License MIT (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php)
			* Project: http://angularjs.org
			* Coyright: (c) 2010-2017 Google, Inc.
			aopalliance Version 1
			* License: all the source code provided by AOP Alliance is Public Domain.
			* Project: http://aopalliance.sourceforge.net * Copyright: Material in the public domain is not protected by copyright
			Bean Validation API 2.0.2
			* License: Apache License, 2.0
			* Project: http://beanvalidation.org/1.1/
			* Copyright: 2009, Red Hat, Inc. and/or its affiliates, and individual contributors * by the @authors tag.
			Hibernate Validator CDI, 6.2.5.Final
			* License: Apache License, 2.0
			* Project: https://beanvalidation.org/
	<u> </u>		* Repackaged in org.glassfish.jersey.server.validation.internal.hibernate

Bootstrap v3.3.7

- * License: MIT license (https://github.com/twbs/bootstrap/blob/master/LICENSE)
- * Project: http://getbootstrap.com
- * Copyright: 2011-2016 Twitter, Inc

Google Guava Version 18.0

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (C) 2009 The Guava Authors

javax.inject Version: 1

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (C) 2009 The JSR-330 Expert Group

Javassist Version 3.30.2-GA

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Project: http://www.javassist.org/
- * Copyright (C) 1999- Shigeru Chiba. All Rights Reserved.

Jackson JAX-RS Providers Version 2.17.1

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Project: https://github.com/FasterXML/jackson-jaxrs-providers
- * Copyright: (c) 2009-2024 FasterXML, LLC. All rights reserved unless otherwise indicated.

jQuery v1.12.4

- * License: jquery.org/license
- * Project: jquery.org
- * Copyright: (c) jQuery Foundation

jQuery Barcode plugin 0.3

- * License: MIT & GPL (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php & http://www.gnu.org/licenses/gpl.html)
- * Project: http://www.pasella.it/projects/jQuery/barcode
- * Copyright: (c) 2009 Antonello Pasella antonello.pasella@gmail.com

JSR-166 Extension - JEP 266

- * License: CC0
- * No copyright
- * Written by Doug Lea with assistance from members of JCP JSR-166 Expert Group and released to the public domain, as explained at

http://creativecommons.org/publicdomain/zero/1.0/

KineticJS, v4.7.1

- * License: MIT license (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php)
- * Project: http://www.kineticjs.com, https://github.com/ericdrowell/KineticJS
- * Copyright: Eric Rowell

org.objectweb.asm Version 9.7

- * License: Modified BSD (https://asm.ow2.io/license.html)
- * Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom. All rights reserved.

org.osgi.core version 6.0.0

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (c) OSGi Alliance (2005, 2008). All Rights Reserved.

org.glassfish.jersey.server.internal.monitoring.core

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (c) 2015-2018 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.
- * Copyright 2010-2013 Coda Hale and Yammer, Inc.

W3.org documents

* License: W3C License

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
			* Copyright: Copyright (c) 1994-2001 World Wide Web Consortium,
			(Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Institut National de Recherche en
			Informatique et en Automatique, Keio University). All Rights Reserved.
			http://www.w3.org/Consortium/Legal/
			Top-level license
			Licensed under the Eclipse Public License Agreement. You may obtain a copy of
			the license at https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
			All rights reserved.
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Eclipse Public License v 2.0.</u>
			(separator)
			Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
			51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor
			Boston, MA 02110-1335
			USA
			You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.gnu.org/licenses/old-
			licenses/lgpl-2.0.en.html#SEC1
			For a copy of the license, see <u>GNU Library General Public License.</u>

Eclipse	jersey-client	2.45	jersey-core-client (org.glassfish.jersey.core:jersey-client)
Foundation	, ,		Copyright (c) 2010,2024 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.
			Copyright (c) 2018 Payara Foundation and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.
			Copyright (c) 2018,2019 Payara Foundation and/or its affiliates.
			Eclipse Public License 2.0 + GPL v.2 with CPE
			copyright notices
			# Notice for Jersey
			This content is produced and maintained by the Eclipse Jersey project.
			* Project home: https://projects.eclipse.org/projects/ee4j.jersey
			## Trademarks
			Eclipse Jersey is a trademark of the Eclipse Foundation.
			## Copyright
			All content is the property of the respective authors or their employers. For
			more information regarding authorship of content, please consult the listed source code repository logs.
			## Declared Project Licenses
			This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 which is available at
			http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0. This Source Code may also be made
			available under the following Secondary Licenses when the conditions for such
			availability set forth in the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 are satisfied: GNU
			General Public License, version 2 with the GNU Classpath Exception which is
			available at https://www.gnu.org/software/classpath/license.html.
			SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 OR GPL-2.0 WITH Classpath-exception-2.0
			## Source Code
			The project maintains the following source code repositories:
			* https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/jersey
			## Third-party Content
			Angular JS, v1.6.6
			* License MIT (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php)
			* Project: http://angularjs.org * Coyright: (c) 2010-2017 Google, Inc.
			Coyright: (c) 2010-2017 Google, flic.
			aopalliance Version 1
			* License: all the source code provided by AOP Alliance is Public Domain.
			* Project: http://aopalliance.sourceforge.net
			* Copyright: Material in the public domain is not protected by copyright
			Bean Validation API 2.0.2
			* License: Apache License, 2.0
			* Project: http://beanvalidation.org/1.1/
			* Copyright: 2009, Red Hat, Inc. and/or its affiliates, and individual contributors * by the @authors tag.
			Hibernate Validator CDI, 6.2.5.Final
			* License: Apache License, 2.0
			* Project: https://beanvalidation.org/
			* Repackaged in org.glassfish.jersey.server.validation.internal.hibernate
			Bootstrap v3.3.7

- * Project: http://getbootstrap.com
- * Copyright: 2011-2016 Twitter, Inc

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (C) 2009 The Guava Authors

javax.inject Version: 1

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (C) 2009 The JSR-330 Expert Group

Javassist Version 3.30.2-GA

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Project: http://www.javassist.org/
- * Copyright (C) 1999- Shigeru Chiba. All Rights Reserved.

Jackson JAX-RS Providers Version 2.17.1

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- $*\ Project: \ https://github.com/FasterXML/jackson-jaxrs-providers$
- * Copyright: (c) 2009-2024 FasterXML, LLC. All rights reserved unless otherwise indicated.

jQuery v1.12.4

- * License: jquery.org/license
- * Project: jquery.org
- * Copyright: (c) jQuery Foundation

jQuery Barcode plugin 0.3

- * License: MIT & GPL (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php & http://www.gnu.org/licenses/gpl.html)
- * Project: http://www.pasella.it/projects/jQuery/barcode
- * Copyright: (c) 2009 Antonello Pasella antonello.pasella@gmail.com

JSR-166 Extension - JEP 266

- * License: CC0
- * No copyright
- * Written by Doug Lea with assistance from members of JCP JSR-166 Expert Group and released to the public domain, as explained at http://creativecommons.org/publicdomain/zero/1.0/

KineticJS, v4.7.1

- * License: MIT license (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php)
- * Project: http://www.kineticjs.com, https://github.com/ericdrowell/KineticJS
- * Copyright: Eric Rowell

org.objectweb.asm Version 9.7

- * License: Modified BSD (https://asm.ow2.io/license.html)
- * Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom. All rights reserved.

org.osgi.core version 6.0.0

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (c) OSGi Alliance (2005, 2008). All Rights Reserved.

org.glassfish.jersey.server.internal.monitoring.core

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (c) 2015-2018 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.
- * Copyright 2010-2013 Coda Hale and Yammer, Inc.

- * License: W3C License
- * Copyright: Copyright (c) 1994-2001 World Wide Web Consortium, (Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Institut National de Recherche en Informatique et en Automatique, Keio University). All Rights Reserved.

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
			http://www.w3.org/Consortium/Legal/
			Top-level license
			Licensed under the Eclipse Public License Agreement. You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ All rights reserved.
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Eclipse Public License v 2.0.</u>
			(separator)
			Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor Boston, MA 02110-1335 USA
			You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.gnu.org/licenses/old-licenses/lgpl-2.0.en.html#SEC1
			For a copy of the license, see <u>GNU Library General Public License.</u>

Eclipse	iersev-cerver	2.45	jersey-core-server (org.glassfish.jersey.core:jersey-server)
Foundation	jersey-server	2.43	Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom
roundation			
			Copyright (c) 2018 Payara Foundation and/or its affiliates.
			Copyright (c) 2010,2024 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.
			Copyright 2010,2013 Coda Hale and Yammer, Inc.
			Copyright notices
			# Notice for Jersey
			This content is produced and maintained by the Eclipse Jersey project.
			I mo content to produced and manualited by the zemple jersely projects
			* Project home: https://projects.eclipse.org/projects/ee4j.jersey
			## Trademarks
			Eclipse Jersey is a trademark of the Eclipse Foundation.
			## Copyright
			All content is the property of the respective authors or their employers. For
			more information regarding authorship of content, please consult the listed
			source code repository logs.
			## Declared Project Licenses
			This program and the accompanying metavials are made available and a the territory
			This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 which is available at
			http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0. This Source Code may also be made
			available under the following Secondary Licenses when the conditions for such
			availability set forth in the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 are satisfied: GNU
			General Public License, version 2 with the GNU Classpath Exception which is
			available at https://www.gnu.org/software/classpath/license.html.
			available at https://www.gha.org/software/elasspath/htense.htmli.
			SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 OR GPL-2.0 WITH Classpath-exception-2.0
			## Source Code
			The project maintains the following source code repositories:
			* https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/jersey
			## Third-party Content
			## Time-party Content
			Angular JS, v1.6.6
			* License MIT (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php)
			* Project: http://angularjs.org
			* Coyright: (c) 2010-2017 Google, Inc.
			agnalliance Vergion 1
			aopalliance Version 1 * License all the source code provided by AOP Alliance is Public Domain
			* License: all the source code provided by AOP Alliance is Public Domain.
			* Project: http://aopalliance.sourceforge.net * Copyright: Material in the public domain is not protected by copyright
			Copyright. Material in the public domain is not protected by copyright
			Bean Validation API 2.0.2
			* License: Apache License, 2.0
			* Project: http://beanvalidation.org/1.1/
			* Copyright: 2009, Red Hat, Inc. and/or its affiliates, and individual contributors
			* by the @authors tag.
			Hibernate Validator CDI, 6.2.5.Final
			* License: Apache License, 2.0
			* Project: https://beanvalidation.org/
			* Repackaged in org.glassfish.jersey.server.validation.internal.hibernate
			Bootstrap v3.3.7
			* License: MIT license (https://github.com/twbs/bootstrap/blob/master/LICENSE)

- * Project: http://getbootstrap.com
- * Copyright: 2011-2016 Twitter, Inc

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (C) 2009 The Guava Authors

javax.inject Version: 1

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (C) 2009 The JSR-330 Expert Group

Javassist Version 3.30.2-GA

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Project: http://www.javassist.org/
- * Copyright (C) 1999- Shigeru Chiba. All Rights Reserved.

Jackson JAX-RS Providers Version 2.17.1

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- $*\ Project: \ https://github.com/FasterXML/jackson-jaxrs-providers$
- * Copyright: (c) 2009-2024 FasterXML, LLC. All rights reserved unless otherwise indicated.

jQuery v1.12.4

- * License: jquery.org/license
- * Project: jquery.org
- * Copyright: (c) jQuery Foundation

jQuery Barcode plugin 0.3

- * License: MIT & GPL (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php & http://www.gnu.org/licenses/gpl.html)
- * Project: http://www.pasella.it/projects/jQuery/barcode
- * Copyright: (c) 2009 Antonello Pasella antonello.pasella@gmail.com

JSR-166 Extension - JEP 266

- * License: CC0
- * No copyright
- * Written by Doug Lea with assistance from members of JCP JSR-166 Expert Group and released to the public domain, as explained at http://creativecommons.org/publicdomain/zero/1.0/

KineticJS, v4.7.1

- * License: MIT license (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php)
- * Project: http://www.kineticjs.com, https://github.com/ericdrowell/KineticJS
- * Copyright: Eric Rowell

org.objectweb.asm Version 9.7

- * License: Modified BSD (https://asm.ow2.io/license.html)
- * Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom. All rights reserved.

org.osgi.core version 6.0.0

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (c) OSGi Alliance (2005, 2008). All Rights Reserved.

org.glassfish.jersey.server.internal.monitoring.core

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (c) 2015-2018 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.
- * Copyright 2010-2013 Coda Hale and Yammer, Inc.

- * License: W3C License
- * Copyright: Copyright (c) 1994-2001 World Wide Web Consortium, (Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Institut National de Recherche en Informatique et en Automatique, Keio University). All Rights Reserved.

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
			http://www.w3.org/Consortium/Legal/
			Top-level license
			Licensed under the Eclipse Public License Agreement. You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ All rights reserved.
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Eclipse Public License v 2.0.</u>
			(separator)
			Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
			51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor Boston, MA 02110-1335
			USA
			You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.gnu.org/licenses/old-
			licenses/lgpl-2.0.en.html#SEC1
			For a copy of the license, see <u>GNU Library General Public License</u> .

Eclipse	jersey-hk2	2.45	jersey-inject-hk2 (org.glassfish.jersey.inject:jersey-hk2)
Foundation			Copyright (c) 2017,2024 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved. Eclipse Public License 2.0 + GPL v.2 with CPE
			Copyright notices
			# Notice for Jersey
			This content is produced and maintained by the Eclipse Jersey project.
			* Project home: https://projects.eclipse.org/projects/ee4j.jersey
			## Trademarks
			Eclipse Jersey is a trademark of the Eclipse Foundation.
			## Copyright
			All content is the property of the respective authors or their employers. For
			more information regarding authorship of content, please consult the listed
			source code repository logs.
			## Declared Project Licenses
			This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms
			of the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0. This Source Code may also be made
			available under the following Secondary Licenses when the conditions for such
			availability set forth in the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 are satisfied: GNU General Public License, version 2 with the GNU Classpath Exception which is
			available at https://www.gnu.org/software/classpath/license.html.
			SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 OR GPL-2.0 WITH Classpath-exception-2.0
			## Source Code
			The project maintains the following source code repositories:
			* https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/jersey
			## Third-party Content
			Angular JS, v1.6.6
			* License MIT (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php)
			* Project: http://angularjs.org * Coyright: (c) 2010-2017 Google, Inc.
			aopalliance Version 1
			* License: all the source code provided by AOP Alliance is Public Domain.
			* Project: http://aopalliance.sourceforge.net
			* Copyright: Material in the public domain is not protected by copyright
			Bean Validation API 2.0.2
			* License: Apache License, 2.0 * Project: http://beanvalidation.org/1.1/
			* Copyright: 2009, Red Hat, Inc. and/or its affiliates, and individual contributors
			* by the @authors tag.
			Hibernate Validator CDI, 6.2.5.Final
			* License: Apache License, 2.0 * Project: https://beapyylidetion.org/
			* Project: https://beanvalidation.org/ * Repackaged in org.glassfish.jersey.server.validation.internal.hibernate
			Bootstrap v3.3.7
			* License: MIT license (https://github.com/twbs/bootstrap/blob/master/LICENSE)
			* Project: http://getbootstrap.com
			* Copyright: 2011-2016 Twitter, Inc

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (C) 2009 The Guava Authors

javax.inject Version: 1

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (C) 2009 The JSR-330 Expert Group

Javassist Version 3.30.2-GA

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Project: http://www.javassist.org/
- * Copyright (C) 1999- Shigeru Chiba. All Rights Reserved.

Jackson JAX-RS Providers Version 2.17.1

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- $*\ Project:\ https://github.com/FasterXML/jackson-jaxrs-providers$
- * Copyright: (c) 2009-2024 FasterXML, LLC. All rights reserved unless otherwise indicated.

jQuery v1.12.4

- * License: jquery.org/license
- * Project: jquery.org
- * Copyright: (c) jQuery Foundation

jQuery Barcode plugin 0.3

- * License: MIT & GPL (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php & http://www.gnu.org/licenses/gpl.html)
- * Project: http://www.pasella.it/projects/jQuery/barcode
- * Copyright: (c) 2009 Antonello Pasella antonello.pasella@gmail.com

JSR-166 Extension - JEP 266

- * License: CC0
- * No copyright
- * Written by Doug Lea with assistance from members of JCP JSR-166 Expert Group and released to the public domain, as explained at http://creative commons.org/public domain/zero/1.0/

KineticJS, v4.7.1

- * License: MIT license (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php)
- * Project: http://www.kineticjs.com, https://github.com/ericdrowell/KineticJS
- * Copyright: Eric Rowell

org.objectweb.asm Version 9.7

- * License: Modified BSD (https://asm.ow2.io/license.html)
- * Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom. All rights reserved.

org.osgi.core version 6.0.0

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (c) OSGi Alliance (2005, 2008). All Rights Reserved.

org.glassfish.jersey.server.internal.monitoring.core

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (c) 2015-2018 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.
- * Copyright 2010-2013 Coda Hale and Yammer, Inc.

- * License: W3C License
- * Copyright: Copyright (c) 1994-2001 World Wide Web Consortium, (Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Institut National de Recherche en Informatique et en Automatique, Keio University). All Rights Reserved. http://www.w3.org/Consortium/Legal/

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
			Top-level license
			Licensed under the Eclipse Public License Agreement. You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ All rights reserved.
			For a copy of the license, see Eclipse Public License v 2.0.
			(separator)
			Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor Boston, MA 02110-1335 USA
			You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.gnu.org/licenses/old-licenses/lgpl-2.0.en.html#SEC1
			For a copy of the license, see <u>GNU Library General Public License</u> .

Eclipse Foundation	jersey-cdi1x	2.45	jersey-cdi1x (org.glassfish.jersey.ext.cdi:jersey-cdi1x) Copyright (c) 2013, 2024 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2018, 2022 Payara Foundation and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved
			# Notice for Jersey This content is produced and maintained by the Eclipse Jersey project.
			* Project home: https://projects.eclipse.org/projects/ee4j.jersey
			## Trademarks Eclipse Jersey is a trademark of the Eclipse Foundation.
			## Copyright
			All content is the property of the respective authors or their employers. For more information regarding authorship of content, please consult the listed source code repository logs.
			## Declared Project Licenses
			This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0. This Source Code may also be made available under the following Secondary Licenses when the conditions for such availability set forth in the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 are satisfied: GNU General Public License, version 2 with the GNU Classpath Exception which is available at https://www.gnu.org/software/classpath/license.html.
			SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 OR GPL-2.0 WITH Classpath-exception-2.0
			## Source Code
			The project maintains the following source code repositories: * https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/jersey
			## Third-party Content
			Angular JS, v1.6.6 * License MIT (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php) * Project: http://angularjs.org * Coyright: (c) 2010-2017 Google, Inc.
			aopalliance Version 1 * License: all the source code provided by AOP Alliance is Public Domain. * Project: http://aopalliance.sourceforge.net * Copyright: Material in the public domain is not protected by copyright
			Bean Validation API 2.0.2 * License: Apache License, 2.0 * Project: http://beanvalidation.org/1.1/ * Copyright: 2009, Red Hat, Inc. and/or its affiliates, and individual contributors * by the @authors tag.
			Hibernate Validator CDI, 6.2.5.Final * License: Apache License, 2.0 * Project: https://beanvalidation.org/ * Repackaged in org.glassfish.jersey.server.validation.internal.hibernate
			Bootstrap v3.3.7 * License: MIT license (https://github.com/twbs/bootstrap/blob/master/LICENSE) * Project: http://getbootstrap.com * Copyright: 2011-2016 Twitter, Inc

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (C) 2009 The Guava Authors

javax.inject Version: 1

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (C) 2009 The JSR-330 Expert Group

Javassist Version 3.30.2-GA

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Project: http://www.javassist.org/
- * Copyright (C) 1999- Shigeru Chiba. All Rights Reserved.

Jackson JAX-RS Providers Version 2.17.1

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Project: https://github.com/FasterXML/jackson-jaxrs-providers
- * Copyright: (c) 2009-2024 FasterXML, LLC. All rights reserved unless otherwise indicated.

jQuery v1.12.4

- * License: jquery.org/license
- * Project: jquery.org
- * Copyright: (c) jQuery Foundation

jQuery Barcode plugin 0.3

- * License: MIT & GPL (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php & http://www.gnu.org/licenses/gpl.html)
- * Project: http://www.pasella.it/projects/jQuery/barcode
- * Copyright: (c) 2009 Antonello Pasella antonello.pasella@gmail.com

JSR-166 Extension - JEP 266

- * License: CC0
- * No copyright
- * Written by Doug Lea with assistance from members of JCP JSR-166 Expert Group and released to the public domain, as explained at http://creativecommons.org/publicdomain/zero/1.0/

KineticJS, v4.7.1

- * License: MIT license (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php)
- * Project: http://www.kineticjs.com, https://github.com/ericdrowell/KineticJS
- * Copyright: Eric Rowell

org.objectweb.asm Version 9.7

- * License: Modified BSD (https://asm.ow2.io/license.html)
- * Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom. All rights reserved.

org.osgi.core version 6.0.0

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (c) OSGi Alliance (2005, 2008). All Rights Reserved.

org.glassfish.jersey.server.internal.monitoring.core

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (c) 2015-2018 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.
- * Copyright 2010-2013 Coda Hale and Yammer, Inc.

- * License: W3C License
- * Copyright: Copyright (c) 1994-2001 World Wide Web Consortium, (Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Institut National de Recherche en Informatique et en Automatique, Keio University). All Rights Reserved. http://www.w3.org/Consortium/Legal/

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
			Top-level license
			Licensed under the Eclipse Public License Agreement. You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ All rights reserved.
			For a copy of the license, see Eclipse Public License v 2.0.
			(separator)
			Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor Boston, MA 02110-1335 USA
			You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.gnu.org/licenses/old-licenses/lgpl-2.0.en.html#SEC1
			For a copy of the license, see GNU Library General Public License.

Eclipse Foundation	jersey-cdi1x- servlet	2.45	jersey-cdi1x-servlet (org.glassfish.jersey.ext.cdi:jersey-cdi1x-servlet) Copyright (c) 2014, 2024 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2018 Payara Foundation and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved
			# Notice for Jersey This content is produced and maintained by the Eclipse Jersey project.
			* Project home: https://projects.eclipse.org/projects/ee4j.jersey
			## Trademarks Eclipse Jersey is a trademark of the Eclipse Foundation.
			## Copyright
			All content is the property of the respective authors or their employers. For more information regarding authorship of content, please consult the listed
			source code repository logs.
			## Declared Project Licenses
			This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0. This Source Code may also be made available under the following Secondary Licenses when the conditions for such availability set forth in the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 are satisfied: GNU General Public License, version 2 with the GNU Classpath Exception which is available at https://www.gnu.org/software/classpath/license.html.
			SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 OR GPL-2.0 WITH Classpath-exception-2.0
			## Source Code
			The project maintains the following source code repositories:
			* https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/jersey
			## Third-party Content
			Angular JS, v1.6.6 * License MIT (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php) * Project: http://angularjs.org * Coyright: (c) 2010-2017 Google, Inc.
			aopalliance Version 1 * License: all the source code provided by AOP Alliance is Public Domain. * Project: http://aopalliance.sourceforge.net * Copyright: Material in the public domain is not protected by copyright
			Bean Validation API 2.0.2 * License: Apache License, 2.0 * Project: http://beanvalidation.org/1.1/ * Copyright: 2009, Red Hat, Inc. and/or its affiliates, and individual contributors * by the @authors tag.
			Hibernate Validator CDI, 6.2.5.Final * License: Apache License, 2.0 * Project: https://beanvalidation.org/ * Repackaged in org.glassfish.jersey.server.validation.internal.hibernate
			Bootstrap v3.3.7 * License: MIT license (https://github.com/twbs/bootstrap/blob/master/LICENSE) * Project: http://getbootstrap.com * Copyright: 2011-2016 Twitter, Inc

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (C) 2009 The Guava Authors

javax.inject Version: 1

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (C) 2009 The JSR-330 Expert Group

Javassist Version 3.30.2-GA

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Project: http://www.javassist.org/
- * Copyright (C) 1999- Shigeru Chiba. All Rights Reserved.

Jackson JAX-RS Providers Version 2.17.1

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- $*\ Project:\ https://github.com/FasterXML/jackson-jaxrs-providers$
- * Copyright: (c) 2009-2024 FasterXML, LLC. All rights reserved unless otherwise indicated.

jQuery v1.12.4

- * License: jquery.org/license
- * Project: jquery.org
- * Copyright: (c) jQuery Foundation

jQuery Barcode plugin 0.3

- * License: MIT & GPL (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php & http://www.gnu.org/licenses/gpl.html)
- * Project: http://www.pasella.it/projects/jQuery/barcode
- * Copyright: (c) 2009 Antonello Pasella antonello.pasella@gmail.com

JSR-166 Extension - JEP 266

- * License: CC0
- * No copyright
- * Written by Doug Lea with assistance from members of JCP JSR-166 Expert Group and released to the public domain, as explained at http://creativecommons.org/publicdomain/zero/1.0/

KineticJS, v4.7.1

- * License: MIT license (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php)
- * Project: http://www.kineticjs.com, https://github.com/ericdrowell/KineticJS
- * Copyright: Eric Rowell

org.objectweb.asm Version 9.7

- * License: Modified BSD (https://asm.ow2.io/license.html)
- * Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom. All rights reserved.

org.osgi.core version 6.0.0

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (c) OSGi Alliance (2005, 2008). All Rights Reserved.

org.glassfish.jersey.server.internal.monitoring.core

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (c) 2015-2018 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.
- * Copyright 2010-2013 Coda Hale and Yammer, Inc.

- * License: W3C License
- * Copyright: Copyright (c) 1994-2001 World Wide Web Consortium, (Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Institut National de Recherche en Informatique et en Automatique, Keio University). All Rights Reserved. http://www.w3.org/Consortium/Legal/

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
			Top-level license
			Licensed under the Eclipse Public License Agreement. You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ All rights reserved.
			For a copy of the license, see Eclipse Public License v 2.0.
			(separator)
			Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor Boston, MA 02110-1335 USA
			You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.gnu.org/licenses/old-licenses/lgpl-2.0.en.html#SEC1
			For a copy of the license, see GNU Library General Public License.

Eclipse Foundation	jersey-cdi1x- transaction	2.45	jersey-cdi1x-transaction (org.glassfish.jersey.ext.cdi:jersey-cdi1x-transaction) Copyright (c) 2013, 2024 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.
			Copyright notices
			# Notice for Jersey
			This content is produced and maintained by the Eclipse Jersey project.
			* Project home: https://projects.eclipse.org/projects/ee4j.jersey
			## Trademarks
			Eclipse Jersey is a trademark of the Eclipse Foundation.
			## Copyright
			All content is the property of the respective authors or their employers. For
			more information regarding authorship of content, please consult the listed source code repository logs.
			## Declared Project Licenses
			This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 which is available at
			http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0. This Source Code may also be made
			available under the following Secondary Licenses when the conditions for such availability set forth in the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 are satisfied: GNU
			General Public License, version 2 with the GNU Classpath Exception which is
			available at https://www.gnu.org/software/classpath/license.html.
			SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 OR GPL-2.0 WITH Classpath-exception-2.0
			## Source Code
			The project maintains the following source code repositories:
		* https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/jersey	
		## Third-party Content	
			Angular JS, v1.6.6
			* License MIT (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php) * Project: http://angularjs.org
			* Coyright: (c) 2010-2017 Google, Inc.
			aopalliance Version 1
			* License: all the source code provided by AOP Alliance is Public Domain.
			* Project: http://aopalliance.sourceforge.net * Copyright: Material in the public domain is not protected by copyright
			Bean Validation API 2.0.2 * License: Apache License, 2.0
			* Project: http://beanvalidation.org/1.1/
			* Copyright: 2009, Red Hat, Inc. and/or its affiliates, and individual contributors
			* by the @authors tag.
			Hibernate Validator CDI, 6.2.5.Final
			* License: Apache License, 2.0 * Project: https://beanvalidation.org/
			* Repackaged in org.glassfish.jersey.server.validation.internal.hibernate
			Bootstrap v3.3.7
			* License: MIT license (https://github.com/twbs/bootstrap/blob/master/LICENSE)
			* Project: http://getbootstrap.com
			* Copyright: 2011-2016 Twitter, Inc

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (C) 2009 The Guava Authors

javax.inject Version: 1

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (C) 2009 The JSR-330 Expert Group

Javassist Version 3.30.2-GA

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Project: http://www.javassist.org/
- * Copyright (C) 1999- Shigeru Chiba. All Rights Reserved.

Jackson JAX-RS Providers Version 2.17.1

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Project: https://github.com/FasterXML/jackson-jaxrs-providers
- * Copyright: (c) 2009-2024 FasterXML, LLC. All rights reserved unless otherwise indicated.

jQuery v1.12.4

- * License: jquery.org/license
- * Project: jquery.org
- * Copyright: (c) jQuery Foundation

jQuery Barcode plugin 0.3

- * License: MIT & GPL (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php & http://www.gnu.org/licenses/gpl.html)
- * Project: http://www.pasella.it/projects/jQuery/barcode
- * Copyright: (c) 2009 Antonello Pasella antonello.pasella@gmail.com

JSR-166 Extension - JEP 266

- * License: CC0
- * No copyright
- * Written by Doug Lea with assistance from members of JCP JSR-166 Expert Group and released to the public domain, as explained at http://creativecommons.org/publicdomain/zero/1.0/

KineticJS, v4.7.1

- * License: MIT license (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php)
- * Project: http://www.kineticjs.com, https://github.com/ericdrowell/KineticJS
- * Copyright: Eric Rowell

org.objectweb.asm Version 9.7

- * License: Modified BSD (https://asm.ow2.io/license.html)
- * Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom. All rights reserved.

org.osgi.core version 6.0.0

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (c) OSGi Alliance (2005, 2008). All Rights Reserved.

org.glassfish.jersey.server.internal.monitoring.core

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (c) 2015-2018 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.
- * Copyright 2010-2013 Coda Hale and Yammer, Inc.

W3.org documents

- * License: W3C License
- * Copyright: Copyright (c) 1994-2001 World Wide Web Consortium, (Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Institut National de Recherche en Informatique et en Automatique, Keio University). All Rights Reserved. http://www.w3.org/Consortium/Legal/

----- Top-level license

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
			Licensed under the Eclipse Public License Agreement. You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ All rights reserved.
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Eclipse Public License v 2.0.</u>
			(separator)
			Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor Boston, MA 02110-1335 USA
			You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.gnu.org/licenses/old-licenses/lgpl-2.0.en.html#SEC1
			For a copy of the license, see <u>GNU Library General Public License</u> .

Eclipse Foundation	jersey-bean- validation	2.45	jersey-bean-validation (org.glassfish.jersey.ext:jersey-bean-validation) Copyright (c) 2012, 2024 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2018, 2019 Payara Foundation and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved
			# Notice for Jersey This content is produced and maintained by the Eclipse Jersey project.
			* Project home: https://projects.eclipse.org/projects/ee4j.jersey
			## Trademarks
			Eclipse Jersey is a trademark of the Eclipse Foundation.
			## Copyright
			All content is the property of the respective authors or their employers. For more information regarding authorship of content, please consult the listed source code repository logs.
			## Declared Project Licenses
			This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0. This Source Code may also be made available under the following Secondary Licenses when the conditions for such availability set forth in the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 are satisfied: GNU General Public License, version 2 with the GNU Classpath Exception which is available at https://www.gnu.org/software/classpath/license.html.
			SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 OR GPL-2.0 WITH Classpath-exception-2.0
			## Source Code The project maintains the following source code repositories:
			* https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/jersey
			## Third-party Content
			Angular JS, v1.6.6 * License MIT (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php) * Project: http://angularjs.org * Coyright: (c) 2010-2017 Google, Inc.
			aopalliance Version 1 * License: all the source code provided by AOP Alliance is Public Domain. * Project: http://aopalliance.sourceforge.net * Copyright: Material in the public domain is not protected by copyright
			Bean Validation API 2.0.2 * License: Apache License, 2.0
			* Project: http://beanvalidation.org/1.1/ * Copyright: 2009, Red Hat, Inc. and/or its affiliates, and individual contributors * by the @authors tag.
			Hibernate Validator CDI, 6.2.5.Final * License: Apache License, 2.0
			* Project: https://beanvalidation.org/ * Repackaged in org.glassfish.jersey.server.validation.internal.hibernate
			Bootstrap v3.3.7 * License: MIT license (https://github.com/twbs/bootstrap/blob/master/LICENSE) * Project: http://getbootstrap.com * Copyright: 2011-2016 Twitter, Inc

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (C) 2009 The Guava Authors

javax.inject Version: 1

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (C) 2009 The JSR-330 Expert Group

Javassist Version 3.30.2-GA

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Project: http://www.javassist.org/
- * Copyright (C) 1999- Shigeru Chiba. All Rights Reserved.

Jackson JAX-RS Providers Version 2.17.1

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- $*\ Project:\ https://github.com/FasterXML/jackson-jaxrs-providers$
- * Copyright: (c) 2009-2024 FasterXML, LLC. All rights reserved unless otherwise indicated.

jQuery v1.12.4

- * License: jquery.org/license
- * Project: jquery.org
- * Copyright: (c) jQuery Foundation

jQuery Barcode plugin 0.3

- * License: MIT & GPL (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php & http://www.gnu.org/licenses/gpl.html)
- * Project: http://www.pasella.it/projects/jQuery/barcode
- * Copyright: (c) 2009 Antonello Pasella antonello.pasella@gmail.com

JSR-166 Extension - JEP 266

- * License: CC0
- * No copyright
- * Written by Doug Lea with assistance from members of JCP JSR-166 Expert Group and released to the public domain, as explained at http://creative commons.org/public domain/zero/1.0/

KineticJS, v4.7.1

- * License: MIT license (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php)
- * Project: http://www.kineticjs.com, https://github.com/ericdrowell/KineticJS
- * Copyright: Eric Rowell

org.objectweb.asm Version 9.7

- * License: Modified BSD (https://asm.ow2.io/license.html)
- * Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom. All rights reserved.

org.osgi.core version 6.0.0

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (c) OSGi Alliance (2005, 2008). All Rights Reserved.

org.glassfish.jersey.server.internal.monitoring.core

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (c) 2015-2018 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.
- * Copyright 2010-2013 Coda Hale and Yammer, Inc.

- * License: W3C License
- * Copyright: Copyright (c) 1994-2001 World Wide Web Consortium, (Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Institut National de Recherche en Informatique et en Automatique, Keio University). All Rights Reserved. http://www.w3.org/Consortium/Legal/

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
			Top-level license
			Licensed under the Eclipse Public License Agreement. You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ All rights reserved.
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Eclipse Public License v 2.0.</u>
			(separator)
			Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor
			Boston, MA 02110-1335 USA
			You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.gnu.org/licenses/old-licenses/lgpl-2.0.en.html#SEC1
			For a copy of the license, see GNU Library General Public License.

Eclipse Foundation	jersey-container- servlet-	2.45	jersey core Servlet 2.x implementation (org.glassfish.jersey.containers:jersey-container-servlet-core) Copyright (c) 2012, 2024 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved
			# Notice for Jersey This content is produced and maintained by the Eclipse Jersey project.
			* Project home: https://projects.eclipse.org/projects/ee4j.jersey
			## Trademarks
			Eclipse Jersey is a trademark of the Eclipse Foundation.
			## Copyright
			All content is the property of the respective authors or their employers. For more information regarding authorship of content, please consult the listed source code repository logs.
			## Declared Project Licenses
			This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0. This Source Code may also be made available under the following Secondary Licenses when the conditions for such availability set forth in the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 are satisfied: GNU General Public License, version 2 with the GNU Classpath Exception which is available at https://www.gnu.org/software/classpath/license.html.
			SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 OR GPL-2.0 WITH Classpath-exception-2.0
			## Source Code
			The project maintains the following source code repositories:
			* https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/jersey
			## Third-party Content
			Angular JS, v1.6.6 * License MIT (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php) * Project: http://angularjs.org * Coyright: (c) 2010-2017 Google, Inc.
			aopalliance Version 1 * License: all the source code provided by AOP Alliance is Public Domain. * Project: http://aopalliance.sourceforge.net * Copyright: Material in the public domain is not protected by copyright
			Bean Validation API 2.0.2 * License: Apache License, 2.0 * Project: http://beanvalidation.org/1.1/ * Copyright: 2009, Red Hat, Inc. and/or its affiliates, and individual contributors
			* by the @authors tag.
			Hibernate Validator CDI, 6.2.5.Final * License: Apache License, 2.0
			* Project: https://beanvalidation.org/ * Repackaged in org.glassfish.jersey.server.validation.internal.hibernate
			Bootstrap v3.3.7 * License: MIT license (https://github.com/twbs/bootstrap/blob/master/LICENSE) * Project: http://getbootstrap.com * Copyright: 2011-2016 Twitter, Inc

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (C) 2009 The Guava Authors

javax.inject Version: 1

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (C) 2009 The JSR-330 Expert Group

Javassist Version 3.30.2-GA

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Project: http://www.javassist.org/
- * Copyright (C) 1999- Shigeru Chiba. All Rights Reserved.

Jackson JAX-RS Providers Version 2.17.1

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Project: https://github.com/FasterXML/jackson-jaxrs-providers
- * Copyright: (c) 2009-2024 FasterXML, LLC. All rights reserved unless otherwise indicated.

jQuery v1.12.4

- * License: jquery.org/license
- * Project: jquery.org
- * Copyright: (c) jQuery Foundation

jQuery Barcode plugin 0.3

- * License: MIT & GPL (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php & http://www.gnu.org/licenses/gpl.html)
- * Project: http://www.pasella.it/projects/jQuery/barcode
- * Copyright: (c) 2009 Antonello Pasella antonello.pasella@gmail.com

JSR-166 Extension - JEP 266

- * License: CC0
- * No copyright
- * Written by Doug Lea with assistance from members of JCP JSR-166 Expert Group and released to the public domain, as explained at http://creativecommons.org/publicdomain/zero/1.0/

KineticJS, v4.7.1

- * License: MIT license (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php)
- * Project: http://www.kineticjs.com, https://github.com/ericdrowell/KineticJS
- * Copyright: Eric Rowell

org.objectweb.asm Version 9.7

- * License: Modified BSD (https://asm.ow2.io/license.html)
- * Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom. All rights reserved.

org.osgi.core version 6.0.0

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (c) OSGi Alliance (2005, 2008). All Rights Reserved.

org.glassfish.jersey.server.internal.monitoring.core

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (c) 2015-2018 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.
- * Copyright 2010-2013 Coda Hale and Yammer, Inc.

- * License: W3C License
- * Copyright: Copyright (c) 1994-2001 World Wide Web Consortium, (Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Institut National de Recherche en Informatique et en Automatique, Keio University). All Rights Reserved. http://www.w3.org/Consortium/Legal/

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
			Top-level license
			Licensed under the Eclipse Public License Agreement.
			You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ All rights reserved.
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Eclipse Public License v 2.0.</u>
			(separator)
			Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
			51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor
			Boston, MA 02110-1335
			USA
			You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.gnu.org/licenses/old-
			licenses/lgpl-2.0.en.html#SEC1
			For a copy of the license, see <u>GNU Library General Public License</u> .

Eclipse Foundation	jersey-container- servlet	2.45	Jersey container Servlet implementation (org.glassfish.jersey.containers:jersey-container-servlet)
			Copyright (c) 2012, 2024 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.
			# Notice for Jersey
			This content is produced and maintained by the Eclipse Jersey project.
			* Project home: https://projects.eclipse.org/projects/ee4j.jersey
			## Trademarks
			Eclipse Jersey is a trademark of the Eclipse Foundation.
			## Copyright
			All content is the property of the respective authors or their employers. For more information regarding authorship of content, please consult the listed source code repository logs.
			## Declared Project Licenses
			This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0. This Source Code may also be made available under the following Secondary Licenses when the conditions for such availability set forth in the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 are satisfied: GNU General Public License, version 2 with the GNU Classpath Exception which is available at https://www.gnu.org/software/classpath/license.html.
			SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 OR GPL-2.0 WITH Classpath-exception-2.0
			## Source Code
			The project maintains the following source code repositories:
			* https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/jersey
			## Third-party Content
			Angular JS, v1.6.6 * License MIT (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php) * Project: http://angularjs.org * Coyright: (c) 2010-2017 Google, Inc.
			aopalliance Version 1 * License: all the source code provided by AOP Alliance is Public Domain. * Project: http://aopalliance.sourceforge.net * Copyright: Material in the public domain is not protected by copyright
			Bean Validation API 2.0.2
			* License: Apache License, 2.0
			* Project: http://beanvalidation.org/1.1/ * Copyright: 2009, Red Hat, Inc. and/or its affiliates, and individual contributors * by the @authors tag.
			Hibernate Validator CDI, 6.2.5.Final * License: Apache License, 2.0 * Project: https://beanvalidation.org/ * Repackaged in org.glassfish.jersey.server.validation.internal.hibernate
			Bootstrap v3.3.7
			* License: MIT license (https://github.com/twbs/bootstrap/blob/master/LICENSE) * Project: http://getbootstrap.com

* Copyright: 2011-2016 Twitter, Inc Google Guava Version 18.0 * License: Apache License, 2.0 * Copyright (C) 2009 The Guava Authors javax.inject Version: 1 * License: Apache License, 2.0 * Copyright (C) 2009 The JSR-330 Expert Group Javassist Version 3.30.2-GA * License: Apache License, 2.0 * Project: http://www.javassist.org/ * Copyright (C) 1999- Shigeru Chiba. All Rights Reserved. Jackson JAX-RS Providers Version 2.17.1 * License: Apache License, 2.0 * Project: https://github.com/FasterXML/jackson-jaxrs-providers * Copyright: (c) 2009-2024 FasterXML, LLC. All rights reserved unless otherwise indicated. jQuery v1.12.4 * License: jquery.org/license * Project: jquery.org * Copyright: (c) jQuery Foundation ¡Query Barcode plugin 0.3 * License: MIT & GPL (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php & http://www.gnu.org/licenses/gpl.html) * Project: http://www.pasella.it/projects/jQuery/barcode * Copyright: (c) 2009 Antonello Pasella antonello.pasella@gmail.com JSR-166 Extension - JEP 266 * License: CC0 * No copyright * Written by Doug Lea with assistance from members of JCP JSR-166 Expert Group and released to the public domain, as explained at http://creativecommons.org/publicdomain/zero/1.0/ KineticJS, v4.7.1 * License: MIT license (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php) * Project: http://www.kineticjs.com, https://github.com/ericdrowell/KineticJS * Copyright: Eric Rowell org.objectweb.asm Version 9.7 * License: Modified BSD (https://asm.ow2.io/license.html) * Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom. All rights reserved. org.osgi.core version 6.0.0 * License: Apache License, 2.0 * Copyright (c) OSGi Alliance (2005, 2008). All Rights Reserved. org.glassfish.jersey.server.internal.monitoring.core * License: Apache License, 2.0 * Copyright (c) 2015-2018 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved. * Copyright 2010-2013 Coda Hale and Yammer, Inc. W3.org documents * License: W3C License

* Copyright: Copyright (c) 1994-2001 World Wide Web Consortium, (Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Institut National de Recherche en Informatique et en Automatique, Keio University). All Rights Reserved. http://www.w3.org/Consortium/Legal/

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
			Top-level license
			Licensed under the Eclipse Public License Agreement. You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ All rights reserved.
			For a copy of the license, see Eclipse Public License v 2.0.
			(separator)
			Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor Boston, MA 02110-1335 USA
			You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.gnu.org/licenses/old-licenses/lgpl-2.0.en.html#SEC1
			For a copy of the license, see <u>GNU Library General Public License</u> .

Eclipse	jersey-entity-	2.45	jersey-entity-filtering (org.glassfish.jersey.ext:jersey-entity-filtering)
Foundation	filtering		Copyright (c) 2013, 2024 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved Copyright notices
			# Notice for Jersey
			This content is produced and maintained by the Eclipse Jersey project.
			* Project home: https://projects.eclipse.org/projects/ee4j.jersey
			## Trademarks
			Eclipse Jersey is a trademark of the Eclipse Foundation.
			## Copyright
			All content is the property of the respective authors or their employers. For
			more information regarding authorship of content, please consult the listed source code repository logs.
			## Declared Project Licenses
			,
			This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 which is available at
			http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0. This Source Code may also be made
			available under the following Secondary Licenses when the conditions for such availability set forth in the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 are satisfied: GNU
			General Public License, version 2 with the GNU Classpath Exception which is
			available at https://www.gnu.org/software/classpath/license.html.
			SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 OR GPL-2.0 WITH Classpath-exception-2.0
			## Source Code
			The project maintains the following source code repositories:
			* https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/jersey
			## Third-party Content
			Angular JS, v1.6.6
			* License MIT (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php)
			* Project: http://angularjs.org * Coyright: (c) 2010-2017 Google, Inc.
			aopalliance Version 1
			* License: all the source code provided by AOP Alliance is Public Domain.
			* Project: http://aopalliance.sourceforge.net * Copyright: Material in the public domain is not protected by copyright
			Bean Validation API 2.0.2 * License: Apache License, 2.0
			* Project: http://beanvalidation.org/1.1/
			* Copyright: 2009, Red Hat, Inc. and/or its affiliates, and individual contributors
			* by the @authors tag.
			Hibernate Validator CDI, 6.2.5.Final
			* License: Apache License, 2.0 * Project: https://beanvalidation.org/
			* Repackaged in org.glassfish.jersey.server.validation.internal.hibernate
			Bootstrap v3.3.7
			* License: MIT license (https://github.com/twbs/bootstrap/blob/master/LICENSE)
			* Project: http://getbootstrap.com * Copyright: 2011-2016 Twitter, Inc
			-

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (C) 2009 The Guava Authors

javax.inject Version: 1

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (C) 2009 The JSR-330 Expert Group

Javassist Version 3.30.2-GA

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Project: http://www.javassist.org/
- * Copyright (C) 1999- Shigeru Chiba. All Rights Reserved.

Jackson JAX-RS Providers Version 2.17.1

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Project: https://github.com/FasterXML/jackson-jaxrs-providers
- * Copyright: (c) 2009-2024 FasterXML, LLC. All rights reserved unless otherwise indicated.

jQuery v1.12.4

- * License: jquery.org/license
- * Project: jquery.org
- * Copyright: (c) jQuery Foundation

jQuery Barcode plugin 0.3

- * License: MIT & GPL (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php & http://www.gnu.org/licenses/gpl.html)
- * Project: http://www.pasella.it/projects/jQuery/barcode
- * Copyright: (c) 2009 Antonello Pasella antonello.pasella@gmail.com

JSR-166 Extension - JEP 266

- * License: CC0
- * No copyright
- * Written by Doug Lea with assistance from members of JCP JSR-166 Expert Group and released to the public domain, as explained at http://creativecommons.org/publicdomain/zero/1.0/

KineticJS, v4.7.1

- * License: MIT license (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php)
- * Project: http://www.kineticjs.com, https://github.com/ericdrowell/KineticJS
- * Copyright: Eric Rowell

org.objectweb.asm Version 9.7

- * License: Modified BSD (https://asm.ow2.io/license.html)
- * Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom. All rights reserved.

org.osgi.core version 6.0.0

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (c) OSGi Alliance (2005, 2008). All Rights Reserved.

org.glassfish.jersey.server.internal.monitoring.core

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (c) 2015-2018 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.
- * Copyright 2010-2013 Coda Hale and Yammer, Inc.

W3.org documents

- * License: W3C License
- * Copyright: Copyright (c) 1994-2001 World Wide Web Consortium, (Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Institut National de Recherche en Informatique et en Automatique, Keio University). All Rights Reserved. http://www.w3.org/Consortium/Legal/

----- Top-level license

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
			Licensed under the Eclipse Public License Agreement. You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ All rights reserved.
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Eclipse Public License v 2.0.</u>
			(separator)
			Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor Boston, MA 02110-1335 USA
			You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.gnu.org/licenses/old-licenses/lgpl-2.0.en.html#SEC1
			For a copy of the license, see <u>GNU Library General Public License.</u>

Eclipse Foundation	jersey-media-jaxb	2.45	jersey-media-jaxb (org.glassfish.jersey.media:jersey-media-jaxb) Copyright (c) 2010, 2024 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.
			Copyright notices
			# Nation for Invany
			# Notice for Jersey This content is produced and maintained by the Eclipse Jersey project.
			This content is produced and maintained by the relipse jersey project.
			* Project home: https://projects.eclipse.org/projects/ee4j.jersey
			## Trademarks
			Eclipse Jersey is a trademark of the Eclipse Foundation.
			## Copyright
			All content is the property of the respective authors or their employers. For
			more information regarding authorship of content, please consult the listed
			source code repository logs.
			## Declared Project Licenses
			This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms
			of the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0. This Source Code may also be made
			available under the following Secondary Licenses when the conditions for such
			availability set forth in the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 are satisfied: GNU
			General Public License, version 2 with the GNU Classpath Exception which is
			available at https://www.gnu.org/software/classpath/license.html.
			SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 OR GPL-2.0 WITH Classpath-exception-2.0
			## Source Code
			The project maintains the following source code repositories:
			* https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/jersey
			## Third-party Content
			Angular JS, v1.6.6
			* License MIT (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php)
			* Project: http://angularjs.org
			* Coyright: (c) 2010-2017 Google, Inc.
			aopalliance Version 1
			* License: all the source code provided by AOP Alliance is Public Domain.
			* Project: http://aopalliance.sourceforge.net
			* Copyright: Material in the public domain is not protected by copyright
			Bean Validation API 2.0.2
			* License: Apache License, 2.0
			* Project: http://beanvalidation.org/1.1/
			* Copyright: 2009, Red Hat, Inc. and/or its affiliates, and individual contributors
			* by the @authors tag.
			Hibernate Validator CDI, 6.2.5.Final
			* License: Apache License, 2.0
			* Project: https://beanvalidation.org/
			* Repackaged in org.glassfish.jersey.server.validation.internal.hibernate
			Bootstrap v3.3.7
			* License: MIT license (https://github.com/twbs/bootstrap/blob/master/LICENSE)
			* Project: http://getbootstrap.com
			* Copyright: 2011-2016 Twitter, Inc

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (C) 2009 The Guava Authors

javax.inject Version: 1

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (C) 2009 The JSR-330 Expert Group

Javassist Version 3.30.2-GA

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Project: http://www.javassist.org/
- * Copyright (C) 1999- Shigeru Chiba. All Rights Reserved.

Jackson JAX-RS Providers Version 2.17.1

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Project: https://github.com/FasterXML/jackson-jaxrs-providers
- * Copyright: (c) 2009-2024 FasterXML, LLC. All rights reserved unless otherwise indicated.

jQuery v1.12.4

- * License: jquery.org/license
- * Project: jquery.org
- * Copyright: (c) jQuery Foundation

jQuery Barcode plugin 0.3

- * License: MIT & GPL (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php & http://www.gnu.org/licenses/gpl.html)
- * Project: http://www.pasella.it/projects/jQuery/barcode
- * Copyright: (c) 2009 Antonello Pasella antonello.pasella@gmail.com

JSR-166 Extension - JEP 266

- * License: CC0
- * No copyright
- * Written by Doug Lea with assistance from members of JCP JSR-166 Expert Group and released to the public domain, as explained at http://creativecommons.org/publicdomain/zero/1.0/

KineticJS, v4.7.1

- * License: MIT license (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php)
- * Project: http://www.kineticjs.com, https://github.com/ericdrowell/KineticJS
- * Copyright: Eric Rowell

org.objectweb.asm Version 9.7

- * License: Modified BSD (https://asm.ow2.io/license.html)
- * Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom. All rights reserved.

org.osgi.core version 6.0.0

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (c) OSGi Alliance (2005, 2008). All Rights Reserved.

org.glassfish.jersey.server.internal.monitoring.core

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (c) 2015-2018 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.
- * Copyright 2010-2013 Coda Hale and Yammer, Inc.

W3.org documents

- * License: W3C License
- * Copyright: Copyright (c) 1994-2001 World Wide Web Consortium, (Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Institut National de Recherche en Informatique et en Automatique, Keio University). All Rights Reserved. http://www.w3.org/Consortium/Legal/

----- Top-level license

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
			Licensed under the Eclipse Public License Agreement. You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ All rights reserved.
			For a copy of the license, see Eclipse Public License v 2.0.
			(separator)
			Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor Boston, MA 02110-1335 USA
			You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.gnu.org/licenses/old-licenses/lgpl-2.0.en.html#SEC1
			For a copy of the license, see GNU Library General Public License.

Eclipse Foundation	jersey-media- json-bindi	2.45	jersey-media-json-binding (org.glassfish.jersey.media:jersey-media-json-binding) Copyright (c) 2017,2024 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.
			Copyright notices
			# Notice for Jersey
			This content is produced and maintained by the Eclipse Jersey project.
			* Project home: https://projects.eclipse.org/projects/ee4j.jersey
			## Trademarks
			Eclipse Jersey is a trademark of the Eclipse Foundation.
			## Copyright
			All content is the property of the respective authors or their employers. For more information regarding authorship of content, please consult the listed source code repository logs.
			## Declared Project Licenses
			This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0. This Source Code may also be made available under the following Secondary Licenses when the conditions for such availability set forth in the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 are satisfied: GNU General Public License, version 2 with the GNU Classpath Exception which is available at https://www.gnu.org/software/classpath/license.html.
			SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 OR GPL-2.0 WITH Classpath-exception-2.0
			## Source Code
			The project maintains the following source code repositories:
			* https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/jersey
			## Third-party Content
			Angular JS, v1.6.6
			* License MIT (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php) * Project: http://angularjs.org
			* Coyright: (c) 2010-2017 Google, Inc.
			aopalliance Version 1 * License: all the source code provided by AOP Alliance is Public Domain.
			* Project: http://aopalliance.sourceforge.net
			* Copyright: Material in the public domain is not protected by copyright
			Bean Validation API 2.0.2 * License: Apache License, 2.0
			* Project: http://beanvalidation.org/1.1/
			* Copyright: 2009, Red Hat, Inc. and/or its affiliates, and individual contributors * by the @authors tag.
			Hibernate Validator CDI, 6.2.5.Final
			* License: Apache License, 2.0
			* Project: https://beanvalidation.org/ * Repackaged in org.glassfish.jersey.server.validation.internal.hibernate
			Bootstrap v3.3.7
			* License: MIT license (https://github.com/twbs/bootstrap/blob/master/LICENSE)
			* Project: http://getbootstrap.com

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (C) 2009 The Guava Authors

javax.inject Version: 1

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (C) 2009 The JSR-330 Expert Group

Javassist Version 3.30.2-GA

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Project: http://www.javassist.org/
- * Copyright (C) 1999- Shigeru Chiba. All Rights Reserved.

Jackson JAX-RS Providers Version 2.17.1

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- $*\ Project:\ https://github.com/FasterXML/jackson-jaxrs-providers$
- * Copyright: (c) 2009-2024 FasterXML, LLC. All rights reserved unless otherwise indicated.

jQuery v1.12.4

- * License: jquery.org/license
- * Project: jquery.org
- * Copyright: (c) jQuery Foundation

jQuery Barcode plugin 0.3

- * License: MIT & GPL (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php & http://www.gnu.org/licenses/gpl.html)
- * Project: http://www.pasella.it/projects/jQuery/barcode
- * Copyright: (c) 2009 Antonello Pasella antonello.pasella@gmail.com

JSR-166 Extension - JEP 266

- * License: CC0
- * No copyright
- * Written by Doug Lea with assistance from members of JCP JSR-166 Expert Group and released to the public domain, as explained at http://creativecommons.org/publicdomain/zero/1.0/

KineticJS, v4.7.1

- * License: MIT license (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php)
- * Project: http://www.kineticjs.com, https://github.com/ericdrowell/KineticJS
- * Copyright: Eric Rowell

org.objectweb.asm Version 9.7

- * License: Modified BSD (https://asm.ow2.io/license.html)
- * Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom. All rights reserved.

org.osgi.core version 6.0.0

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (c) OSGi Alliance (2005, 2008). All Rights Reserved.

org.glassfish.jersey.server.internal.monitoring.core

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (c) 2015-2018 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.
- * Copyright 2010-2013 Coda Hale and Yammer, Inc.

- * License: W3C License
- * Copyright: Copyright (c) 1994-2001 World Wide Web Consortium, (Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Institut National de Recherche en Informatique et en Automatique, Keio University). All Rights Reserved. http://www.w3.org/Consortium/Legal/

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
			Top-level license
			Licensed under the Eclipse Public License Agreement. You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ All rights reserved. For a copy of the license, see Eclipse Public License v 2.0 .
			(separator)
			Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
			51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor
			Boston, MA 02110-1335 USA
			You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.gnu.org/licenses/old-licenses/lgpl-2.0.en.html#SEC1
			For a copy of the license, see <u>GNU Library General Public License.</u>

Eclipse Ecundation	jersey-media-	2.45	Copyright notices
Foundation	json-jackso		# Notice for Jersey This content is produced and maintained by the Eclipse Jersey project.
			* Project home: https://projects.eclipse.org/projects/ee4j.jersey
			## Trademarks
			Eclipse Jersey is a trademark of the Eclipse Foundation.
			## Copyright
			All content is the property of the respective authors or their employers. For more information regarding authorship of content, please consult the listed source code repository logs.
			## Declared Project Licenses
			This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0. This Source Code may also be made available under the following Secondary Licenses when the conditions for such availability set forth in the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 are satisfied: GNU General Public License, version 2 with the GNU Classpath Exception which is available at https://www.gnu.org/software/classpath/license.html.
			SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 OR GPL-2.0 WITH Classpath-exception-2.0
			## Source Code The project maintains the following source code repositories:
			* https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/jersey
			## Third-party Content
			Angular JS, v1.6.6 * License MIT (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php) * Project: http://angularjs.org * Coyright: (c) 2010-2017 Google, Inc.
			aopalliance Version 1 * License: all the source code provided by AOP Alliance is Public Domain. * Project: http://aopalliance.sourceforge.net * Copyright: Material in the public domain is not protected by copyright
			Bean Validation API 2.0.2 * License: Apache License, 2.0 * Project: http://beanvalidation.org/1.1/
			* Copyright: 2009, Red Hat, Inc. and/or its affiliates, and individual contributors * by the @authors tag.
			Hibernate Validator CDI, 6.2.5.Final
			* License: Apache License, 2.0 * Project: https://beanvalidation.org/
			* Repackaged in org.glassfish.jersey.server.validation.internal.hibernate
			Bootstrap v3.3.7 * License: MIT license (https://github.com/twbs/bootstrap/blob/master/LICENSE) * Project: http://getbootstrap.com
			* Copyright: 2011-2016 Twitter, Inc
			Google Guava Version 18.0 * License: Apache License, 2.0

T
* Copyright (C) 2009 The Guava Authors
javax.inject Version: 1
* License: Apache License, 2.0
* Copyright (C) 2009 The JSR-330 Expert Group
Copyright (G) 2007 The John 350 Expert Group
Javassist Version 3.30.2-GA
* License: Apache License, 2.0
* Project: http://www.javassist.org/
* Copyright (C) 1999- Shigeru Chiba. All Rights Reserved.
Jackson JAX-RS Providers Version 2.17.1
* License: Apache License, 2.0
* Project: https://github.com/FasterXML/jackson-jaxrs-providers
* Copyright: (c) 2009-2024 FasterXML, LLC. All rights reserved unless otherwise
indicated.
jQuery v1.12.4
* License: jquery.org/license
* Project: jquery.org
* Copyright: (c) jQuery Foundation
jQuery Barcode plugin 0.3
* License: MIT & GPL (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php &
http://www.gnu.org/licenses/gpl.html)
* Project: http://www.pasella.it/projects/jQuery/barcode
* Copyright: (c) 2009 Antonello Pasella antonello.pasella@gmail.com
Copyright. (c) 2007 Entonello Fascha antonello pascha@ginani.com
JSR-166 Extension - JEP 266
* License: CC0
* No copyright
* Written by Doug Lea with assistance from members of JCP JSR-166 Expert Group
and released to the public domain, as explained at
http://creativecommons.org/publicdomain/zero/1.0/
KineticJS, v4.7.1
* License: MIT license (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php)
* Project: http://www.kineticjs.com, https://github.com/ericdrowell/KineticJS
* Copyright: Eric Rowell
copyright. Life Nowell
org.objectweb.asm Version 9.7
* License: Modified BSD (https://asm.ow2.io/license.html)
* Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom. All rights reserved.
org.osgi.core version 6.0.0
* License: Apache License, 2.0
* Copyright (c) OSGi Alliance (2005, 2008). All Rights Reserved.
org.glassfish.jersey.server.internal.monitoring.core
* License: Apache License, 2.0
* Copyright (c) 2015-2018 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.
* Copyright 2010-2013 Coda Hale and Yammer, Inc.
3770 1
W3.org documents
* License: W3C License
* Copyright: Copyright (c) 1994-2001 World Wide Web Consortium,
(Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Institut National de Recherche en
Informatique et en Automatique, Keio University). All Rights Reserved.
http://www.w3.org/Consortium/Legal/
T 1 11:
Top-level license
Licensed under the Eclipse Public License Agreement.

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
			You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
			All rights reserved.
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Eclipse Public License v 2.0.</u>
			(separator)
			Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
			51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor
			Boston, MA 02110-1335
			USA
			You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.gnu.org/licenses/old-
			licenses/lgpl-2.0.en.html#SEC1
			For a copy of the license, see <u>GNU Library General Public License</u> .

Eclipse Foundation	jersey-media- json-proce	2.45	jersey-media-json-processing (org.glassfish.jersey.media-jersey-media-json-processing)
Toundation	json proce		Copyright (c) 2011,2024 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved. Eclipse Public License 2.0 + GPL v.2 with CPE
			Copyright notices
			# Notice for Jersey This content is produced and maintained by the Eclipse Jersey project.
			* Project home: https://projects.eclipse.org/projects/ee4j.jersey
			## Trademarks Eclipse Jersey is a trademark of the Eclipse Foundation.
			## Copyright
			All content is the property of the respective authors or their employers. For more information regarding authorship of content, please consult the listed source code repository logs.
			## Declared Project Licenses
			This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0. This Source Code may also be made available under the following Secondary Licenses when the conditions for such availability set forth in the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 are satisfied: GNU General Public License, version 2 with the GNU Classpath Exception which is available at https://www.gnu.org/software/classpath/license.html.
			SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 OR GPL-2.0 WITH Classpath-exception-2.0
			## Source Code The project maintains the following source code repositories:
			* https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/jersey
			## Third-party Content
			Angular JS, v1.6.6 * License MIT (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php) * Project: http://angularjs.org * Coyright: (c) 2010-2017 Google, Inc.
			aopalliance Version 1 * License: all the source code provided by AOP Alliance is Public Domain. * Project: http://aopalliance.sourceforge.net * Copyright: Material in the public domain is not protected by copyright
			Bean Validation API 2.0.2 * License: Apache License, 2.0 * Project: http://beanvalidation.org/1.1/ * Copyright: 2009, Red Hat, Inc. and/or its affiliates, and individual contributors
			* by the @authors tag. Hibernate Validator CDI, 6.2.5.Final
			* License: Apache License, 2.0 * Project: https://beanvalidation.org/ * Repackaged in org.glassfish.jersey.server.validation.internal.hibernate
			Bootstrap v3.3.7 * License: MIT license (https://github.com/twbs/bootstrap/blob/master/LICENSE) * Project: http://getbootstrap.com

* Copyright: 2011-2016 Twitter, Inc

Google Guava Version 18.0

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (C) 2009 The Guava Authors

javax.inject Version: 1

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (C) 2009 The JSR-330 Expert Group

Javassist Version 3.30.2-GA

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Project: http://www.javassist.org/
- * Copyright (C) 1999- Shigeru Chiba. All Rights Reserved.

Jackson JAX-RS Providers Version 2.17.1

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Project: https://github.com/FasterXML/jackson-jaxrs-providers
- * Copyright: (c) 2009-2024 FasterXML, LLC. All rights reserved unless otherwise indicated.

jQuery v1.12.4

- * License: jquery.org/license
- * Project: jquery.org
- * Copyright: (c) jQuery Foundation

jQuery Barcode plugin 0.3

- * License: MIT & GPL (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php & http://www.gnu.org/licenses/gpl.html)
- * Project: http://www.pasella.it/projects/jQuery/barcode
- * Copyright: (c) 2009 Antonello Pasella antonello.pasella@gmail.com

JSR-166 Extension - JEP 266

- * License: CC0
- * No copyright
- * Written by Doug Lea with assistance from members of JCP JSR-166 Expert Group and released to the public domain, as explained at http://creativecommons.org/publicdomain/zero/1.0/

KineticJS, v4.7.1

- * License: MIT license (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php)
- * Project: http://www.kineticjs.com, https://github.com/ericdrowell/KineticJS
- * Copyright: Eric Rowell

org.objectweb.asm Version 9.7

- * License: Modified BSD (https://asm.ow2.io/license.html)
- * Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom. All rights reserved.

org.osgi.core version 6.0.0

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (c) OSGi Alliance (2005, 2008). All Rights Reserved.

org.glassfish.jersey.server.internal.monitoring.core

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (c) 2015-2018 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.
- * Copyright 2010-2013 Coda Hale and Yammer, Inc.

- * License: W3C License
- * Copyright: Copyright (c) 1994-2001 World Wide Web Consortium, (Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Institut National de Recherche en Informatique et en Automatique, Keio University). All Rights Reserved. http://www.w3.org/Consortium/Legal/

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
			Top-level license
			Licensed under the Eclipse Public License Agreement. You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
			All rights reserved. For a copy of the license, see <u>Eclipse Public License v 2.0.</u>
			(separator)
			Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor
			Boston, MA 02110-1335 USA
			You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.gnu.org/licenses/old-
			licenses/lgpl-2.0.en.html#SEC1
			For a copy of the license, see GNU Library General Public License.

Eclipse Foundation	jersey-media- moxy	2.45	jersey-media-moxy (org.glassfish.jersey.media:jersey-media-moxy) Copyright (c) 2012, 2024 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.
			Copyright notices
			# Notice for Jersey This content is produced and maintained by the Eclipse Jersey project.
			* Project home: https://projects.eclipse.org/projects/ee4j.jersey
			## Trademarks Eclipse Jersey is a trademark of the Eclipse Foundation.
			## Copyright
			All content is the property of the respective authors or their employers. For more information regarding authorship of content, please consult the listed source code repository logs.
			## Declared Project Licenses
			This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0. This Source Code may also be made available under the following Secondary Licenses when the conditions for such availability set forth in the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 are satisfied: GNU General Public License, version 2 with the GNU Classpath Exception which is available at https://www.gnu.org/software/classpath/license.html.
			SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 OR GPL-2.0 WITH Classpath-exception-2.0
			## Source Code
			The project maintains the following source code repositories:
			* https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/jersey
			## Third-party Content
			Angular JS, v1.6.6 * License MIT (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php) * Project: http://angularjs.org * Coyright: (c) 2010-2017 Google, Inc.
			aopalliance Version 1 * License: all the source code provided by AOP Alliance is Public Domain. * Project: http://aopalliance.sourceforge.net * Copyright: Material in the public domain is not protected by copyright
			Bean Validation API 2.0.2 * License: Apache License, 2.0 * Project: http://beanvalidation.org/1.1/ * Copyright: 2009, Red Hat, Inc. and/or its affiliates, and individual contributors * by the @authors tag.
			Hibernate Validator CDI, 6.2.5.Final * License: Apache License, 2.0 * Project: https://beanvalidation.org/ * Repackaged in org.glassfish.jersey.server.validation.internal.hibernate
			Bootstrap v3.3.7 * License: MIT license (https://github.com/twbs/bootstrap/blob/master/LICENSE) * Project: http://getbootstrap.com * Copyright: 2011-2016 Twitter, Inc

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (C) 2009 The Guava Authors

javax.inject Version: 1

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (C) 2009 The JSR-330 Expert Group

Javassist Version 3.30.2-GA

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Project: http://www.javassist.org/
- * Copyright (C) 1999- Shigeru Chiba. All Rights Reserved.

Jackson JAX-RS Providers Version 2.17.1

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- $*\ Project:\ https://github.com/FasterXML/jackson-jaxrs-providers$
- * Copyright: (c) 2009-2024 FasterXML, LLC. All rights reserved unless otherwise indicated.

jQuery v1.12.4

- * License: jquery.org/license
- * Project: jquery.org
- * Copyright: (c) jQuery Foundation

jQuery Barcode plugin 0.3

- * License: MIT & GPL (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php & http://www.gnu.org/licenses/gpl.html)
- * Project: http://www.pasella.it/projects/jQuery/barcode
- * Copyright: (c) 2009 Antonello Pasella antonello.pasella@gmail.com

JSR-166 Extension - JEP 266

- * License: CC0
- * No copyright
- * Written by Doug Lea with assistance from members of JCP JSR-166 Expert Group and released to the public domain, as explained at http://creative commons.org/public domain/zero/1.0/

KineticJS, v4.7.1

- * License: MIT license (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php)
- * Project: http://www.kineticjs.com, https://github.com/ericdrowell/KineticJS
- * Copyright: Eric Rowell

org.objectweb.asm Version 9.7

- * License: Modified BSD (https://asm.ow2.io/license.html)
- * Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom. All rights reserved.

org.osgi.core version 6.0.0

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (c) OSGi Alliance (2005, 2008). All Rights Reserved.

org.glassfish.jersey.server.internal.monitoring.core

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (c) 2015-2018 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.
- * Copyright 2010-2013 Coda Hale and Yammer, Inc.

- * License: W3C License
- * Copyright: Copyright (c) 1994-2001 World Wide Web Consortium, (Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Institut National de Recherche en Informatique et en Automatique, Keio University). All Rights Reserved. http://www.w3.org/Consortium/Legal/

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
			Top-level license
			Licensed under the Eclipse Public License Agreement. You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ All rights reserved.
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Eclipse Public License v 2.0.</u>
			(separator)
			Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor Boston, MA 02110-1335 USA
			You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.gnu.org/licenses/old-licenses/lgpl-2.0.en.html#SEC1
			For a copy of the license, see GNU Library General Public License.
Eclipse Foundation	jersey-media- multipart	2.45	Copyright: Oracle === Source URL: https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/jersey/tree/2.45/media/multipart License: EPL 2.0 + GPL v.2 with CPE
			Top-level license
			Licensed under the Eclipse Public License Agreement. You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ All rights reserved.
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Eclipse Public License v 2.0.</u>
			(separator)
			Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor Boston, MA 02110-1335 USA
			You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.gnu.org/licenses/old-licenses/lgpl-2.0.en.html#SEC1
			For a copy of the license, see <u>GNU Library General Public License.</u>

----- Separator -----./NOTICE.md # Notice for Jersey This content is produced and maintained by the Eclipse Jersey project. * Project home: https://projects.eclipse.org/projects/ee4j.jersey ## Trademarks Eclipse Jersey is a trademark of the Eclipse Foundation. ## Copyright All content is the property of the respective authors or their employers. For more information regarding authorship of content, please consult the listed source code repository logs. ## Declared Project Licenses This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0. This Source Code may also be made available under the following Secondary Licenses when the conditions for such availability set forth in the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 are satisfied: GNU General Public License, version 2 with the GNU Classpath Exception which is available at https://www.gnu.org/software/classpath/license.html. SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 OR GPL-2.0 WITH Classpath-exception-2.0 ## Source Code The project maintains the following source code repositories: * https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/jersey ## Third-party Content Angular JS, v1.6.6 * License MIT (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php) * Project: http://angularjs.org * Copyright: (c) 2010-2017 Google, Inc. appliance Version 1 * License: all the source code provided by AOP Alliance is Public Domain. * Project: http://aopalliance.sourceforge.net * Copyright: Material in the public domain is not protected by copyright Bean Validation API 2.0.2 * License: Apache License, 2.0 * Project: http://beanvalidation.org/1.1/ * Copyright: 2009, Red Hat, Inc. and/or its affiliates, and individual contributors * by the @authors tag. Hibernate Validator CDI, 6.2.5.Final * License: Apache License, 2.0 * Project: https://beanvalidation.org/ * Repackaged in org.glassfish.jersey.server.validation.internal.hibernate Bootstrap v3.3.7 * License: MIT license (https://github.com/twbs/bootstrap/blob/master/LICENSE) * Project: http://getbootstrap.com * Copyright: 2011-2016 Twitter, Inc

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (C) 2009 The Guava Authors

javax.inject Version: 1

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (C) 2009 The JSR-330 Expert Group

Javassist Version 3.30.2-GA

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Project: http://www.javassist.org/
- * Copyright (C) 1999- Shigeru Chiba. All Rights Reserved.

Jackson JAX-RS Providers Version 2.17.1

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- $*\ Project:\ https://github.com/FasterXML/jackson-jaxrs-providers$
- * Copyright: (c) 2009-2024 FasterXML, LLC. All rights reserved unless otherwise indicated.

jQuery v1.12.4

- * License: jquery.org/license
- * Project: jquery.org
- * Copyright: (c) jQuery Foundation

jQuery Barcode plugin 0.3

- * License: MIT & GPL (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php & http://www.gnu.org/licenses/gpl.html)
- * Project: http://www.pasella.it/projects/jQuery/barcode
- * Copyright: (c) 2009 Antonello Pasella antonello.pasella@gmail.com

KineticJS, v4.7.1

- * License: MIT license (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php)
- * Project: http://www.kineticjs.com, https://github.com/ericdrowell/KineticJS
- * Copyright: Eric Rowell

org.objectweb.asm Version 9.7

- * License: Modified BSD (https://asm.ow2.io/license.html)
- * Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom. All rights reserved.

org.osgi.core version 6.0.0

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (c) OSGi Alliance (2005, 2008). All Rights Reserved.

org.glassfish.jersey.server.internal.monitoring.core

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (c) 2015-2018 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.
- * Copyright 2010-2013 Coda Hale and Yammer, Inc.

W3.org documents

- * License: W3C License
- * Copyright: Copyright (c) 1994-2001 World Wide Web Consortium, (Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Institut National de Recherche en Informatique et en Automatique, Keio University). All Rights Reserved. http://www.w3.org/Consortium/Legal/

	Se	parator	
--	----	---------	--

Dependency: jakarta.annotation:jakarta.annotation-api

Copyright: Eclipse Foundation

=== Source URL: https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/common-annotations-

api/tree/1.3.5/api

License: EPL 2.0 + GPL v.2 with CPE

	./LICENSE.md
	EPL 2.0 + GPL v.2 with CPE (same as org.glassfish.jersey.media:jersey-media-multipart)
	Separator
	./NOTICE.md
	# Notices for Jakarta Annotations
	This content is produced and maintained by the Jakarta Annotations project.
	* Project home: https://projects.eclipse.org/projects/ee4j.ca
	## Trademarks
	Jakarta Annotations is a trademark of the Eclipse Foundation.
	## Declared Project Licenses
	This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0. This Source Code may also be made available under the following Secondary Licenses when the conditions for such availability set forth in the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 are satisfied: GNU General Public License, version 2 with the GNU Classpath Exception which is available at https://www.gnu.org/software/classpath/license.html.
	SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 OR GPL-2.0 WITH Classpath-exception-2.0
	## Source Code
	## Source Code The project maintains the following source code repositories:
	The project maintains the following source code repositories:
	The project maintains the following source code repositories: * https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/common-annotations-api
	The project maintains the following source code repositories: * https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/common-annotations-api ## Third-party Content
	The project maintains the following source code repositories: * https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/common-annotations-api ## Third-party Content ## Cryptography Content may contain encryption software. The country in which you are currently may have restrictions on the import, possession, and use, and/or re-export to another country, of encryption software. BEFORE using any encryption software, please check the country's laws, regulations and policies concerning the import, possession, or use, and re-export of encryption software, to see if this is
	The project maintains the following source code repositories: * https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/common-annotations-api ## Third-party Content ## Cryptography Content may contain encryption software. The country in which you are currently may have restrictions on the import, possession, and use, and/or re-export to another country, of encryption software. BEFORE using any encryption software, please check the country's laws, regulations and policies concerning the import, possession, or use, and re-export of encryption software, to see if this is permitted.
	The project maintains the following source code repositories: * https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/common-annotations-api ## Third-party Content ## Cryptography Content may contain encryption software. The country in which you are currently may have restrictions on the import, possession, and use, and/or re-export to another country, of encryption software. BEFORE using any encryption software, please check the country's laws, regulations and policies concerning the import, possession, or use, and re-export of encryption software, to see if this is permitted.
	The project maintains the following source code repositories: * https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/common-annotations-api ## Third-party Content ## Cryptography Content may contain encryption software. The country in which you are currently may have restrictions on the import, possession, and use, and/or re-export to another country, of encryption software. BEFORE using any encryption software, please check the country's laws, regulations and policies concerning the import, possession, or use, and re-export of encryption software, to see if this is permitted.

./NOTICE.md

Notices for the Jakarta RESTful Web Services Project

This content is produced and maintained by the **Jakarta RESTful Web Services**

* Project home: https://projects.eclipse.org/projects/ee4j.jaxrs

Trademarks

Jakarta RESTful Web Services is a trademark of the Eclipse Foundation.

Copyright

All content is the property of the respective authors or their employers. For more information regarding authorship of content, please consult the listed source code repository logs.

Declared Project Licenses

This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0. This Source Code may also be made available under the following Secondary Licenses when the conditions for such availability set forth in the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 are satisfied: GNU General Public License, version 2 with the GNU Classpath Exception which is available at https://www.gnu.org/software/classpath/license.html.

SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 OR GPL-2.0 WITH Classpath-exception-2.0

Source Code

The project maintains the following source code repositories:

* https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/jaxrs-api

Third-party Content

This project leverages the following third party content.

javaee-api (7.0)

* License: Apache-2.0 AND W3C

JUnit (4.11)

* License: Common Public License 1.0

Mockito (2.16.0)

- * Project: http://site.mockito.org
- * Source: https://github.com/mockito/mockito/releases/tag/v2.16.0

Cryptography

Content may contain encryption software. The country in which you are currently may have restrictions on the import, possession, and use, and/or re-export to another country, of encryption software. BEFORE using any encryption software, please check the country's laws, regulations and policies concerning the import, possession, or use, and re-export of encryption software, to see if this is permitted.

----- Separator -----Dependency: org.glassfish.hk2:osgi-resource-locator Copyright: Eclipse Foundation === Source URL: https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/glassfish-hk2-extra/tree/1.0.3-RELEASE/osgi-resource-locator License: EPL 2.0 + GPL v.2 with CPE ./LICENSE.md EPL 2.0 + GPL v.2 with CPE (same as org.glassfish.jersey.media:jersey-mediamultipart) ----- Separator -----./NOTICE.md # Notices for Eclipse GlassFish This content is produced and maintained by the Eclipse GlassFish project. * Project home: https://projects.eclipse.org/projects/ee4j.glassfish ## Trademarks Eclipse GlassFish, and GlassFish are trademarks of the Eclipse Foundation. ## Copyright All content is the property of the respective authors or their employers. For more information regarding authorship of content, please consult the listed source code repository logs. ## Declared Project Licenses This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0. This Source Code may also be made available under the following Secondary Licenses when the conditions for such availability set forth in the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 are satisfied: GNU General Public License, version 2 with the GNU Classpath Exception which is available at https://www.gnu.org/software/classpath/license.html. SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 OR GPL-2.0 WITH Classpath-exception-2.0 ## Source Code The project maintains the following source code repositories: * https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/glassfish-ha-api * https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/glassfish-logging-annotation-processor * https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/glassfish-shoal * https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/glassfish-cdi-porting-tck * https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/glassfish-jsftemplating * https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/glassfish-hk2-extra ## Third-party Content This project leverages the following third party content. None ## Cryptography

Content may contain encryption software. The country in which you are currently may have restrictions on the import, possession, and use, and/or re-export to another country, of encryption software. BEFORE using any encryption software, please check the country's laws, regulations and policies concerning the import, possession, or use, and re-export of encryption software, to see if this is permitted. ----- Separator -----Dependency: org.glassfish.hk2.external:jakarta.inject Copyright: Eclipse Foundation === Source URL: https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/glassfishhk2/tree/2.6.1/external/jsr330 License: EPL 2.0 + GPL v.2 with CPE ./LICENSE.md EPL 2.0 + GPL v.2 with CPE (same as org.glassfish.jersey.media:jersey-mediamultipart) ----- Separator -----./NOTICE.md # Notices for Eclipse GlassFish This content is produced and maintained by the Eclipse GlassFish project. * Project home: https://projects.eclipse.org/projects/ee4j.glassfish ## Trademarks Eclipse GlassFish, and GlassFish are trademarks of the Eclipse Foundation. ## Copyright All content is the property of the respective authors or their employers. For more information regarding authorship of content, please consult the listed source code repository logs. ## Declared Project Licenses This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0. This Source Code may also be made available under the following Secondary Licenses when the conditions for such availability set forth in the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 are satisfied: GNU General Public License, version 2 with the GNU Classpath Exception which is available at https://www.gnu.org/software/classpath/license.html. SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 OR GPL-2.0 WITH Classpath-exception-2.0 ## Source Code The project maintains the following source code repositories: * https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/glassfish-ha-api * https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/glassfish-logging-annotation-processor * https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/glassfish-shoal * https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/glassfish-cdi-porting-tck * https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/glassfish-jsftemplating * https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/glassfish-hk2-extra

	* https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/glassfish-hk2 * https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/glassfish-fighterfish
	## Third-party Content
	This project leverages the following third party content.
	None
	## Cryptography
	Content may contain encryption software. The country in which you are currently may have restrictions on the import, possession, and use, and/or re-export to another country, of encryption software. BEFORE using any encryption software, please check the country's laws, regulations and policies concerning the import, possession, or use, and re-export of encryption software, to see if this is permitted.
	Separator
	Dependency: org.glassfish.jersey.core:jersey-common
	Copyright: jersey === Source URL: https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/jersey/tree/2.45/core-common License: EPL 2.0 + GPL v.2 with CPE
	./LICENSE.md
	$\ensuremath{\text{EPL}}\xspace 2.0 + \ensuremath{\text{GPL}}\xspace v.2$ with CPE (same as org.glassfish.jersey.media:jersey-mediamultipart)
	Separator
	./NOTICE.md
	(Notice same as org.glassfish.jersey.media:jersey-media-multipart)
	Separator
	./src/main/resources/META-INF/NOTICE.markdown
	# Notice for Jersey Core Common module This content is produced and maintained by the Eclipse Jersey project.
	* https://projects.eclipse.org/projects/ee4j.jersey
	## Trademarks Eclipse Jersey is a trademark of the Eclipse Foundation.
	## Copyright
	All content is the property of the respective authors or their employers. For more information regarding authorship of content, please consult the listed source code repository logs.
	## Declared Project Licenses
	This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0. This Source Code may also be made
	available under the following Secondary Licenses when the conditions for such availability set forth in the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 are satisfied: GNU General Public License, version 2 with the GNU Classpath Exception which is

available at https://www.gnu.org/software/classpath/license.html. SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 OR GPL-2.0 WITH Classpath-exception-2.0 ## Source Code The project maintains the following source code repositories: * https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/jersey ## Third-party Content Google Guava Version 18.0 * License: Apache License, 2.0 * Copyright: (C) 2009 The Guava Authors JSR-166 Extension - JEP 266 * License: Creative Commons 1.0 (CC0) * No copyright * Written by Doug Lea with assistance from members of JCP JSR-166 * Expert Group and released to the public domain, as explained at * http://creativecommons.org/publicdomain/zero/1.0/ ----- Separator -----Dependency: org.jvnet.mimepull:mimepull Copyright: Eclipse Foundation === Source URL: https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/metro-mimepull/tree/1.9.15 License: EDL 1.0 ./LICENSE.md [//]: # " Copyright (c) 2018, 2021 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved. " [//]:#"" [//]: # " This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the [//]: # " terms of the Eclipse Distribution License v. 1.0, which is available at " [//]: # " http://www.eclipse.org/org/documents/edl-v10.php. " [//]:#"" [//]: # " SPDX-License-Identifier: BSD-3-Clause " Copyright (c) 2018 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met - Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. - Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. - Neither the name of the Eclipse Foundation, Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,

SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. ----- Separator -----./NOTICE.md [//]: # " Copyright (c) 2018, 2021 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved. " [//]:#"" [//]: # " This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the [//]: # " terms of the Eclipse Distribution License v. 1.0, which is available at " [//]: # " http://www.eclipse.org/org/documents/edl-v10.php. " [//]:#"" [//]: # " SPDX-License-Identifier: BSD-3-Clause " # Notices for Eclipse Metro This content is produced and maintained by the Eclipse Metro project. * Project home: https://projects.eclipse.org/projects/ee4j.metro ## Trademarks Eclipse Metro is a trademark of the Eclipse Foundation. ## Copyright All content is the property of the respective authors or their employers. For more information regarding authorship of content, please consult the listed source code repository logs. ## Declared Project Licenses This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Distribution License v. 1.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/org/documents/edl-v10.php. SPDX-License-Identifier: BSD-3-Clause ## Source Code The project maintains the following source code repositories: * https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/metro-xmlstreambuffer * https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/metro-policy * https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/metro-wsit * https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/metro-mimepull * https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/metro-ws-test-harness * https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/metro-package-rename-task * https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/metro-jax-ws * https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/metro-saaj * https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/metro-jwsdp-samples * https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/jax-rpc-ri ## Third-party Content This project leverages the following third party content.

addressing.xml Version: 2004/10 (n/a) * License: W3C * Project: https://www.w3.org/Submission/ws-addressing/ * Source: http://schemas.xmlsoap.org/ws/2004/08/addressing/ ant-launcher (1.10.2) * License: Apache-2.0 AND SAX-PD AND W3C * Project: https://ant.apache.org/ * Source: http://central.maven.org/maven2/org/apache/ant/ant-launcher/1.10.2/antlauncher-1.10.2-sources.jar Apache Ant (1.6) * License: Apache-1.1 * Project: https://ant.apache.org/ * Source: https://repo1.maven.org/maven2/ant/ant/1.6/ant-1.6-sources.jar Apache Ant (1.10.2) * License: Apache-2.0 AND W3C AND LicenseRef-Public-Domain commons-logging (1.1.2) * License: Apache-2.0 * Project: https://commons.apache.org/proper/commons-logging/ http://central.maven.org/maven2/commons-logging/commonslogging/1.1.2/commons-logging-1.1.2-sources.jar JUnit (4.12) * License: Eclipse Public License maven-core (3.5.2) * License: Apache-2.0 maven-plugin-annotations (3.5.1) * License: Apache-2.0 * Project: https://maven.apache.org/plugin-tools/maven-plugin-annotations/projectinfo.html https://github.com/apache/maven-plugin-tools/tree/maven-plugin-tools-3.5.1/maven-plugin-annotations maven-plugin-api (3.5.2) * License: Apache-2.0 * Project: https://maven.apache.org/ * Source: https://github.com/apache/maven/tree/master/maven-plugin-api maven-resolver-api (1.1.1) * License: Apache-2.0 maven-resolver-util (1.1.1)

* License: Apache-2.0
maven-settings (3.5.2)
* License: Apache-2.0
mex.xsd Version: 2004/09 (n/a)
* License: Oasis Style
* Project: https://www.w3.org/Submission/WS-MetadataExchange/#appendix-II * Source: http://schemas.xmlsoap.org/ws/2004/09/mex/MetadataExchange.xsd
plexus-utils (3.1.0)
* License: Apache- 2.0 or Apache- 1.1 or BSD or Public Domain or Indiana University Extreme! Lab Software License V1.1.1 (Apache 1.1 style)
relaxng-datatype (1.0)
* License: New BSD license
stax2-api (4.1)
* License: Pending
* Project: https://github.com/FasterXML/stax2-api * Source:
http://central.maven.org/maven2/org/codehaus/woodstox/stax2-api/4.1/stax2-api-
4.1-sources.jar
testng (6.14.2)
* License: Apache-2.0 AND MIT
* Project: https://testng.org/doc/index.html * Source: https://github.com/cbeust/testng
woodstox-core-asl (4.4.1)
* License: Apache-2.0
woodstox-core-asl (5.1.0)
* License: Pending
* Project: https://github.com/FasterXML/woodstox * Source: https://github.com/FasterXML/woodstox
ws-addr.wsd (1.0)
* License: W3C
* Project: https://www.w3.org/2005/08/addressing/
* Source: https://www.w3.org/2006/03/addressing/ws-addr.xsd
wsat.xsd Version: 2004/10 (n/a)
* License: Oasis Style
* Project: http://schemas.xmlsoap.org/ws/2004/10/wsat/ * Source: http://schemas.xmlsoap.org/ws/2004/10/wsat/wsat.xsd
wscoor.xsd (1.0)
* License: OASIS Style
wscoor.xsd (1.1)

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
			* License: Oasis (Custom)
			* Project: http://docs.oasis-open.org/ws-tx/wscoor/2006/06
			* Source:
			http://docs.oasis-open.org/ws-tx/wscoor/2006/06/wstx-wscoor-1.1-schema-
			200701.xsd
			wsrm Version: 2005/02 (n/a)
			* License: Oasis (Custom)
			* Project: http://schemas.xmlsoap.org/ws/2005/02/rm/
			* Source:
			http://schemas.xmlsoap.org/ws/2005/02/rm/wsrm.xsd;%20http://schemas.xmlsoap.org/ws/2005/02/rm/wsrm-policy.xsd
			wsrm.xsd (1.2)
			* License: Oasis
			wstx-wsat.xsd (1.1)
			* License: Oasis (Custom)
			xmlsec (1.5.8)
			* License: Apache-2.0
			* Project: http://santuario.apache.org/
			* Source:
			https://repo1.maven.org/maven2/org/apache/santuario/xmlsec/1.5.8/xmlsec-1.5.8-
			sources.jar
			## Cryptography
			Content may contain encryption software. The country in which you are currently
			may have restrictions on the import, possession, and use, and/or re-export to
			another country, of encryption software. BEFORE using any encryption software,
			please check the country's laws, regulations and policies concerning the import,
			possession, or use, and re-export of encryption software, to see if this is
			permitted.

Eclipse	jersey-media-sse	2.45	jersey-media-sse (org.glassfish.jersey.media:jersey-media-sse)
Foundation	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		Copyright (c) 2012, 2024 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.
			Copyright notices
			# Notice for Jersey
			This content is produced and maintained by the Eclipse Jersey project.
			* Project home: https://projects.eclipse.org/projects/ee4j.jersey
			## Trademarks
			Eclipse Jersey is a trademark of the Eclipse Foundation.
			## Copyright
			All content is the property of the respective authors or their employers. For more information regarding authorship of content, please consult the listed source code repository logs.
			## Declared Project Licenses
			This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0. This Source Code may also be made available under the following Secondary Licenses when the conditions for such availability set forth in the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 are satisfied: GNU General Public License, version 2 with the GNU Classpath Exception which is available at https://www.gnu.org/software/classpath/license.html.
			SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 OR GPL-2.0 WITH Classpath-exception-2.0
			## Source Code
			The project maintains the following source code repositories:
			* https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/jersey
			## Third-party Content
			Angular JS, v1.6.6
			* License MIT (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php)
			* Project: http://angularjs.org
			* Coyright: (c) 2010-2017 Google, Inc.
			aopalliance Version 1
			* License: all the source code provided by AOP Alliance is Public Domain.
			* Project: http://aopalliance.sourceforge.net
			* Copyright: Material in the public domain is not protected by copyright
			Bean Validation API 2.0.2
			* License: Apache License, 2.0
			* Project: http://beanvalidation.org/1.1/
			* Copyright: 2009, Red Hat, Inc. and/or its affiliates, and individual contributors * by the @authors tag.
			Hibernate Validator CDI, 6.2.5.Final
			* License: Apache License, 2.0
			* Project: https://beanvalidation.org/
			* Repackaged in org.glassfish.jersey.server.validation.internal.hibernate
			Bootstrap v3.3.7
			* License: MIT license (https://github.com/twbs/bootstrap/blob/master/LICENSE) * Project: http://getbootstrap.com
			* Copyright: 2011-2016 Twitter, Inc
		1	

Google Guava Version 18.0

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (C) 2009 The Guava Authors

javax.inject Version: 1

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (C) 2009 The JSR-330 Expert Group

Javassist Version 3.30.2-GA

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Project: http://www.javassist.org/
- * Copyright (C) 1999- Shigeru Chiba. All Rights Reserved.

Jackson JAX-RS Providers Version 2.17.1

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- $*\ Project:\ https://github.com/FasterXML/jackson-jaxrs-providers$
- * Copyright: (c) 2009-2024 FasterXML, LLC. All rights reserved unless otherwise indicated.

jQuery v1.12.4

- * License: jquery.org/license
- * Project: jquery.org
- * Copyright: (c) jQuery Foundation

jQuery Barcode plugin 0.3

- * License: MIT & GPL (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php & http://www.gnu.org/licenses/gpl.html)
- * Project: http://www.pasella.it/projects/jQuery/barcode
- * Copyright: (c) 2009 Antonello Pasella antonello.pasella@gmail.com

JSR-166 Extension - JEP 266

- * License: CC0
- * No copyright
- * Written by Doug Lea with assistance from members of JCP JSR-166 Expert Group and released to the public domain, as explained at http://creativecommons.org/publicdomain/zero/1.0/

KineticJS, v4.7.1

- * License: MIT license (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php)
- * Project: http://www.kineticjs.com, https://github.com/ericdrowell/KineticJS
- * Copyright: Eric Rowell

org.objectweb.asm Version 9.7

- * License: Modified BSD (https://asm.ow2.io/license.html)
- * Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom. All rights reserved.

org.osgi.core version 6.0.0

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (c) OSGi Alliance (2005, 2008). All Rights Reserved.

org.glassfish.jersey.server.internal.monitoring.core

- * License: Apache License, 2.0
- * Copyright (c) 2015-2018 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.
- * Copyright 2010-2013 Coda Hale and Yammer, Inc.

W3.org documents

- * License: W3C License
- * Copyright: Copyright (c) 1994-2001 World Wide Web Consortium, (Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Institut National de Recherche en Informatique et en Automatique, Keio University). All Rights Reserved. http://www.w3.org/Consortium/Legal/

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
			Top-level license
			Top-level license
			Licensed under the Eclipse Public License Agreement. You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ All rights reserved.
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Eclipse Public License v 2.0.</u>
			(separator)
			Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor Boston, MA 02110-1335 USA
			You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.gnu.org/licenses/old-licenses/lgpl-2.0.en.html#SEC1
			For a copy of the license, see <u>GNU Library General Public License.</u>
Eclipse Foundation	Glassfish-ORB	4.2.5	Copyright: FasterXML,LLC === Source URL: https://github.com/FasterXML/jackson-modules-java8/tree/jackson-modules-java8-2.10.1/datetime
			This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at: http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 .
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License Version 2.0</u> .

	Separator
	./datetime/src/main/resources/META-INF/LICENSE
	This copy of Jackson JSON processor streaming parser/generator is licensed under the
	Apache (Software) License, version 2.0 ("the License"). See the License for details about distribution rights, and the
	specific rights regarding derivate works.
	You may obtain a copy of the License at:
	http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
	Separator
	https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
	Apache 2.0 (same as top-level)
	Dependency: com.fasterxml.jackson.core:jackson-annotations
	Copyright: FasterXML,LLC === Source URL: http://github.com/FasterXML/jackson-annotations/tree/jackson-
	annotations-2.10.3 License: Apache 2.0
	./src/main/resources/META-INF/LICENSE
	This copy of Jackson JSON processor annotations is licensed under the
	Apache (Software) License, version 2.0 ("the License"). See the License for details about distribution rights, and the
	specific rights regarding derivate works.
	You may obtain a copy of the License at:
	http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
	Separator
	Dependency: com.fasterxml.jackson.core:jackson-core Copyright: FasterXML,LLC
	=== Source URL: http://github.com/FasterXML/jackson-core/tree/jackson-core-2.10.3
	License: Apache 2.0
	./LICENSE
	Apache 2.0 (same as com.fasterxml.jackson.core:jackson-annotations)
	Separator
	./src/main/resources/META-INF/LICENSE
	Apache 2.0 (same as com.fasterxml.jackson.datatype:jackson-datatype-jsr310)
	Separator
	https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
	Apache 2.0 (same as com.fasterxml.jackson.datatype:jackson-datatype-jsr310)

	Separator
	./src/main/resources/META-INF/NOTICE
	# Jackson JSON processor
	Jackson is a high-performance, Free/Open Source JSON processing library. It was originally written by Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi), and has been in development since 2007. It is currently developed by a community of developers, as well as supported commercially by FasterXML.com.
	## Licensing
	Jackson core and extension components may licensed under different licenses. To find the details that apply to this artifact see the accompanying LICENSE file. For more information, including possible other licensing options, contact FasterXML.com (http://fasterxml.com).
	## Credits
	A list of contributors may be found from CREDITS file, which is included in some artifacts (usually source distributions); but is always available from the source code management (SCM) system project uses.
	Separator
	Dependency: com.fasterxml.jackson.core:jackson-databind Copyright: FasterXML,LLC
	=== Source URL: http://github.com/FasterXML/jackson-databind/tree/jackson-databind-2.10.1 License: Apache 2.0
	./LICENSE
	Separator
	./src/main/resources/META-INF/LICENSE
	This copy of Jackson JSON processor databind module is licensed under the Apache (Software) License, version 2.0 ("the License"). See the License for details about distribution rights, and the specific rights regarding derivate works.
	You may obtain a copy of the License at:
	http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
	Separator
	https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
	Apache 2.0 (same as com.fasterxml.jackson.datatype:jackson-datatype-jsr310)
	Separator
	./src/main/resources/META-INF/NOTICE
	(Notice same as com.fasterxml.jackson.core:jackson-core)
	Separator

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
Eclipse	aspectjweaver	1.9.19	Licensed under the Eclipse Public License Agreement.
Foundation	aspectificavei	1.5.15	You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
Touridation			All rights reserved.
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Eclipse Public License v 2.0.</u>
			separator
			FOURTH-PARTY DEPENDENCY #1 NAME: org.aspectj - util
			FOURTH-PARTY DEPENDENCY #1 LICENSE: Eclipse Public License - v 2.0
			separator
			FOURTH-PARTY DEPENDENCY #2 NAME: org.aspectj - runtime
			FOURTH-PARTY DEPENDENCY #2 LICENSE: Eclipse Public License - v 2.0
			separator
			FOURTH-PARTY DEPENDENCY #3 NAME: org.aspectj - bridge
			FOURTH-PARTY DEPENDENCY #3 LICENSE: Eclipse Public License - v 2.0
			separator
			FOURTH-PARTY DEPENDENCY #4 NAME: org.aspectj - asm
			FOURTH-PARTY DEPENDENCY #4 LICENSE: Eclipse Public License - v 2.0
			separator
			FOURTH-PARTY DEPENDENCY #5 NAME: org.aspectj - matcher
			FOURTH-PARTY DEPENDENCY #5 LICENSE: Eclipse Public License - v 2.0
			separator
			FOURTH-PARTY DEPENDENCY #6 NAME: org.aspectj - bcel-builder
			FOURTH-PARTY DEPENDENCY #6 LICENSE: Eclipse Public License - v 2.0
			separator
			FOURTH-PARTY DEPENDENCY #7 NAME: org.ow2.asm - asm
			FOURTH-PARTY DEPENDENCY #7 LICENSE:
			ASM is released under the following 3-Clause BSD License:
			org.ow2.asm:asm
			ASM: a very small and fast Java bytecode manipulation framework
			For a copy of the license, see ASM License
Eclipse	JDT Core Batch	4.30	Licensed under the Eclipse Public License Agreement.
Public	Compiler		You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
License			All rights reserved.
D . 777.67		2.17.0	For a copy of the license, see <u>Eclipse Public License v 2.0.</u>
FasterXML, LLC	jackson-module- jsonSch	2.17.0	jackson-module-jsonSchema
			This copy of Jackson JSON processor databind module is licensed under the
			Apache (Software) License, version 2.0 ("the License").
			See the License for details about distribution rights, and the
			specific rights regarding derivate works.
			This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the
			"License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License.
			You may obtain a copy of the License at:
			http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License Version 2.0</u> .

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
			4th party dependencies:
			com.fasterxml.jackson.core:jackson-annotations
			License: Apache 2.0
			Notice: # Jackson JSON processor
			# Jackson JSON processor
			Jackson is a high-performance, Free/Open Source JSON processing library. It was originally written by Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi), and has been in development since 2007. It is currently developed by a community of developers.
			## Copyright
			Copyright 2007-, Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi)
			## Licensing
			Jackson 2.x core and extension components are licensed under Apache License 2.0 To find the details that apply to this artifact see the accompanying LICENSE file.
			## Credits
			A list of contributors may be found from CREDITS(-2.x) file, which is included in some artifacts (usually source distributions); but is always available from the source code management (SCM) system project uses.
			com.fasterxml.jackson.core:jackson-core
			License: Apache 2.0
			Notice:

Jackson is a high-performance, Free/Open Source JSON processing library. It was originally written by Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi), and has been in development since 2007.

It is currently developed by a community of developers.

Copyright

Copyright 2007-, Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi)

Licensing

Jackson 2.x core and extension components are licensed under Apache License 2.0 To find the details that apply to this artifact see the accompanying LICENSE file.

Credits

A list of contributors may be found from CREDITS(-2.x) file, which is included in some artifacts (usually source distributions); but is always available from the source code management (SCM) system project uses.

FastDoubleParser

jackson-core bundles a shaded copy of FastDoubleParser

https://github.com/wrandelshofer/FastDoubleParser>.

That code is available under an MIT license

https://github.com/wrandelshofer/FastDoubleParser/blob/main/LICENSE under the following copyright.

Copyright © 2023 Werner Randelshofer, Switzerland. MIT License.

See FastDoubleParser-NOTICE for details of other source code included in FastDoubleParser

and the licenses and copyrights that apply to that code.

com.fasterxml.jackson.core:jackson-databind

License: Apache 2.0

Notice:

Jackson JSON processor

Jackson is a high-performance, Free/Open Source JSON processing library. It was originally written by Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi), and has been in development since 2007.

It is currently developed by a community of developers.

Copyright

Copyright 2007-, Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi)

Licensing

Jackson 2.x core and extension components are licensed under Apache License 2.0 To find the details that apply to this artifact see the accompanying LICENSE file.

Credits

A list of contributors may be found from CREDITS(-2.x) file, which is included in some artifacts (usually source distributions); but is always available from the source code management (SCM) system project uses.

ch.randelshofer:fastdoubleparser

License: MIT License

Copyright (c) 2023 Werner Randelshofer, Switzerland.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM,

OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Notice:

FastDoubleParser

This is a Java port of Daniel Lemire's fast_float project. This project provides parsers for double, float, BigDecimal and BigInteger values.

Copyright

Copyright © 2023 Werner Randelshofer, Switzerland.

Licensing

This code is licensed under MIT License.

https://github.com/wrandelshofer/FastDoubleParser/blob/522be16e145f43308c43b2 3094e31d5efcaa580e/LICENSE

(The file 'LICENSE' is included in the sources and classes Jar files that are released by this project

- as is required by that license.)

Some portions of the code have been derived from other projects.

All these projects require that we include a copyright notice, and some require that we also include some text of their

license file.

fast_double_parser, Copyright (c) 2022 Daniel Lemire. BSL License.

https://github.com/lemire/fast_double_parser

 $https://github.com/lemire/fast_double_parser/blob/07d9189a8fb815fe800cb15ca022$ e7a07093236e/LICENSE.BSL

(The file 'thirdparty-LICENSE' is included in the sources and classes Jar files that are released by this project

- as is required by that license.)

Copyright (c) Daniel Lemire

Boost Software License - Version 1.0 - August 17th, 2003

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person or organization obtaining a copy of the software and accompanying documentation covered by this license (the "Software") to use, reproduce, display, distribute, execute, and transmit the Software, and to prepare derivative works of the Software, and to permit third-parties to whom the Software is furnished to do so, all subject to the following:

The copyright notices in the Software and this entire statement, including the above license grant, this restriction and the following disclaimer, must be included in all copies of the Software, in whole or in part, and all derivative works of the Software, unless such copies or derivative works are solely in the form of machine-executable object code generated by a source language processor.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, TITLE AND NON-INFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS OR ANYONE DISTRIBUTING THE SOFTWARE BE LIABLE FOR ANY DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

fast_float, Copyright (c) 2021 The fast_float authors. MIT License. https://github.com/fastfloat/fast_float

https://github.com/fastfloat/fast_float/blob/cc1e01e9eee74128e48d51488a6b1df4a76 7a810/LICENSE-MIT

(The file 'thirdparty-LICENSE' is included in the sources and classes Jar files that are released by this project

- as is required by that license.)

MIT License

Copyright (c) 2021 The fast_float authors

bigint, Copyright 2020 Tim Buktu. 2-clause BSD License.

https://github.com/tbuktu/bigint/tree/floatfft

https://github.com/tbuktu/bigint/blob/617c8cd8a7c5e4fb4d919c6a4d11e2586107f02 9/LICENSE

https://github.com/wrandelshofer/FastDoubleParser/blob/39e123b15b71f29a38a087 d16a0bc620fc879aa6/bigint-LICENSE

(We only use those portions of the bigint project that can be licensed under 2clause BSD License.)

(The file 'thirdparty-LICENSE' is included in the sources and classes Jar files that are released by this project

- as is required by that license.)

Copyright 2022 Tim Buktu

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
Provider	Component	Refease	
			CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES,
			INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF
			MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE
			DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR
			CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,
			SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT
			NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES;
			LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION)
			HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN
			CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY,
			OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY
			WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE
			POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.
			javax.validation:validation-api
			License: Apache 2.0
			CopyRight:
			JBoss, Home of Professional Open Source
			Copyright 2012, Red Hat, Inc. and/or its affiliates, and individual contributors
			by the @authors tag. See the copyright.txt in the distribution for a
			full listing of individual contributors.
			Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
			you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
			You may obtain a copy of the License at
			http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
			Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
			distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
			WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or
			implied.
			See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
			limitations under the License.
			# List of contributors
			Pad Hat Inc
			Red Hat Inc.
			Dhanji R. Prasanna
			Emmanuel Bernard
			Gavin King
			Gerhard Petracek
			Gunnar Morling Hardy Experts shilt
			Hardy Ferentschik
			Kevin Pollet Sebastian Thomschke
FasterXML,	jackson-jaxrs-	2.17.0	JCUASCIAII I IIUIIISCIIRC
LLC	json-provi	2.17.0	Top Level Component
	Joon Provi		======================================
			com.fasterxml.jackson.jaxrs » jackson-jaxrs-json-provider
			Top Level Component License
			This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the
			"License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License.
I			You may obtain a copy of the License at:
			http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.
	1	1	mep.,, www.apacine.org/necroses/niconston/2.0.

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
			For a copy of the license, see Apache License Version 2.0.

Top Level Component Copyright Notices # Jackson JSON processor Jackson is a high-performance, Free/Open Source JSON processing library. It was originally written by Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi), and has been in development since 2007. It is currently developed by a community of developers. ## Copyright Copyright 2007-, Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi) ## Licensing Jackson 2.x core and extension components are licensed under Apache License 2.0 To find the details that apply to this artifact see the accompanying LICENSE file. ## Credits A list of contributors may be found from CREDITS(-2.x) file, which is included in some artifacts (usually source distributions); but is always available from the source code management (SCM) system project uses. ------Separator----------Third-Party-----1# com.fasterxml.jackson.jaxrs » jackson-jaxrs-base 1# Copyright Notices: #Jackson JSON processor Jackson is a high-performance, Free/Open Source JSON processing library. It was originally written by Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi), and has been in development since 2007. It is currently developed by a community of developers, as well as supported commercially by FasterXML.com. ## Licensing Jackson core and extension components may be licensed under different licenses. To find the details that apply to this artifact see the accompanying LICENSE file. For more information, including possible other licensing options, contact FasterXML.com (http://fasterxml.com). ## Credits A list of contributors may be found from CREDITS file, which is included in some artifacts (usually source distributions); but is always available from the source code management (SCM) system project uses. 1# License: Apache License Version 2.0 -----Separator-----2# com.fasterxml.jackson.module » jackson-module-jaxb-annotations 2# Copyright Notices: # Jackson JSON processor

Third-Party Notices Jackson is a high-performance, Free/Open Source JSON processing library. It was originally written by Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi), and has been in development since 2007. It is currently developed by a community of developers, as well as supported commercially by FasterXML.com. ## Licensing Jackson core and extension components may licensed under different licenses. To find the details that apply to this artifact see the accompanying LICENSE file. For more information, including possible other licensing options, contact FasterXML.com (http://fasterxml.com). ## Credits A list of contributors may be found from CREDITS file, which is included in some artifacts (usually source distributions); but is always available from the source code management (SCM) system project uses. 2# License: Apache License Version 2.0 ------Separator-----------Fourth-Party------3# com.fasterxml.jackson.core » jackson-core 3# Copyright Notices: # Jackson JSON processor Jackson is a high-performance, Free/Open Source JSON processing library. It was originally written by Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi), and has been in development since 2007. It is currently developed by a community of developers. ## Copyright Copyright 2007-, Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi) ## Licensing Jackson 2.x core and extension components are licensed under Apache License 2.0 To find the details that apply to this artifact see the accompanying LICENSE file. ## Credits A list of contributors may be found from CREDITS(-2.x) file, which is included in some artifacts (usually source distributions); but is always available from the source code management (SCM) system project uses. ## FastDoubleParser jackson-core bundles a shaded copy of FastDoubleParser https://github.com/wrandelshofer/FastDoubleParser. That code is available under an MIT license https://github.com/wrandelshofer/FastDoubleParser/blob/main/LICENSE under the following copyright.

Copyright © 2023 Werner Randelshofer, Switzerland. MIT License.

See FastDoubleParser-NOTICE for details of other source code included in FastDoubleParser

and the licenses and copyrights that apply to that code. 3# License: Apache License Version 2.0 -----Separator-----4# ch.randelshofer » fastdoubleparser 4# Copyright Notices: # FastDoubleParser This is a Java port of Daniel Lemire's fast_float project. This project provides parsers for double, float, BigDecimal and BigInteger values. ## Copyright Copyright © 2023 Werner Randelshofer, Switzerland. ## Licensing This code is licensed under MIT License. https://github.com/wrandelshofer/FastDoubleParser/blob/522be16e145f43308c43b2 3094e31d5efcaa580e/LICENSE (The file 'LICENSE' is included in the sources and classes Jar files that are released by this project - as is required by that license.) Some portions of the code have been derived from other projects. All these projects require that we include a copyright notice, and some require that we also include some text of their license file. fast_double_parser, Copyright (c) 2022 Daniel Lemire. Apache 2.0 License. https://github.com/fastfloat/fast_float https://github.com/fastfloat/fast_float/blob/dc88f6f882ac7eb8ec3765f633835cb76afa 0ac2/LICENSE-APACHE fast_float, Copyright (c) 2021 The fast_float authors. Apache 2.0 License. https://github.com/fastfloat/fast_float https://github.com/lemire/fast_double_parser/blob/07d9189a8fb815fe800cb15ca022 e7a07093236e/LICENSE bigint, Copyright 2020 Tim Buktu. 2-clause BSD License. https://github.com/tbuktu/bigint/tree/floatfft https://github.com/tbuktu/bigint/blob/617c8cd8a7c5e4fb4d919c6a4d11e2586107f02 9/LICENSE https://github.com/wrandelshofer/FastDoubleParser/blob/39e123b15b71f29a38a087d16a0bc620fc879aa6/bigint-LICENSE (We only use those portions of the bigint project that can be licensed under 2clause BSD License.) (The file 'bigint-LICENSE' is included in the sources and classes Jar files that are released by this project - as is required by that license.) 4# License: MIT License Copyright (c) 2021 Werner Randelshofer, Switzerland. Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy

of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions: The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software. THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE -----Separator-----5# com.fasterxml.jackson.core » jackson-databind 5# Copyright Notices: # Jackson JSON processor Jackson is a high-performance, Free/Open Source JSON processing library. It was originally written by Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi), and has been in development since 2007. It is currently developed by a community of developers, as well as supported commercially by FasterXML.com. ## Licensing Jackson core and extension components may be licensed under different licenses. To find the details that apply to this artifact see the accompanying LICENSE file. For more information, including possible other licensing options, contact FasterXML.com (http://fasterxml.com). ## Credits A list of contributors may be found from CREDITS file, which is included in some artifacts (usually source distributions); but is always available from the source code management (SCM) system project uses. 5# License: APache License Version 2.0 -----Separator-----6# com.fasterxml.jackson.core » jackson-annotations 6# Copyright Notices: # Jackson JSON processor Jackson is a high-performance, Free/Open Source JSON processing library. It was originally written by Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi), and has

been in development since 2007. It is currently developed by a community of developers. ## Copyright Copyright 2007-, Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi) ## Licensing Jackson 2.x core and extension components are licensed under Apache License 2.0 To find the details that apply to this artifact see the accompanying LICENSE file. ## Credits A list of contributors may be found from CREDITS(-2.x) file, which is included in some artifacts (usually source distributions); but is always available from the source code management (SCM) system project uses. 6# License: APache License Version 2.0 ------Separator-----7# jakarta.activation » jakarta.activation-api 7# Copyright Notices: # Notices for Jakarta Activation This content is produced and maintained by Jakarta Activation project. * Project home: https://projects.eclipse.org/projects/ee4j.jaf ## Copyright All content is the property of the respective authors or their employers. For more information regarding authorship of content, please consult the listed source code repository logs. ## Declared Project Licenses This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Distribution License v. 1.0, which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/org/documents/edl-v10.php. SPDX-License-Identifier: BSD-3-Clause ## Source Code The project maintains the following source code repositories: * https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/jaf ## Third-party Content This project leverages the following third party content. JUnit (4.12) * License: Eclipse Public License 7# License: Copyright (c) 2018 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions

- Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- Neither the name of the Eclipse Foundation, Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

-----Separator-----

8# jakarta.xml.bind » jakarta.xml.bind-api

8# Copyright Notices:

```
[//]: # " Copyright (c) 2018, 2019 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved. "
```

[//]:#""

[//]: # " This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the

[//]: # " terms of the Eclipse Distribution License v. 1.0, which is available at "

[//]: # " http://www.eclipse.org/org/documents/edl-v10.php. "

[//]:#""

[//]: # " SPDX-License-Identifier: BSD-3-Clause "

Notices for Jakarta XML Binding

This content is produced and maintained by the Jakarta XML Binding project.

* Project home: https://projects.eclipse.org/projects/ee4j.jaxb

Trademarks

Jakarta XML Binding is a trademark of the Eclipse Foundation.

Copyright

All content is the property of the respective authors or their employers. For more information regarding authorship of content, please consult the listed source code repository logs.

Declared Project Licenses

This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Distribution License v. 1.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/org/documents/edl-v10.php.

SPDX-License-Identifier: BSD-3-Clause

Source Code

The project maintains the following source code repositories:

- * https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/jaxb-api
- * https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/jaxb-tck

Third-party Content

This project leverages the following third party content.

Apache River (3.0.0)

* License: Apache-2.0 AND BSD-3-Clause

ASM 7 (n/a)

- * License: BSD-3-Clause
- * Project: https://asm.ow2.io/
- * Source:

https://repository.ow2.org/nexus/#nexus-search;gav~org.ow2.asm~asmcommons~~~kw,versionexpand

JTHarness (5.0)

- * License: (GPL-2.0 OR GPL-2.0 WITH Classpath-exception-2.0)
- $*\ Project:\ https://wiki.openjdk.java.net/display/CodeTools/JT+Harness$
- * Source: http://hg.openjdk.java.net/code-tools/jtharness/

normalize.css (3.0.2)

* License: MIT

SigTest (n/a)

* License: GPL-2.0 OR GPL-2.0 WITH Classpath-exception-2.0

Cryptography

Content may contain encryption software. The country in which you are currently may have restrictions on the import, possession, and use, and/or re-export to another country, of encryption software. BEFORE using any encryption software, please check the country's laws, regulations and policies concerning the import, possession, or use, and re-export of encryption software, to see if this is permitted.

8# License:

Copyright (c) 2017, 2018 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
TTOVIGET	Component	Release	incensing information
			- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
			- Neither the name of the Eclipse Foundation, Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.
			THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.
			byte-buddy
			License: Apache Software License [1], Version 2.0
			Notice: Copyright \${project.inceptionYear} - Present \${copyright.holder}
			Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at
			http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
			Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
FasterXML, LLC	jackson-jaxrs- xml-provid	2.17.0	limitations under the License. This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at: http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 .
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License Version 2.0</u> .

Copyright © 2023 FasterXML. All rights reserved.

Jackson JSON processor

Jackson is a high-performance, Free/Open Source JSON processing library. It was originally written by Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi), and has been in development since 2007.

It is currently developed by a community of developers.

Licensing

Jackson 2.x core and extension components are licensed under Apache License 2.0 To find the details that apply to this artifact see the accompanying LICENSE file.

Credits

A list of contributors may be found from CREDITS(-2.x) file, which is included in some artifacts (usually source distributions); but is always available from the source code management (SCM) system project uses.

------ Fourth-party information

Fourth Party Component: jackson-jaxrs-base Fourth Party Component License: Apache 2.0 Fourth Party Component Copyright Notice:

Jackson JSON processor

Jackson is a high-performance, Free/Open Source JSON processing library. It was originally written by Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi), and has been in development since 2007.

It is currently developed by a community of developers, as well as supported commercially by FasterXML.com.

Licensing

Jackson core and extension components may be licensed under different licenses. To find the details that apply to this artifact see the accompanying LICENSE file. For more information, including possible other licensing options, contact FasterXML.com (http://fasterxml.com).

Credits

A list of contributors may be found from CREDITS file, which is included in some artifacts (usually source distributions); but is always available from the source code management (SCM) system project uses.

Fourth Party Component: jackson-annotations Fourth Party Component License: Apache 2.0 Fourth Party Component Copyright Notice:

Copyright © 2008–2023 FasterXML. All rights reserved.

Licensed to the Apache Software Foundation (ASF) under one or more contributor license agreements. See the NOTICE file distributed with this work for additional information regarding copyright ownership. The ASF licenses this file to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an

"AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language

Fourth Party Component: jackson-core Fourth Party Component License: Apache 2.0 Fourth Party Component Copyright Notice:

Jackson JSON processor

Jackson is a high-performance, Free/Open Source JSON processing library. It was originally written by Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi), and has been in development since 2007.

It is currently developed by a community of developers.

Copyright

Copyright 2007-, Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi)

Licensing

Jackson 2.x core and extension components are licensed under Apache License 2.0 To find the details that apply to this artifact see the accompanying LICENSE file.

Credits

A list of contributors may be found from CREDITS(-2.x) file, which is included in some artifacts (usually source distributions); but is always available from the source code management (SCM) system project uses.

FastDoubleParser

jackson-core bundles a shaded copy of FastDoubleParser https://github.com/wrandelshofer/FastDoubleParser. That code is available under an MIT license https://github.com/wrandelshofer/FastDoubleParser/blob/main/LICENSE under the following copyright.

Copyright © 2023 Werner Randelshofer, Switzerland. MIT License.

See FastDoubleParser-NOTICE for details of other source code included in FastDoubleParser

and the licenses and copyrights that apply to that code.

Fourth Party Component: jackson-module-jaxb-annotations Fourth Party Component License: Apache 2.0

Fourth Party Component Copyright Notice:

Jackson JSON processor

Jackson is a high-performance, Free/Open Source JSON processing library. It was originally written by Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi), and has been in development since 2007.

It is currently developed by a community of developers, as well as supported commercially by FasterXML.com.

Licensing

Jackson core and extension components may licensed under different licenses. To find the details that apply to this artifact see the accompanying LICENSE file. For more information, including possible other licensing options, contact FasterXML.com (http://fasterxml.com).

Credits

A list of contributors may be found from CREDITS file, which is included in some artifacts (usually source distributions); but is always available from the source code management (SCM) system project uses.

Fourth Party Component: jackson-databind Fourth Party Component License: Apache 2.0 Fourth Party Component Copyright Notice:

Copyright © 2008–2023 FasterXML. All rights reserved.

Jackson JSON processor

Jackson is a high-performance, Free/Open Source JSON processing library. It was originally written by Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi), and has been in development since 2007.

It is currently developed by a community of developers.

Licensing

Jackson 2.x core and extension components are licensed under Apache License 2.0 To find the details that apply to this artifact see the accompanying LICENSE file.

Credits

A list of contributors may be found from CREDITS(-2.x) file, which is included in some artifacts (usually source distributions); but is always available from the source code management (SCM) system project uses.

Fourth Party Component : jackson-dataformat-xml Fourth Party Component License: Apache 2.0 Fourth Party Component Copyright Notice:

Jackson JSON processor

Jackson is a high-performance, Free/Open Source JSON processing library. It was originally written by Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi), and has been in development since 2007.

It is currently developed by a community of developers.

Copyright

Copyright 2007-, Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi)

Licensing

Jackson components are licensed under Apache (Software) License, version 2.0, as per accompanying LICENSE file.

Credits

A list of contributors may be found from CREDITS file, which is included in some artifacts (usually source distributions); but is always available from the source code management (SCM) system project uses.

Fourth Party Component: jakarta.xml.bind-api

Fourth Party Component License: BSD 3-Clause "New" or "Revised" License

Copyright (c) 2017, 2018 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- Neither the name of the Eclipse Foundation, Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Copyright (c) 1997, 2020 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.

Fourth Party Component Notice

```
[//]: # " Copyright (c) 2018, 2022 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved. "
```

[//]:#""

[//]: # " This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the

[//]: # " terms of the Eclipse Distribution License v. 1.0, which is available at "

[//]: # " http://www.eclipse.org/org/documents/edl-v10.php. "

[//]:#""

[//]: # " SPDX-License-Identifier: BSD-3-Clause "

Notices for Jakarta XML Binding

This content is produced and maintained by the Jakarta XML Binding project.

* Project home: https://projects.eclipse.org/projects/ee4j.jaxb

Trademarks

Jakarta XML Binding is a trademark of the Eclipse Foundation.

Copyright

All content is the property of the respective authors or their employers. For more information regarding authorship of content, please consult the listed source code repository logs.

Declared Project Licenses

This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Distribution License v. 1.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/org/documents/edl-v10.php. SPDX-License-Identifier: BSD-3-Clause ## Source Code The project maintains the following source code repositories: * https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/jaxb-api * https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/jaxb-tck ## Third-party Content This project leverages the following third party content. Apache River (3.0.0) * License: Apache-2.0 AND BSD-3-Clause ASM 7 (n/a) * License: BSD-3-Clause * Project: https://asm.ow2.io/ * Source: https://repository.ow2.org/nexus/#nexus-search;gav~org.ow2.asm~asmcommons~~~kw,versionexpand JTHarness (5.0) * License: (GPL-2.0 OR GPL-2.0 WITH Classpath-exception-2.0) $*\ Project:\ https://wiki.openjdk.java.net/display/CodeTools/JT+Harness$ * Source: http://hg.openjdk.java.net/code-tools/jtharness/ normalize.css (3.0.2) * License: MIT SigTest (n/a) * License: GPL-2.0 OR GPL-2.0 WITH Classpath-exception-2.0 ## Cryptography Content may contain encryption software. The country in which you are currently may have restrictions on the import, possession, and use, and/or re-export to another country, of encryption software. BEFORE using any encryption software, please check the country's laws, regulations and policies concerning the import, possession, or use, and re-export of encryption software, to see if this is permitted. Fourth Party Component: jakarta.activation-api Fourth Party Component License: BSD 3-Clause "New" or "Revised" License Copyright (c) 2017, 2018 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- Neither the name of the Eclipse Foundation, Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR

CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL,

EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Copyright (c) 1997, 2020 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.

Fourth Party Component Notice

- [//]: # " Copyright (c) 2018, 2022 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved. "
- [//]:#""
- [//]: # " This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the
- [//]: # " terms of the Eclipse Distribution License v. 1.0, which is available at "
- [//]: # " http://www.eclipse.org/org/documents/edl-v10.php. "
- [//]:#""
- [//]: # " SPDX-License-Identifier: BSD-3-Clause "
- # Notices for Jakarta XML Binding

This content is produced and maintained by the Jakarta XML Binding project.

- * Project home: https://projects.eclipse.org/projects/ee4j.jaxb
- ## Trademarks

Jakarta XML Binding is a trademark of the Eclipse Foundation.

Copyright

All content is the property of the respective authors or their employers. For more information regarding authorship of content, please consult the listed source code repository logs.

Declared Project Licenses

This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Distribution License v. 1.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/org/documents/edl-v10.php.

SPDX-License-Identifier: BSD-3-Clause ## Source Code The project maintains the following source code repositories: * https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/jaxb-api * https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/jaxb-tck ## Third-party Content This project leverages the following third party content. Apache River (3.0.0) * License: Apache-2.0 AND BSD-3-Clause ASM 7 (n/a) * License: BSD-3-Clause * Project: https://asm.ow2.io/ * Source: https://repository.ow2.org/nexus/#nexus-search;gav~org.ow2.asm~asmcommons~~~kw,versionexpand JTHarness (5.0) * License: (GPL-2.0 OR GPL-2.0 WITH Classpath-exception-2.0) * Project: https://wiki.openjdk.java.net/display/CodeTools/JT+Harness * Source: http://hg.openjdk.java.net/code-tools/jtharness/ normalize.css (3.0.2) * License: MIT SigTest (n/a) * License: GPL-2.0 OR GPL-2.0 WITH Classpath-exception-2.0 ## Cryptography Content may contain encryption software. The country in which you are currently may have restrictions on the import, possession, and use, and/or re-export to another country, of encryption software. BEFORE using any encryption software, please check the country's laws, regulations and policies concerning the import, possession, or use, and re-export of encryption software, to see if this is permitted. Fourth Party Component: stax2-api Fourth Party Component License: 2-clause BSD This copy of Stax2 API is licensed under the Simplified BSD License (also known as "2-clause BSD", or "FreeBSD License") See the License for details about distribution rights, and the specific rights regarding derivate works. You may obtain a copy of the License at: http://www.opensource.org/licenses/bsd-license.php with details of: <COPYRIGHT HOLDER> = FasterXML.com

<YEAR> = 2010-

Fourth Party Component: woodstox-core Fourth Party Component License: 2-clause BSD

This copy of Stax2 API is licensed under the Simplified BSD License (also known as "2-clause BSD", or "FreeBSD License") See the License for details about distribution rights, and the specific rights regarding derivate works.

You may obtain a copy of the License at:

http://www.opensource.org/licenses/bsd-license.php

with details of:

<COPYRIGHT HOLDER> = FasterXML.com

<YEAR> = 2010-

Fourth Party Component: fastdoubleparser Fourth Party Component License: MIT License

Copyright (c) 2023 Werner Randelshofer, Switzerland.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Fourth Party Component Notice:

FastDoubleParser

This is a Java port of Daniel Lemire's fast_float project. This project provides parsers for double, float, BigDecimal and BigInteger values.

Copyright

Copyright © 2023 Werner Randelshofer, Switzerland.

Licensing

This code is licensed under MIT License.

https://github.com/wrandelshofer/FastDoubleParser/blob/522be16e145f43308c43b2 3094e31d5efcaa580e/LICENSE

(The file 'LICENSE' is included in the sources and classes Jar files that are released by this project

- as is required by that license.)

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
			Some portions of the code have been derived from other projects. All these projects require that we include a copyright notice, and some require that we also include some text of their license file. fast_double_parser, Copyright (c) 2022 Daniel Lemire. BSL License. https://github.com/lemire/fast_double_parser
			https://github.com/lemire/fast_double_parser/blob/07d9189a8fb815fe800cb15ca022 e7a07093236e/LICENSE.BSL (The file 'thirdparty-LICENSE' is included in the sources and classes Jar files that
			are released by this project - as is required by that license.)
			fast_float, Copyright (c) 2021 The fast_float authors. MIT License. https://github.com/fastfloat/fast_float https://github.com/fastfloat/fast_float/blob/cc1e01e9eee74128e48d51488a6b1df4a76 7a810/LICENSE-MIT (The file 'thirdparty-LICENSE' is included in the sources and classes Jar files that are released by this project - as is required by that license.)
			bigint, Copyright 2020 Tim Buktu. 2-clause BSD License. https://github.com/tbuktu/bigint/tree/floatfft https://github.com/tbuktu/bigint/blob/617c8cd8a7c5e4fb4d919c6a4d11e2586107f02 9/LICENSE
			https://github.com/wrandelshofer/FastDoubleParser/blob/39e123b15b71f29a38a087d16a0bc620fc879aa6/bigint-LICENSE
			(We only use those portions of the bigint project that can be licensed under 2-clause BSD License.)
			(The file 'thirdparty-LICENSE' is included in the sources and classes Jar files that are released by this project - as is required by that license.)
			======================================

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
FasterXML,	Jackson	2.17.0	
LLC	Annotations		Top level component : jackson-annotations 2.17.0
			Copyright
			Copyright 2007-, Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi)
			Notices
			# Jackson JSON processor
			Jackson is a high-performance, Free/Open Source JSON processing library. It was originally written by Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi), and has been in development since 2007. It is currently developed by a community of developers.
			## Copyright
			Copyright 2007-, Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi)
			## Licensing
			Jackson 2.x core and extension components are licensed under Apache License 2.0 To find the details that apply to this artifact see the accompanying LICENSE file.
			## Credits
			A list of contributors may be found from CREDITS(-2.x) file, which is included in some artifacts (usually source distributions); but is always available from the source code management (SCM) system project uses.
			This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at: http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 .
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License Version 2.0</u> .

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
FasterXML,	Jackson Databind	2.12.7.1	TOP LEVEL COMPONENT NAMES: com.fasterxml.jackson.core:jackson-databind
LLC			Copyright © 2008–2012 FasterXML. All rights reserved.
			This copy of Jackson JSON processor databind module is licensed under the Apache (Software) License, version 2.0 ("the License"). See the License for details about distribution rights, and the
			specific rights regarding derivate works.
			1,
			You may obtain a copy of the License at:
			http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
			NOTICE FILE:
			# Jackson JSON processor
			Jackson is a high-performance, Free/Open Source JSON processing library. It was originally written by Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi), and has been in development since 2007. It is currently developed by a community of developers.
			## Licensing
			Jackson 2.x core and extension components are licensed under Apache License 2.0 To find the details that apply to this artifact see the accompanying LICENSE file.
			## Credits
			A list of contributors may be found from CREDITS(-2.x) file, which is included in some artifacts (usually source distributions); but is always available from the source code management (SCM) system project uses.
			This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at: http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 .
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License Version 2.0</u> .

Duanidan	Commomomt	Deleges	Tionning Information
Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
			Copyright © 2008–2012 FasterXML. All rights reserved.
			Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the ""License"");
			you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
			You may obtain a copy of the License at
			http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
			Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an ""AS IS"" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or
			implied.
			See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License."
			jackson-core
			Fourth Party Dependecy 1: com.fasterxml.jackson.core
			Copyright © 2008–2021 FasterXML. All rights reserved
			This project contains core low-level incremental ("streaming") parser and generator abstractions used by
			[Jackson Data Processor](http://wiki.fasterxml.com/JacksonHome).
			It also includes the default implementation of handler types (parser, generator) that
			handle JSON format.
			The core abstractions are not JSON specific, although naming does contain 'JSON'
			in many places, due to historical reasons. Only packages that specifically contain
			word 'json' are JSON-specific.
			This package is the base on which [Jackson databinding](https://github.com/FasterXML/jackson-databind) package builds on. It is licensed under [Apache License
			2.0](http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0).
			jackson-annotation
			Fourth Party Dependecy 1: com.fasterxml.jackson.annotation
			Copyright © 2008–2020 FasterXML. All rights reserved.
			This project contains general purpose annotations for Jackson Data Processor, used on value and handler types. The only annotations not included are ones that require dependency to the Databind package. Note that only annotations themselves (and related value classes) are included, but no functionality that uses
			annotations.
			Project contains versions 2.0 and above: source code for earlier (1.x) versions is available from Jackson-1 repository.
			Full Listing of Jackson Annotations details all available annotations; Project Wiki gives more details.
			Project is licensed under Apache License 2.0. For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License Version 2.0</u> .
FasterXML,L LC	Jackson Core	2.17.0	Top level component : jackson-core 2.17.0

Third-Party Notices

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
			This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the
			"License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License.
			You may obtain a copy of the License at:
			http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License Version 2.0</u> .

NOTICE

Jackson JSON processor

Jackson is a high-performance, Free/Open Source JSON processing library. It was originally written by Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi), and has been in development since 2007.

It is currently developed by a community of developers.

Copyright

Copyright 2007-, Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi)

Licensing

Jackson 2.x core and extension components are licensed under Apache License 2.0 To find the details that apply to this artifact see the accompanying LICENSE file.

Credits

A list of contributors may be found from CREDITS(-2.x) file, which is included in some artifacts (usually source distributions); but is always available from the source code management (SCM) system project uses.

FastDoubleParser

jackson-core bundles a shaded copy of FastDoubleParser https://github.com/wrandelshofer/FastDoubleParser. That code is available under an MIT license https://github.com/wrandelshofer/FastDoubleParser/blob/main/LICENSE under the following copyright.

Copyright © 2023 Werner Randelshofer, Switzerland. MIT License.

See FastDoubleParser-NOTICE for details of other source code included in FastDoubleParser

and the licenses and copyrights that apply to that code.

Fourth-party dependency: ch.randelshofer.fastdoubleparser

MIT License

Copyright (c) 2021 Werner Randelshofer, Switzerland.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
			OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.
			# FastDoubleParser
			This is a Java port of Daniel Lemire's fast_float project. This project provides parsers for double, float, BigDecimal and BigInteger values.
			## Copyright
			Copyright © 2023 Werner Randelshofer, Switzerland.
			## Licensing
			This code is licensed under MIT License. https://github.com/wrandelshofer/FastDoubleParser/blob/522be16e145f43308c43b2 3094e31d5efcaa580e/LICENSE (The file 'LICENSE' is included in the sources and classes Jar files that are released by this project - as is required by that license.)
			Some portions of the code have been derived from other projects. All these projects require that we include a copyright notice, and some require that we also include some text of their license file.
			fast_double_parser, Copyright (c) 2022 Daniel Lemire. Apache 2.0 License. https://github.com/fastfloat/fast_float https://github.com/fastfloat/fast_float/blob/dc88f6f882ac7eb8ec3765f633835cb76afa 0ac2/LICENSE-APACHE
			fast_float, Copyright (c) 2021 The fast_float authors. Apache 2.0 License. https://github.com/fastfloat/fast_float https://github.com/lemire/fast_double_parser/blob/07d9189a8fb815fe800cb15ca022 e7a07093236e/LICENSE
			bigint, Copyright 2020 Tim Buktu. 2-clause BSD License. https://github.com/tbuktu/bigint/tree/floatfft https://github.com/tbuktu/bigint/blob/617c8cd8a7c5e4fb4d919c6a4d11e2586107f02 9/LICENSE https://github.com/wrandelshofer/FastDoubleParser/blob/39e123b15b71f29a38a087 d16a0bc620fc879aa6/bigint-LICENSE (We only use those portions of the bigint project that can be licensed under 2-clause BSD License.) (The file 'bigint-LICENSE' is included in the sources and classes Jar files that are
			released by this project - as is required by that license.)
Google	Guava	33.1.0	Copyright (C) 2020 The Guava Authors This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the
			"License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at: http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 .
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License Version 2.0</u> .

+--- 4th party: com.google.guava:failureaccess

Copyright (C) 2018 The Guava Authors

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or

See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

< Apache License Version 2.0>

+--- 4th party: com.google.guava:listenablefuture

Copyright (C) 2018 The Guava Authors

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or

See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

< Apache License Version 2.0>

+--- 4th party: com.google.code.findbugs:jsr305 Copyright: JSR305 expert group License: BSD 3-Clause

Copyright (c) 2007-2009, JSR305 expert group All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * Neither the name of the JSR305 expert group nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES,

INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

== jcip-annotations relicensed to Oracle under BSD 3-clause license

Copyright (c) 2005, Brian Goetz and Tim Peierls

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * Neither the name of the JSR305 expert group nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

+--- 4th party: com.google.errorprone:error_prone_annotations

Copyright 2015 The Error Prone Authors.

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

< Apache License Version 2.0>

+--- 4th party: com.google.j2objc:j2objc-annotations

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
			Google Inc. Daniel Connelly
			Copyright 2012 Google Inc. All Rights Reserved.
			Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at
			http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
			Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.
			< Apache License Version 2.0>
			+ 4th party: org.checkerframework:checker-qual
			Copyright 2004-present by the Checker Framework developers
			MIT License:
			Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:
			The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.
			THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.
Google	GSON	2.10.1	Google Gson
			This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at: http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 .
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License Version 2.0</u> .

Third-Party Notices

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
Google	Guava	32.0.1	Copyright (C) 2020 The Guava Authors
			This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at: http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 . For a copy of the license, see Apache License Version 2.0 .

+--- 4th party: com.google.guava:failureaccess

Copyright (C) 2018 The Guava Authors

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

< Apache License Version 2.0>

+--- 4th party: com.google.guava:listenablefuture

Copyright (C) 2018 The Guava Authors

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

< Apache License Version 2.0>

+--- 4th party: com.google.code.findbugs:jsr305 Copyright: JSR305 expert group

License: BSD 3-Clause

Copyright (c) 2007-2009, JSR305 expert group All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * Neither the name of the JSR305 expert group nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

== jcip-annotations relicensed to Oracle under BSD 3-clause license

Copyright (c) 2005, Brian Goetz and Tim Peierls

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * Neither the name of the JSR305 expert group nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

+--- 4th party: com.google.errorprone:error_prone_annotations

Copyright 2015 The Error Prone Authors.

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

< Apache License Version 2.0>

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
			+ 4th party: com.google.j2objc:j2objc-annotations
			Google Inc.
			Daniel Connelly
			Copyright 2012 Google Inc. All Rights Reserved.
			Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at
			http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
			Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
			limitations under the License.
			< Apache License Version 2.0>
			+ 4th party: org.checkerframework:checker-qual
			Copyright 2004-present by the Checker Framework developers
			MIT License:
			Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:
			The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.
			THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.
Google	JSR 284 Reference Imple	1.0	This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at: http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 .
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License Version 2.0</u> .
Hibernate	Hibernate Validator	5.2.5.Final	Copyright 2019 Apache Software Foundation.
	v anuatUl		This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at: http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.

Third-Party Notices

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
			For a copy of the license, see Apache License Version 2.0.

4P Dependencies: com.fasterxml » classmate 1.3.1 COPYRIGHT: Java ClassMate library was originally written by Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi). Other developers who have contributed code are Brian Langel LICENSE: Apache 2.0 http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.txt org.jboss.logging » jboss-logging 3.3.0.Final COPYRIGHT: Copyright 2010 Red Hat, Inc. LICENSE: Apache 2.0 https://github.com/jboss-logging/jbosslogging/blob/3.3.0. Final/src/main/resources/META-INF/LICENSE.txtlog4j 1.2.16 (removed) COPYRIGHT: Copyright 2007 The Apache Software Foundation LICENSE: Apache 2.0 https://github.com/apache/log4j/blob/v1_2_16/LICENSE log4j-api 2.0 (removed) COPYRIGHT: Copyright 1999-2017 Apache Software Foundation This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/). ResolverUtil.java Copyright 2005-2006 Tim Fennell Dumbster SMTP test server Copyright 2004 Jason Paul Kitchen TypeUtil.java Copyright 2002-2012 Ramnivas Laddad, Juergen Hoeller, Chris Beams picocli (http://picocli.info) Copyright 2017 Remko Popma LICENSE: Apache 2.0 https://github.com/apache/logging-log4j2/blob/log4j-2.11.1/LICENSE.txt slf4j-api 1.8.0-beta2 COPYRIGHT and LICENSE: Copyright (c) 2004-2017 QOS.ch All rights reserved. Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions: The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software. THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
	·		KIND,
			EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND
			NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY,
			WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.
IBM	Java Batch Reference Im	1.0.3	This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at:
			http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License Version 2.0</u> .
INRIA, France	ASM	9.6	https://gitlab.ow2.org/asm/asm/blob/master/LICENSE.txt
Telecom			ASM: a very small and fast Java bytecode manipulation framework
			For a copy of the license, see <u>ASM License</u>
JSON- SMART	json-smart	2.4.10	Copyright Info:
authors			Copyright 2011-2023 JSON-SMART authors
			This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License.
			You may obtain a copy of the License at:
			http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License Version 2.0</u> .
			Dependency 1:
			accessors-smart
			Copyright 2011-2023 JSON-SMART authors
			Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
			you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at
			http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
			Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or
			implied.
			See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.
			Dependency 2:
			org.ow2.asm:asm
			ASM: a very small and fast Java bytecode manipulation framework
			For a copy of the license, see <u>ASM License</u>
JUnit Team	junit-platform-	5.9.3	Top-level license
	engine		Licensed under the Eclipse Public License Agreement. You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
			ocami a copy of the needed at meeting in minimum gray regarder 2.0/

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
			All rights reserved.
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Eclipse Public License v 2.0.</u>
			Fourth-party information
			1) NAME OF DEPENDENCY:
			apiguardian-api
			opentest4j
			This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the
			"License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License.
			You may obtain a copy of the License at:
			http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License Version 2.0</u>
			NAME OF DEPENDENCY:
			junit-platform-commons
			Licensed under the Eclipse Public License Agreement.
			You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
			All rights reserved.
			For a copy of the license, see Eclipse Public License v 2.0.
JUnit Team	junit-jupiter-	5.9.3	JUnit - junit-jupiter-engine
	engine		Licensed under the Felines Public License Agreement
			Licensed under the Eclipse Public License Agreement. You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
			All rights reserved.
			For a copy of the license, see Eclipse Public License v 2.0.

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
			LICENSE-notice.md includes the following: Open Source Licenses
			This product may include a number of subcomponents with separate copyright notices and license terms. Your use of the source code for these subcomponents is subject to the terms and conditions of the subcomponent's license, as noted in the LICENSEmd files.
			Notice in code files: /*
			* Copyright 2015-2022 the original author or authors.
			* All rights reserved. This program and the accompanying materials are * made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v2.0 which * accompanies this distribution and is available at
			* * https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v20.html */
			======================================
			junit-jupiter-api - version 5.9.2, EPL2.0 junit-platform-commons - version 1.9.2, EPL2.0 junit-platform-engine: - version 1.9.2, EPL2.0
			Notice in code files for the 3 mentioned above:
			/* * Copyright 2015-2022 the original author or authors.
			* All rights reserved. This program and the accompanying materials are * made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v2.0 which * accompanies this distribution and is available at
			* * https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v20.html */
			apiguardian-api: version 1.1.2, Apache 2.0: org.opentest4j: opentest4j 1.2.0, Apache 2.0:
			Apache License, Version 2.0
			4P Dependencies
			This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License.
			You may obtain a copy of the License at: http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License Version 2.0</u>
JUnit Team	junit-platform-	5.9.3	Licensed under the Eclipse Public License Agreement.
Joint Team	launcher	3.5.5	You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
			All rights reserved.
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Eclipse Public License v 2.0.</u>
			Fourth-party information
			1) NAME OF DEPENDENCY:
			apiguardian-api
			This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License.
			You may obtain a copy of the License at:
			http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License Version 2.0</u>
			2) NAME OF DEPENDENCY:
			junit-platform-engine
			Times I and the Falines Dublic Linear Assessment
			Licensed under the Eclipse Public License Agreement. You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
			All rights reserved.
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Eclipse Public License v 2.0.</u>
JUnit Team	junit-platform-	5.9.3	Top-level license
	commons		Licensed under the Eclipse Public License Agreement.
			You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ All rights reserved.
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Eclipse Public License v 2.0.</u>
			Copyright notices
			/* * Copyright 2015-2023 the original author or authors.
			*
			* All rights reserved. This program and the accompanying materials are
			* made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v2.0 which * accompanies this distribution and is available at
			*
			* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v20.html */
			Fourth-party information
			== NAME OF DEPENDENCY 1
			. Apiguardian API
			This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License.
			You may obtain a copy of the License at: http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 .
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License Version 2.0</u>
JUnit Team	junit-jupiter-api	5.9.3	Licensed under the Eclipse Public License Agreement.

Third-Party Notices

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
			You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
			All rights reserved.
			For a copy of the license, see Eclipse Public License v 2.0.

Mozilla	Netscape	4.17	AMENDMENTS
	Directory SDK f		The Netscape Public License Version 1.1 ("NPL") consists of the Mozilla Public
			License Version 1.1 with the following Amendments, including Exhibit A-Netscape
			Public License. Files identified with "Exhibit A-Netscape Public License" are governed by the Netscape Public License Version 1.1.
			Additional Terms applicable to the Netscape Public License.
			I. Effect.
			These additional terms described in this Netscape Public License Amendments
			shall apply to the Mozilla Communicator client code and to all Covered Code under
			this License.
			II. "Netscape's Branded Code" means Covered Code that Netscape distributes
			and/or permits others to distribute under one or more trademark(s) which are controlled by Netscape but which are not licensed for use under this License.
			III. Netscape and logo.
			This License does not grant any rights to use the trademarks "Netscape", the
			"Netscape N and horizon" logo or the "Netscape lighthouse" logo, "Netcenter",
			"Gecko", "Java" or "JavaScript", "Smart Browsing" even if such marks are included in the Original Code or Modifications.
			IV. Inability to Comply Due to Contractual Obligation.
			Prior to licensing the Original Code under this License, Netscape has licensed third
			party code for use in Netscape's Branded Code. To the extent that Netscape is
			limited contractually from making such third party code available under this License, Netscape may choose to reintegrate such code into Covered Code without
			being required to distribute such code in Source Code form, even if such code
			would otherwise be considered "Modifications" under this License.
			V. Use of Modifications and Covered Code by Initial Developer.
			V.1. In General.
			The obligations of Section 3 apply to Netscape, except to the extent specified in this
			Amendment, Section V.2 and V.3.
			V.2. Other Products. Netscape may include Covered Code in products other than the Netscape's Branded
			Code which are released by Netscape during the two (2) years following the release
			date of the Original Code, without such additional products becoming subject to
			the terms of this License, and may license such additional products on different terms from those contained in this License.
			V.3. Alternative Licensing.
			Netscape may license the Source Code of Netscape's Branded Code, including
			Modifications incorporated therein, without such Netscape Branded Code
			becoming subject to the terms of this License, and may license such Netscape Branded Code on different terms from those contained in this License.
			VI. Litigation.
			Notwithstanding the limitations of Section 11 above, the provisions regarding
			litigation in Section 11(a), (b) and (c) of the License shall apply to all disputes
			relating to this License.
			EXHIBIT A-Netscape Public License.
			"The contents of this file are subject to the Netscape Public License Version 1.1
			(the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at http://www.mozilla.org/NPL/
			Software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" basis,
			WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the
			License for the specific language governing rights and limitations under the
			License.

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
	-		The Original Code is Mozilla Communicator client code, released March 31, 1998.
			The Initial Developer of the Original Code is Netscape Communications Corporation. Portions created by Netscape are Copyright (C) 1998-1999 Netscape Communications Corporation. All Rights Reserved.
			Contributor(s):
			Alternatively, the contents of this file may be used under the terms of the license (the "[] License"), in which case the provisions of [] License are applicable instead of those above. If you wish to allow use of your version of this file only under the terms of the [] License and not to allow others to use your version of this file under the NPL, indicate your decision by deleting the provisions above and replace them with the notice and other provisions required by the [] License. If you do not delete the provisions above, a recipient may use your version of this file under either the NPL or the [] License."
			For a copy of the license, see MOZILLA PUBLIC LICENSE Version 1.1
Ning, Inc.	LZF compression	1.0.4	Copyright 2019 Ning, Inc.
			This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License.
			You may obtain a copy of the License at:
			http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.
			For a copy of the license, see Apache License Version 2.0
Objenesis Team and all contribu	Objenesis	3.3	Copyright: Objenesis Team and all contributors === Source URL: https://github.com/easymock/objenesis/tree/3.3/main
Contribu			This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License.
			You may obtain a copy of the License at: http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 .
			http://www.apache.org/nechoo/fich.ton/2.0.
O	4.	100	For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License Version 2.0</u>
Open Test Alliance for	opentest4j	1.3.0	This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License.
JVM (OTA			You may obtain a copy of the License at:
			http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License Version 2.0</u>
			COPYRIGHT
			Copyright 2015-2023 the original author or authors.
Python Software	Jython	2.7.3-fb29aa5-wls	#####LICENSE.TXT TOP-LEVEL JYTHON COMPONENT#####
Foundation			For a copy of this license, see <u>Jython License</u>

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
			·
			#####LICENSE.TXT FOR 4TH PARTY ORG.ANTLR:ANTLR
			ORG.ANTLR:ANTLR-RUNTIME AND ORG.ANTLR:ST4 COMPONENTS#####
			[The "BSD licence"]
			Copyright (c) 2003-2008 Terence Parr
			All rights reserved.
			Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
			modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions
			are met:
			1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
			notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
			2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright
			notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the
			documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
			3. The name of the author may not be used to endorse or promote products
			derived from this software without specific prior written permission.
			THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR ``AS IS' AND ANY
			EXPRESS OR
			IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED
			WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR
			PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE
			FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR
			CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO,
			PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE,
			DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED
			AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT
			LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING
			IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF
			THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.
			#####LICENSE.TXT FOR 4TH PARTY ORG.APACHE.COMMONS:COMMONS-
			COMPRESS, COM.GOOGLE.GUAVA:GUAVA,
			COM.GOOGLE.GUAVA:FAILUREACCESS
			COM.GOOGLE.GUAVA:LISTENABLEFUTURE COM.CARROTSEARCH:JAVA-
			SIZEOF COM.GITHUB.JNR:JFFI, COM.GITHUB.JNR:JNR-CONSTANTS,
			COM.GITHUB.JNR:JNR-FFI, COM.GITHUB.JNR:JFFI COM.GITHUB.JNR:JNR-
			CONSTANTS, COM.GITHUB.JNR:JNR-A64ASM, COM.GITHUB.JNR:JNR-
			X86ASM, COM.GITHUB.JNR:JNR-NETDB, COM.GITHUB.JNR:JNR-POSIX
			COM.GOOGLE.ERRORPRONE:ERROR_PRONE_ANNOTATIONS,
			COM.GOOGLE.J2OBJC:J2OBJC-ANNOTATIONS COMPONENT####
			This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the
			"License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License.
			You may obtain a copy of the License at
			You may obtain a copy of the License at:
			http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License Version 2.0</u>

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
7.10.7.0.5.	Сотрононо	21020000	
			#####NOTICE.TXT FOR 4TH PARTY ORG.APACHE.COMMONS:COMMONS-COMPRESS COMPONENT#####
			Apache Commons Compress
			Copyright 2002-2022 The Apache Software Foundation
			This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (https://www.apache.org/).
			The Apache Software Foundation (https://www.apache.org/).
			The files in the package org.apache.commons.compress.archivers.sevenz
			were derived from the LZMA SDK, version 9.20 (C/ and CPP/7zip/),
			which has been placed in the public domain:
			"LZMA SDK is placed in the public domain." (http://www.7-zip.org/sdk.html)
			The test file lbzip2_32767.bz2 has been copied from libbzip2's source
			repository:
			This program, "bzip2", the associated library "libbzip2", and all
			documentation, are copyright (C) 1996-2019 Julian R Seward. All
			rights reserved. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
			modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions
			are met:
			Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
			notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
			2. The origin of this software must not be misrepresented; you must
			not claim that you wrote the original software. If you use this
			software in a product, an acknowledgment in the product
			documentation would be appreciated but is not required.
			3. Altered source versions must be plainly marked as such, and must
			not be misrepresented as being the original software.
			4. The name of the author may not be used to endorse or promote
			products derived from this software without specific prior written
			permission. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR ``AS IS'' AND ANY
			EXPRESS
			OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED
			WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR
			PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE
			FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR
			CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO,
			PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA,
			OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON
			ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY,
			OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY
			WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE
			POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.
			Julian Seward, jseward@acm.org
			##### NOTICE.TXT FOR 4TH PARTY COM.CARROTSEARCH:JAVA-SIZEOF
			COMPONENT####

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
	<u>.</u>		•
			This product includes software developed by
			The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/). This RamUsageEstimator is an extended clone of the one found in Apache Lucene.
			#####LICENSE.TXT FOR 4TH PARTY JLINE:JLINE COMPONENT####
			Copyright (c) 2002-2018, the original author or authors.
			All rights reserved.
			https://opensource.org/licenses/BSD-3-Clause Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or
			without modification, are permitted provided that the following
			conditions are met:
			Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
			notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright
			notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer
			in the documentation and/or other materials provided with
			the distribution.
			Neither the name of JLine nor the names of its contributors
			may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.
			THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND
			CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES,
			INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF
			MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR
			CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,
			SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT
			NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES;
			LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED
			AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT
			LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING
			IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED
			OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.
			#####LICENSE.TXT FOR 4TH PARTY ORG.BOUNCYCASTLE:BCPKIX-
			JDK18ON AND ORG.BOUNCYCASTLE:BCPROV-JDK18ON COMPONENT#####
			LICENSE
			Copyright (c) 2000 - 2021 The Legion of the Bouncy Castle Inc. (https://www.bouncycastle.org)
			Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this
			software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the
			Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy,
			modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the
			following conditions:
			The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all
			copies or substantial portions of the Software.
			THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE
			WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR
			PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS
			OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR
			OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE
			SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.
			#####LICENSE.TXT FOR 4TH PARTY ORG.OW2.ASM:ASM,
			ORG.OW2.ASM:ASM-COMMONS, ORG.OW2.ASM:ASM-TREE AND
			ORG.OW2.ASM:ASM-ANALYSIS COMPONENT####
			org.ow2.asm:asm
	1	<u> </u>	σ

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
	1.		
			ASM: a very small and fast Java bytecode manipulation framework
			For a copy of the license, see <u>ASM License</u>
			#####LICENSE.TXT FOR 4TH PARTY
			ORG.CHECKERFRAMEWORK:CHECKER-QUAL COMPONENT####
			Checker Framework qualifiers
			Copyright 2004-present by the Checker Framework developers
			MIT License:
			Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal
			in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights
			to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell
			copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is
			furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:
			The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in
			all copies or substantial portions of the Software.
			THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY
			KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE
			WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR
			PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS
			OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR
			OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR
			OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.
			SOFT WARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFT WARE.
			#####LICENSE.TXT FOR 4TH PARTY COM.IBM.ICU:ICU4J COMPONENT#### UNICODE, INC. LICENSE AGREEMENT - DATA FILES AND SOFTWARE
			See Terms of Use https://www.unicode.org/copyright.html
			for definitions of Unicode Inc.'s Data Files and Software.
			NOTICE TO USER: Carefully read the following legal agreement.
			BY DOWNLOADING, INSTALLING, COPYING OR OTHERWISE USING
			UNICODE INC.'S DATA FILES ("DATA FILES"), AND/OR SOFTWARE
			("SOFTWARE"),
			YOU UNEQUIVOCALLY ACCEPT, AND AGREE TO BE BOUND BY, ALL OF
			THE
			TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT. IF YOU DO NOT AGREE,
			DO NOT DOWNLOAD, INSTALL, COPY, DISTRIBUTE OR USE THE DATA
			FILES OR SOFTWARE. COPYRIGHT AND PERMISSION NOTICE
			Copyright © 1991-2022 Unicode, Inc. All rights reserved.
			Distributed under the Terms of Use in https://www.unicode.org/copyright.html.
Red Hat	iboss	1.2.5.Final	Permission is hereby granted, fr
леи пат	jboss- classfilewriter	1.2.3.111111	classfilewriter (org.jboss.classfilewriter:jboss-classfilewriter) Copyright 2012,2019 Red Hat, Inc.
	CIASSIIIC WIIICI		Copyright 2015, Red Hat, Inc., and individual contributors
			Boss, Home of Professional Open Source.
			Copyright 2012 Red Hat, Inc.
			This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the
			"License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License.
			You may obtain a copy of the License at:
			http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License Version 2.0</u>

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
Shigeru Chiba	Javassist	3.29.2-GA	org.javassist:javassist
Ciriba			Copyright (C) 1999-2022 by Shigeru Chiba, All rights reserved.
			Javassist (JAVA programming ASSISTant) makes Java bytecode manipulation simple. It is a class library for editing bytecodes in Java; it enables Java programs to define a new class at runtime and to modify a class file when the JVM loads it. Unlike other similar bytecode editors, Javassist provides two levels of API: source level and bytecode level. If the users use the source- level API, they can edit a class file without knowledge of the specifications of the Java bytecode. The whole API is designed with only the vocabulary of the Java language. You can even specify inserted bytecode in the form of source text; Javassist compiles it on the fly. On the other hand, the bytecode-level API allows the users to directly edit a class file as other editors.
			This software is distributed under the Mozilla Public License Version 1.1, the GNU Lesser General Public License Version 2.1 or later, or the Apache License Version 2.0.
			Oracle elects the Apache 2.0
			This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License.
			You may obtain a copy of the License at: http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 .
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License Version 2.0</u>
			For a copy of the license, see MOZILLA PUBLIC LICENSE Version 1.1

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
Terence Parr	ANTLR Java	3.5.3	Copyright: Terence Parr
Terence rair	Runtime	0.5.0	License: BSD 3-Clause
			./runtime/ActionScript/LICENSE
			[The "BSD license"]
			Copyright (c) 2003-2006 Terence Parr
			All rights reserved.
			Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
			modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions
			are met:
			1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
			notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
			2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright
			notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the
			documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. 3. The name of the author may not be used to endorse or promote products
			derived from this software without specific prior written permission.
			derived from this software without specific prior written permission.
			THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR ``AS IS'' AND ANY
			EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO,
			THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A
			PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE
			AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT
			LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS
			OF USE,
			DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED
			AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT
			LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING
			IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.
The Apache	HttpComponents	4.5.14	Notice file:
Software	HttpCli		Apache HttpComponents Client
Foundatio			Copyright 1999-2021 The Apache Software Foundation
			This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the
			"License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License.
			You may obtain a copy of the License at:
			http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.
			For a copy of the license, see Apache License Version 2.0
			201 a copy of the needed, see <u>Apparet Diversor Version 2.0</u>
			This project includes Public Suffix List copied from
			https://publicsuffix.org/list/effective_tld_names.dat
			licensed under the terms of the Mozilla Public License, v. 2.0
			Full license text: http://mozilla.org/MPL/2.0/
			Licensed under the Mozilla Public License Version 2.0

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
			For a copy of the license, see Mozilla Public License Version 2.0.
			4th party dependencies
			Apache HttpComponents Core
			From the Notice File:
			Apache HttpComponents Core
			Copyright 2005-2020 The Apache Software Foundation
			This product includes software developed at
			The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).
			License File:
			Apache License Version 2.0
			Apache Commons Logging
			From the Notice File:
			Apache Commons Logging
			Copyright 2003-2014 The Apache Software Foundation
			This product includes software developed at
			The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).
			License File:
			Apache License Version 2.0
			Apache Commons Codec
			From the Notice File:
			Apache Commons Codec
			Copyright 2002-2017 The Apache Software Foundation
			This product includes software developed at
			The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).
			src/test/org/apache/commons/codec/language/DoubleMetaphoneTest.java
			contains test data from http://aspell.net/test/orig/batch0.tab.
			Copyright (C) 2002 Kevin Atkinson (kevina@gnu.org)
			The content of package org.apache.commons.codec.language.bm has been
			translated from the original phy course code available at
			from the original php source code available at
			http://stevemorse.org/phoneticinfo.htm with permission from the original authors.
			Original source copyright: Copyright (c) 2008 Alexander Beider & Stephen P. Morse.
			License File:
			Apache License Version 2.0
The Apache	Felix Log	1.3.0	This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the
Software	Tena Bog	1.0.0	"License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License.
Foundatio			You may obtain a copy of the License at:
			http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.

		Release	Licensing Information
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License Version 2.0</u>
			NOTICE:
			Apache Felix Log Service
			Copyright 2018 The Apache Software Foundation
			This product includes software developed at
			The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).
			Licensed under the Apache License 2.0.
			This product includes software developed at
			The OSGi Alliance (http://www.osgi.org/). Copyright (c) OSGi Alliance (2000, 2007).
			Licensed under the Apache License 2.0.
			DEPENDENCIES:
			osgi.core
			org.osgi.service.log
			Apache Felix Log Service
			Copyright 2018 The Apache Software Foundation
			This software was developed at the Apache Software Foundation
			(http://www.apache.org) and may have dependencies on other
			Apache software licensed under Apache License 2.0.
			I. Included Third-Party Software
			This product includes software developed at
			The OSGi Alliance (http://www.osgi.org/).
			Copyright (c) OSGi Alliance (2000, 2007). Licensed under the Apache License 2.0.
			II. Used Third-Party Software
			n. osci rima ratty software
			This product uses software developed at The OSGi Alliance (http://www.osgi.org/).
			Copyright (c) OSGi Alliance (2000, 2007).
			Licensed under the Apache License 2.0.
			III. Overall License Summary
		10161112222	- Apache License 2.0
The Apache Software Foundatio	Derby	10.16.1.1.1905560 -wls	This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License.
Touridatio			You may obtain a copy of the License at:
			http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.

For a copy of the license, see Apache License Version 2.0 == NOTICE file corresponding to section 4(d) of the Apache License, == Version 2.0, in this case for the Apache Derby distribution. == DO NOT EDIT THIS FILE DIRECTLY. IT IS GENERATED == BY THE buildnotice TARGET IN THE TOP LEVEL build.xml FILE. Apache Derby Copyright © 2004-2022 Apache, Apache DB, Apache Derby, Apache Torque, Apache JDO, Apache DDLUtils, the Derby hat logo, the Apache JDO logo, and the Apache feather logo are trademarks of The Apache Software Foundation. All other marks mentioned may be trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective owners. This product includes software developed by The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/). Portions of Derby were originally developed by International Business Machines Corporation and are licensed to the Apache Software Foundation under the "Software Grant and Corporate Contribution License Agreement", informally known as the "Derby CLA". The following copyright notice(s) were affixed to portions of the code with which this file is now or was at one time distributed and are placed here unaltered. (C) Copyright 1997,2004 International Business Machines Corporation. All rights reserved. (C) Copyright IBM Corp. 2003. The portion of the functionTests under 'nist' was originally developed by the National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST), an agency of the United States Department of Commerce, and adapted by International Business Machines Corporation in accordance with the NIST Software Acknowledgment and Redistribution document at http://www.itl.nist.gov/div897/ctg/sql_form.htm The Derby build relies on source files supplied by the Apache Felix project. The following notice covers the Felix files: Apache Felix Main Copyright 2008 The Apache Software Foundation I. Included Software This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/). Licensed under the Apache License 2.0. This product includes software developed at The OSGi Alliance (http://www.osgi.org/). Copyright (c) OSGi Alliance (2000, 2007).

Licensed under the Apache License 2.0.

This product includes software from http://kxml.sourceforge.net. Copyright (c) 2002,2003, Stefan Haustein, Oberhausen, Rhld., Germany. Licensed under BSD License.

II. Used Software

This product uses software developed at The OSGi Alliance (http://www.osgi.org/). Copyright (c) OSGi Alliance (2000, 2007). Licensed under the Apache License 2.0.

III. License Summary

- Apache License 2.0
- BSD License

The Derby build relies on jar files supplied by the Apache Lucene project. The following notice covers the Lucene files:

Apache Lucene

Copyright © 2011-2022 The Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed by The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).

Includes software from other Apache Software Foundation projects, including, but not limited to:

- Apache Ant
- Apache Jakarta Regexp
- Apache Commons
- Apache Xerces

ICU4J, (under analysis/icu) is licensed under an MIT styles license and Copyright (c) 1995-2008 International Business Machines Corporation and others

Some data files (under analysis/icu/src/data) are derived from Unicode data such as the Unicode Character Database. See http://unicode.org/copyright.html for more details

Brics Automaton (under core/src/java/org/apache/lucene/util/automaton) is BSD-licensed, created by Anders Møller. See http://www.brics.dk/automaton/

The levenshtein automata tables (under core/src/java/org/apache/lucene/util/automaton) were automatically generated with the moman/finenight FSA library, created by Jean-Philippe Barrette-LaPierre. This library is available under an MIT license, see http://sites.google.com/site/rrettesite/moman and http://bitbucket.org/jpbarrette/moman/overview/

The class org.apache.lucene.util.WeakIdentityMap was derived from the Apache CXF project and is Apache License 2.0.

The Google Code Prettify is Apache License 2.0. See http://code.google.com/p/google-code-prettify/

JUnit (junit-4.10) is licensed under the Common Public License v. 1.0 See http://junit.sourceforge.net/cpl-v10.html

This product includes code (JaspellTernarySearchTrie) from Java Spelling Checkin

g Package (jaspell): http://jaspell.sourceforge.net/

License: The BSD License (http://www.opensource.org/licenses/bsd-license.php)

The snowball stemmers in

analysis/common/src/java/net/sf/snowball

were developed by Martin Porter and Richard Boulton.

The snowball stopword lists in

analysis/common/src/resources/org/apache/lucene/analysis/snowball

were developed by Martin Porter and Richard Boulton.

The full snowball package is available from

http://snowball.tartarus.org/

The KStem stemmer in

analysis/common/src/org/apache/lucene/analysis/en

was developed by Bob Krovetz and Sergio Guzman-Lara (CIIR-UMass Amherst) under the BSD-license.

The Arabic, Persian, Romanian, Bulgarian, and Hindi analyzers (common) come with a default

stopword list that is BSD-licensed created by Jacques Savoy. These files reside in: analysis/common/src/resources/org/apache/lucene/analysis/ar/stopwords.txt, analysis/common/src/resources/org/apache/lucene/analysis/fa/stopwords.txt, analysis/common/src/resources/org/apache/lucene/analysis/ro/stopwords.txt, analysis/common/src/resources/org/apache/lucene/analysis/bg/stopwords.txt, analysis/common/src/resources/org/apache/lucene/analysis/hi/stopwords.txt See http://members.unine.ch/jacques.savoy/clef/index.html.

The German, Spanish, Finnish, French, Hungarian, Italian, Portuguese, Russian and Swedish light stemmers

(common) are based on BSD-licensed reference implementations created by Jacques Savoy and

Ljiljana Dolamic. These files reside in:

analysis/common/src/java/org/apache/lucene/analysis/de/GermanLightStemmer.jav

analysis/common/src/java/org/apache/lucene/analysis/de/GermanMinimalStemmer.

analysis/common/src/java/org/apache/lucene/analysis/es/SpanishLightStemmer.java analysis/common/src/java/org/apache/lucene/analysis/fi/FinnishLightStemmer.java analysis/common/src/java/org/apache/lucene/analysis/fr/FrenchLightStemmer.java analysis/common/src/java/org/apache/lucene/analysis/fr/FrenchMinimalStemmer.ja

analysis/common/src/java/org/apache/lucene/analysis/hu/HungarianLightStemmer.j

analysis/common/src/java/org/apache/lucene/analysis/it/ItalianLightStemmer.java analysis/common/src/java/org/apache/lucene/analysis/pt/PortugueseLightStemmer.j

analysis/common/src/java/org/apache/lucene/analysis/ru/RussianLightStemmer.java analysis/common/src/java/org/apache/lucene/analysis/sv/SwedishLightStemmer.jav

The Stempel analyzer (stempel) includes BSD-licensed software developed by the Egothor project http://egothor.sf.net/, created by Leo Galambos, Martin Kvapil,

and Edmond Nolan.

The Polish analyzer (stempel) comes with a default stopword list that is BSD-licensed created by the Carrot2 project. The file resides $in\ stempel/src/resources/org/apache/lucene/analysis/pl/stopwords.txt.$ $See\ http://project.carrot2.org/license.html.$

The SmartChineseAnalyzer source code (smartcn) was provided by Xiaoping Gao and copyright 2009 by www.imdict.net.

WordBreakTestUnicode *.java (under modules/analysis/common/src/test/) is derived from Unicode data such as the Unicode Character Database. See http://unicode.org/copyright.html for more details.

The Morfologik analyzer (morfologik) includes BSD-licensed software developed by Dawid Weiss and Marcin Milkowski (http://morfologik.blogspot.com/).

Morfologik uses data from Polish ispell/myspell dictionary (http://www.sjp.pl/slownik/en/) licenced on the terms of (inter alia) LGPL and Creative Commons ShareAlike.

Morfologic includes data from BSD-licensed dictionary of Polish (SGJP) (http://sgjp.pl/morfeusz/)

Servlet-api.jar and javax.servlet-*.jar are under the CDDL license, the original source code for this can be found at http://www.eclipse.org/jetty/downloads.php

Kuromoji Japanese Morphological Analyzer - Apache Lucene Integration

This software includes a binary and/or source version of data from

mecab-ipadic-2.7.0-20070801

which can be obtained from

http://atilika.com/releases/mecab-ipadic/mecab-ipadic-2.7.0-20070801.tar.gz

http://jaist.dl.sourceforge.net/project/mecab/mecab-ipadic/2.7.0-20070801/mecabipadic-2.7.0-20070801.tar.gz

mecab-ipadic-2.7.0-20070801 Notice

Nara Institute of Science and Technology (NAIST), the copyright holders, disclaims all warranties with regard to this software, including all implied warranties of merchantability and fitness, in no event shall NAIST be liable for any special, indirect or consequential damages or any damages whatsoever resulting from loss of use, data or profits, whether in an action of contract, negligence or other tortuous action, arising out of or in connection with the use or performance of this software.

A large portion of the dictionary entries originate from ICOT Free Software. The following conditions for ICOT Free Software applies to the current dictionary as well.

Each User may also freely distribute the Program, whether in its original form or modified, to any third party or parties, PROVIDED that the provisions of Section 3 ("NO WARRANTY") will ALWAYS appear on, or be attached to, the Program, which is distributed substantially in the same form as set out herein and that such intended distribution, if actually made, will neither violate or otherwise contravene any of the laws and regulations of the countries having jurisdiction over the User or the intended distribution itself.

NO WARRANTY

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information The program was produced on an experimental basis in the course of the research and development conducted during the project and is provided to users as so produced on an experimental basis. Accordingly, the program is provided without any warranty whatsoever, whether express, implied, statutory or otherwise. The term "warranty" used herein includes, but is not limited to, any warranty of the quality, performance, merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose of the program and the nonexistence of any infringement or violation of any right of any third party. Each user of the program will agree and understand, and be deemed to have agreed and understood, that there is no warranty whatsoever for the program and, accordingly, the entire risk arising from or otherwise connected with the program is assumed by the user. Therefore, neither ICOT, the copyright holder, or any other
			organization that participated in or was otherwise related to the development of the program and their respective officials, directors, officers and other employees shall be held liable for any and all damages, including, without limitation, general, special, incidental and consequential damages, arising out of or otherwise in connection with the use or inability to use the program or any product, material or result produced or otherwise obtained by using the program, regardless of whether they have been advised of, or otherwise had knowledge of, the possibility of such damages at any time during the project or thereafter. Each user will be deemed to have agreed to the foregoing by his or her commencement of use of the program. The term "use" as used herein includes, but is not limited to, the use, modification, copying and distribution of the program and the production of secondary products from the program.
			In the case where the program, whether in its original form or modified, was distributed or delivered to or received by a user from any person, organization or entity other than ICOT, unless it makes or grants independently of ICOT any specific warranty to the user in writing, such person, organization or entity, will also be exempted from and not be held liable to the user for any such damages as noted above as far as the program is concerned. The Derby build relies on a jar file supplied by the JSON Simple project, hosted at https://code.google.com/p/json-simple/.
			The JSON simple jar file is licensed under the Apache 2.0 License. No other notice covers that jar file.
The Apache Software Foundatio	Commons Compress	1.26.0	Commons Compress This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License.
			You may obtain a copy of the License at: http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 .

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License Version 2.0</u>
			Notice:
			Apache Commons Compress Copyright 2002-2023 The Apache Software Foundation
			Copyright 2002 2020 The Apache Software Foundation
			This product includes software developed at
			The Apache Software Foundation (https://www.apache.org/).
			4th party dependency license : commons-io
			License: Apache License
			====
			Copyright:
			Apache Commons IO Copyright 2002-2023 The Apache Software Foundation
			Copyright 2002-2025 The Apache Software Foundation
			This product includes software developed at
			The Apache Software Foundation (https://www.apache.org/).
			4th party dependency license : commons-lang3
			License: Apache License
			Copyright:
			Apache Commons Lang
			Copyright 2001-2024 The Apache Software Foundation
			This product includes software developed at
			The Apache Software Foundation (https://www.apache.org/).
The Apache	Maven	3.9.4	This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the
Software Foundation			"License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License.
1 Junuarion			You may obtain a copy of the License at:
			http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License Version 2.0</u>

Copyright Notices
Copyright Notices
/*
* Licensed to the Apache Software Foundation (ASF) under one
* or more contributor license agreements. See the NOTICE file
* distributed with this work for additional information
* regarding copyright ownership. The ASF licenses this file
* to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the
* "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance
* with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at
*
* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
*
* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing,
* software distributed under the License is distributed on an
* "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY
* KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the
* specific language governing permissions and limitations
* under the License.
*/
=======================================
Maven NOTICE
Apache Maven
Copyright 2001-2019 The Apache Software Foundation
This product includes software developed at
The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).
Fourth party jars ::
1 11
maven-embedder:
Annaha Linnar Vaning 2 O (Defana Managa Linnar)
Apache License Version 2.0 (Refer :: Maven :: License)
Converient Nations (Pafer v. Mayon v. Converient Nation)
Copyright Notices : (Refer :: Maven :: Copyright Notice)
Notices : (Refer :: Maven :: Notice)
Notices . (Neter Iviaven Induce)
maven-settings:
mater seeings.
Apache License Version 2.0 (Refer :: Maven :: License)
Copyright Notices : (Refer :: Maven :: Copyright Notice)
Notices : (Refer :: Maven :: Notice)
maven-settings-builder:
Apache License Version 2.0 (Refer :: Maven :: License)
Copyright Notices : (Refer :: Maven :: Copyright Notice)
Notices : (Refer :: Maven :: Notice)
maven-plugin-api :

Apache License Version 2.0 (Refer :: Maven :: License)
Copyright Notices : (Refer :: Maven :: Copyright Notice)
Notices : (Refer :: Maven :: Notice)
maven-model :
Apache License Version 2.0 (Refer :: Maven :: License)
Copyright Notices : (Refer :: Maven :: Copyright Notice)
Notices : (Refer :: Maven :: Notice)
maven-model-builder:
Apache License Version 2.0 (Refer :: Maven :: License)
Copyright Notices : (Refer :: Maven :: Copyright Notice)
Notices : (Refer :: Maven :: Notice)
maven-builder-support :
Apache License Version 2.0 (Refer :: Maven :: License)
Copyright Notices : (Refer :: Maven :: Copyright Notice)
Notices : (Refer :: Maven :: Notice)
maven-resolver-api :
Apache License Version 2.0 (Refer :: Maven :: License)
Copyright Notices : (Refer :: Maven :: Copyright Notice)
maven-resolver-util:
Apache License Version 2.0 (Refer :: Maven :: License)
Copyright Notices : (Refer :: Maven :: Copyright Notice)
maven-shared-utils :
Apache License Version 2.0 (Refer :: Maven :: License)
Copyright Notices : (Refer :: Maven :: Copyright Notice)
Notices : (Refer :: Maven :: Notice)
guice :
Apache License Version 2.0 (Refer :: Maven :: License)
Copyright Notices:

	/*
	* Copyright (C) 2008 Google Inc.
	*
	* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
	* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. * You may obtain a copy of the License at
	*
	* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
	* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
	* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
	* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or
	implied.
	* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
	* limitations under the License. */
	aopalliance :
	LICENCE: (https://aopalliance.sourceforge.net/)
	The AOP Alliance project is a joint open-source project between several software
	engineering people who are interested in AOP and Java.
	LICENCE: all the source code provided by AOP Alliance is Public Domain.
	EroEroE. an the source code provided by 1101 1 mance is 1 done Bollium.
	guava :
	Apache License Version 2.0 (Refer :: Maven :: License)
	Copyright Notices:
	/*
	* Copyright (C) 2007 The Guava Authors
	* * 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
	* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except
	* in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at
	*
	* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
	* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed
	under the License
	* is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR
	CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express
	* or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under
	* the License.
	*/
	C.:1
	failureaccess:
	Apache License Version 2.0 (Refer :: Maven :: License)
1	
	Convright Notices:
	Copyright Notices :
	/*

	this file except
	* in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at
	* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
	* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License
	* is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express
	* or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
	limitations under * the License.
	*/
	javax.inject :
	Apache License Version 2.0 (Refer :: Maven :: License)
	Copyright Notices:
	/*
	* Copyright (C) 2009 The JSR-330 Expert Group *
	* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
	* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. * You may obtain a copy of the License at
	* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
	*
	* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
	* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or
	implied. * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
	* limitations under the License. */
	,
	plexus-utils:
	Apache License Version 2.0 (Refer :: Maven :: License)
	Copyright Notices : (Refer :: Maven :: Copyright Notice)
	Notices : (Refer :: Maven :: Notice)
	plexus-classworlds:
	Apache License Version 2.0 (Refer :: Maven :: License)
	Copyright Notices : (Refer :: Maven :: Copyright Notice)
	plexus-sec-dispatcher:
	Apache License Version 2.0 (Refer :: Maven :: License)
	Copyright Notices : (Refer :: Maven :: Copyright Notice)
	plexus-cipher:

Apache License Version 2.0 (Refer :: Maven :: License) Copyright Notices: (Refer:: Maven:: Copyright Notice) plexus-interpolation: Apache License Version 2.0 (Refer :: Maven :: License) Copyright Notices: (Refer:: Maven:: Copyright Notice) slf4j-api : Licence:: Copyright (c) 2004-2023 QOS.ch All rights reserved. Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions: The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software. THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE. Copyright Notices: * Copyright (c) 2004-2022 QOS.ch * All rights reserved. * Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining * a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the * "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including * without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, * distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to * permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to * the following conditions: *The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be * included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software. *THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF

MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE. * * * * * * * * * * * * *
Apache License Version 2.0 (Refer :: Maven :: License) Copyright Notices : (Refer :: Maven :: Copyright Notice)
Notices: (Refer:: Maven::: Notice)
maven-resolver-provider:
Apache License Version 2.0 (Refer :: Maven :: License)
Copyright Notices : (Refer :: Maven :: Copyright Notice)
Notices : (Refer :: Maven :: Notice)
maven-resolver-impl:

Apache License Version 2.0 (Refer :: Maven :: License) Copyright Notices : (Refer :: Maven :: Copyright Notice) maven resolver spi: Apache License Version 2.0 (Refer :: Maven :: License) Copyright Notices : (Refer :: Maven :: Copyright Notice) maven resolver spi: Licensed under the Eclipse Public License Agreement. You may obtain a copy of the license at threspective properties of the license of the license at threspective was replaced or the license at threspective was represented by the license of the license at threspective properties of the license at threspective properties of the license of the license at threspective properties of the license of the license at threspective properties at threspective properties at threspective properties at the license at threspective properties at threspective pro	Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
Copyright Notices: (Refer: Maven: Copyright Notice)	Provider	Component	Kelease	Licensing Information Anache License Version 2.0 (Refer :: Mayen :: License)
maven resolver named locks: Apache License Version 2.0 (Refer :: Maven :: License) Copyright Notices : (Refer :: Maven :: Copyright Notice) maven resolver spi : Apache License Version 2.0 (Refer :: Maven :: License) Copyright Notices : (Refer :: Maven :: License) Copyright in License Agreement. You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.nucet.pl. (Detection of the license of the				Apacile License version 2.0 (Refer :: Maven :: License)
maven-resolver-named-locks: Apache License Version 2.0 (Refer :: Maven :: License) Copyright Notices : (Refer :: Maven :: Copyright Notice) maven-resolver-spi: Apache License Version 2.0 (Refer :: Maven :: License) Copyright Notices : (Refer :: Maven :: License) Copyright Notices : (Refer :: Maven :: License) Copyright Notices : (Refer :: Maven :: Copyright Notice) org.eclipse.sisu.inject : LICENCE : Licensed under the Eclipse Public License Agreement. You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.eclipse.org/org/documents/epl-v10.html All rights reserved. For a copy of the license, see Eclipse Public License v 1.0. The Apache Software Foundatio XMI. Security for Java Copyright 1999-2022 The Apache Software Foundation Notice Apache Software Foundation This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation This product includes software was partly funded by the European Commission in the «WebSig» project in the ISIS Programme. This product contains software was partly funded by the European Commission in the «WebSig» project in the ISIS Programme. This product software that is copyright (c) 2001, Institute for Data Communications Systems, ehttp://www.nuc.et in funi sigen.de/> The development of this software was partly funded by the European Commission in the «WebSig» project in the ISIS Programme. This product contains software that is copyright (c) 2001, Oracle and/or its affiliates. This product si licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the 'License'). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at: http://www.apache.org/licenses/LiCENSE 2.0.				Copyright Notices : (Refer :: Maven :: Copyright Notice)
maven-resolver-named-locks: Apache License Version 2.0 (Refer :: Maven :: License) Copyright Notices : (Refer :: Maven :: Copyright Notice) maven-resolver-spi: Apache License Version 2.0 (Refer :: Maven :: License) Copyright Notices : (Refer :: Maven :: License) Copyright Notices : (Refer :: Maven :: License) Copyright Notices : (Refer :: Maven :: Copyright Notice) org.eclipse.sisu.inject : LICENCE : Licensed under the Eclipse Public License Agreement. You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.eclipse.org/org/documents/epl-v10.html All rights reserved. For a copy of the license, see Eclipse Public License v 1.0. The Apache Software Foundatio XMI. Security for Java Copyright 1999-2022 The Apache Software Foundation Notice Apache Software Foundation This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation This product includes software was partly funded by the European Commission in the «WebSig» project in the ISIS Programme. This product contains software was partly funded by the European Commission in the «WebSig» project in the ISIS Programme. This product software that is copyright (c) 2001, Institute for Data Communications Systems, ehttp://www.nuc.et in funi sigen.de/> The development of this software was partly funded by the European Commission in the «WebSig» project in the ISIS Programme. This product contains software that is copyright (c) 2001, Oracle and/or its affiliates. This product si licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the 'License'). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at: http://www.apache.org/licenses/LiCENSE 2.0.				
Apache License Version 2.0 (Refer :: Maven :: License) Copyright Notices : (Refer :: Maven :: Copyright Notice) maven-resolver-spi : Apache License Version 2.0 (Refer :: Maven :: License) Copyright Notices : (Refer :: Maven :: Copyright Notice) org.eclipse sisu.inject : Licensed under the Eclipse Public License Agreement. You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.aclipse.org/org/documents/epl-v10.html All rights reserved. For a copy of the license, see Eclipse Public License v 1.0. XMI. Security for Java Copyright Copyright Copyright Copyright 1999-2022 The Apache Software Foundation *Notice Apache Sontware Foundation This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/). It was originally based on software copyright (e) 2001, Institute for Data Communications Systems, ehttp://www.apache.org/). The development of this software was partly funded by the European Commission in the «WebSig» project in the ISIS Programme. This product contains software that is copyright (e) 2021, Oracle and/or its affiliates. This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the 'License'). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at: http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE 2.0.				·
Copyright Notices: (Refer:: Maven:: Copyright Notice) maven. resolver.spi: Apache License Version 2.0 (Refer:: Maven:: License) Copyright Notices: (Refer:: Maven:: Copyright Notice) org.eclipse.sist.inject: LICENCE: Licensed under the Eclipse Public License Agreement. You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.eclipse.org/org/documents/epl v10.html All rights reserved. For a copy of the license, see Eclipse Public License v 1.0. XML Security for Java Copyright Copyright Copyright 1999-2022 The Apache Software Foundation "Notice Apache Sontware Foundation This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.nucet-inf.uni-siegen.de/> The development of this software was partly funded by the European Commission in the «WebSig» project in the ISIS Programme. This product contains software that is copyright (c) 2021, Totale and/or its affiliates. This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the Tilcense). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at: http://www.apache.org/licenses/LiCENSE-2.0.				maven-resolver-named-locks:
maven-resolver-spi: Apache License Version 2.0 (Refer :: Maven :: License) Copyright Notices : (Refer :: Maven :: Copyright Notice) org.eclipse sisu.inject : LiCENCE: Licensed under the Eclipse Public License Agreement. You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.eclipse.org/org/documents/epl v10.html All rights reserved. For a copy of the license, see Eclipse Public License v1.0. The Apache Software Foundatio XMI. Security for Java 2.2.6 Top level component : XMI. Security for Java 2.2.6 "Copyright 1999 2022 The Apache Software Foundation "Notice Apache Santuario - XML Security for Java Copyright 1999-2022 The Apache Software Foundation This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/). It was originally based on software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.nue.et-inf.uni-siegen.de/ The development of this software was partly funded by the European Commission in the «WebSig» project in the ISIS Programme. This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.				Apache License Version 2.0 (Refer :: Maven :: License)
Apache License Version 2.0 (Refer :: Maven :: License) Copyright Notices : (Refer :: Maven :: Copyright Notice) org.cclipse.sisu.inject : LiCENCE : Licensed under the Eclipse Public License Agreement. You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.eclipse.org/org/documents/epl-v10.html All rights reserved. For a copy of the license, see Eclipse Public License v 1.0. XML Security for Java Top level component : XML Security for Java Copyright (Copyright 1999-2022 The Apache Software Foundation *Notice Apache Software Foundation This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/). It was originally based on software copyright (c) 2001, Institute for Data Communications Systems, shttp://www.nue.et-inf.uni-siegen.de/>. The development of this software was partly funded by the European Commission in the «WebSig» project in the ISIS Programme. This product contains software that is copyright (c) 2021, Oracle and/or its affiliates. This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the 'License'). You may obtain a copy of the License at: http://www.apache.org/licenses/licENSE-2.0.				Copyright Notices : (Refer :: Maven :: Copyright Notice)
Copyright Notices: (Refer :: Maven :: Copyright Notice) org eclipse sist.inject: LICENCE: Licensed under the Eclipse Public License Agreement. You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.eclipse.org/org/documents/epl-v10.html All rights reserved. For a copy of the license, see Eclipse Public License v 1.0. **Top level component: XMI. Security for Java 2.2.6 **Copyright 1999-2022 The Apache Software Foundation **Notice Apache Santuario - XMI. Security for Java Copyright 1999-2022 The Apache Software Foundation This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/). It was originally based on software copyright (e) 2001, Institute for Data Communications Systems, http://www.apache.org/). The development of this software was partly funded by the European Commission in the WebSitsy project in the ISIS Programme . This product contains software that is copyright (e) 2021, Oracle and/or its affiliates. This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at: <a "="" href="http://www.apache.org/licenses/licen</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>maven-resolver-spi :</td></tr><tr><td>org_eclipse_sisu.inject: LICENCE: Licensed under the Eclipse Public License Agreement. You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.eclipse.org/org/documents/epl-v10.html All rights reserved. For a copy of the license, see Eclipse Public License v 1.0. XML Security for Java XML Security for Java Top level component: XML Security for Java 2.2.6 Top level component: XML Security for Java 2.2.6 *Copyright 1999-2022 The Apache Software Foundation *Notice Apache Santuario - XML Security for Java Copyright 1999-2022 The Apache Software Foundation This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/). It was originally based on software copyright (c) 2001, Institute for Data Communications Systems, http://www.upache.org/). The development of this software was partly funded by the European Commission in the WebSigs project in the ISIS Programme . This product contains software that is copyright (c) 2021, Oracle and/or its affiliates. This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at: http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.				Apache License Version 2.0 (Refer :: Maven :: License)
org_eclipse_sisu.inject: LICENCE: Licensed under the Eclipse Public License Agreement. You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.eclipse.org/org/documents/epl-v10.html All rights reserved. For a copy of the license, see Eclipse Public License v 1.0. The Apache Software Foundatio **Notice Apache Santuario - XML Security for Java 2.2.6 **Copyright 1999-2022 The Apache Software Foundation **Notice Apache Software Foundation This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/). It was originally based on software copyright (c) 2001, Institute for Data Communications Systems, http://www.nue.et-inf.uni-siegen.de/ . The development of this software was partly funded by the European Commission in the *WebSigs project in the ISIS Programme. This product contains software that is copyright (c) 2021, Oracle and/or its affiliates. This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at: http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.				Copyright Notices : (Refer :: Maven :: Copyright Notice)
Licensed under the Eclipse Public License Agreement. You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.eclipse.org/org/documents/epl-v10.html All rights reserved. For a copy of the license, see Eclipse Public License v 1.0. The Apache Software Foundatio XML Security for Java 2.2.6 Top level component: XML Security for Java 2.2.6				
You may obtain a copy of the license at https://www.eclipse.org/org/documents/epl-v10.html All rights reserved. For a copy of the license, see Eclipse Public License v 1.0. **The Apache Software Foundatio** **Software Foundatio** **Notice Apache Software Foundation** **Notice Apache Software Foundation** **Notice Apache Software Foundation** This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/). It was originally based on software copyright (c) 2001, Institute for Data Communications Systems, http://www.nue.et-inf.uni-siegen.de/ . The development of this software was partly funded by the European Commission in the WebSig> project in the ISIS Programme.* This product contains software that is copyright (c) 2021, Oracle and/or its affiliates. This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at: http://www.apache.org/licenses/IJCENSE-2.0.				LICENCE:
https://www.eclipse.org/org/documents/epl-v10.html All rights reserved. For a copy of the license, see Eclipse Public License v 1.0. The Apache Software Foundatio ZML Security for Java 2.2.6 Top level component: XML Security for Java 2.2.6 Copyright Copyright 1999-2022 The Apache Software Foundation *Notice Apache Software Foundation This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/). It was originally based on software copyright (c) 2001, Institute for Data Communications Systems, https://www.nue.et-inf.uni-siegen.de/ . The development of this software was partly funded by the European Commission in the WebSig> project in the ISIS Programme . This product contains software that is copyright (c) 2021, Oracle and/or its affiliates. This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the *License*). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at: http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.				Licensed under the Eclipse Public License Agreement.
All rights reserved. For a copy of the license, see Eclipse Public License v 1.0. The Apache Software Foundatio 2.2.6 Top level component: XML Security for Java 2.2.6 "Copyright Copyright 1999-2022 The Apache Software Foundation "Notice Apache Santuario - XML Security for Java Copyright 1999-2022 The Apache Software Foundation This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/). It was originally based on software copyright (c) 2001, Institute for Data Communications Systems, http://www.nue.et-inf.uni-siegen.de/ . The development of this software was partly funded by the European Commission in the WebSig> project in the ISIS Programme. This product contains software that is copyright (c) 2021, Oracle and/or its affiliates. This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at: http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.				
The Apache Software Foundatio XML Security for Java 2.2.6 Top level component : XML Security for Java 2.2.6 Top level component : XML Security for Java 2.2.6 Top level component : XML Security for Java 2.2.6 Top level component : XML Security for Java 2.2.6 Top level component : XML Security for Java 2.2.6 Top level component : XML Security for Java 3.2.2.6 Top level component : XML Security for Java 3.2.2.6 The Apache Software Foundation This product includes software developed at 3.2.2.6 The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/). It was originally based on software copyright (c) 2001, Institute for 3.2.2.2.6 The development of this software was partly funded by the European 3.2.2.2.6 This product contains software that is 3.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2.2				
The Apache Software Foundatio Software Foundatio Software Foundatio Top level component: XML Security for Java 2.2.6 Copyright 1999-2022 The Apache Software Foundation Notice				All rights reserved.
Software Foundatio Top level component: XML Security for Java 2.2.6 Copyright Copyright 1999-2022 The Apache Software Foundation Notice Apache Santuario - XML Security for Java Copyright 1999-2022 The Apache Software Foundation This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/). It was originally based on software copyright (c) 2001, Institute for Data Communications Systems, http://www.nue.et-inf.uni-siegen.de/ . The development of this software was partly funded by the European Commission in the WebSig> project in the ISIS Programme . This product contains software that is copyright (c) 2021, Oracle and/or its affiliates. This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at: http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 .				For a copy of the license, see <u>Eclipse Public License v 1.0.</u>
* Copyright Copyright 1999-2022 The Apache Software Foundation * Notice Apache Santuario - XML Security for Java Copyright 1999-2022 The Apache Software Foundation This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/). It was originally based on software copyright (c) 2001, Institute for Data Communications Systems, http://www.nue.et-inf.uni-siegen.de/ . The development of this software was partly funded by the European Commission in the WebSig> project in the ISIS Programme . This product contains software that is copyright (c) 2021, Oracle and/or its affiliates. This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at: http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 .	_	I _ *	2.2.6	
*Notice Apache Santuario - XML Security for Java Copyright 1999-2022 The Apache Software Foundation This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/). It was originally based on software copyright (c) 2001, Institute for Data Communications Systems, http://www.nue.et-inf.uni-siegen.de/ . The development of this software was partly funded by the European Commission in the https://www.nue.et-inf.uni-siegen.de/ . This product contains software that is copyright (c) 2021, Oracle and/or its affiliates. This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at: http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 .	Foundatio	Foundatio		1, 0
Apache Santuario - XML Security for Java Copyright 1999-2022 The Apache Software Foundation This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/). It was originally based on software copyright (c) 2001, Institute for Data Communications Systems, http://www.nue.et-inf.uni-siegen.de/ . The development of this software was partly funded by the European Commission in the https://www.nue.et-inf.uni-siegen.de/ . This product contains software that is copyright (c) 2021, Oracle and/or its affiliates. This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at: https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 .				Copyright 1999-2022 The Apache Software Foundation
Copyright 1999-2022 The Apache Software Foundation This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/). It was originally based on software copyright (c) 2001, Institute for Data Communications Systems, http://www.nue.et-inf.uni-siegen.de/ . The development of this software was partly funded by the European Commission in the webSig project in the ISIS Programme. This product contains software that is copyright (c) 2021, Oracle and/or its affiliates. This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at: http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 .				
This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/). It was originally based on software copyright (c) 2001, Institute for Data Communications Systems, http://www.nue.et-inf.uni-siegen.de/ . The development of this software was partly funded by the European Commission in the https://www.nue.et-inf.uni-siegen.de/ . This product contains software that is copyright (c) 2021, Oracle and/or its affiliates. This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at: http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 .				,
The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/). It was originally based on software copyright (c) 2001, Institute for Data Communications Systems, http://www.nue.et-inf.uni-siegen.de/ . The development of this software was partly funded by the European Commission in the WebSig> project in the ISIS Programme . This product contains software that is copyright (c) 2021, Oracle and/or its affiliates. This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at: http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 .				.,,
Data Communications Systems, http://www.nue.et-inf.uni-siegen.de/ . The development of this software was partly funded by the European Commission in the http://www.nue.et-inf.uni-siegen.de/ . The development of this software was partly funded by the European Commission in the http://www.nue.et-inf.uni-siegen.de/ . This product contains software that is copyright (c) 2021, Oracle and/or its affiliates. This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at: http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 .				
Commission in the <websig> project in the ISIS Programme. This product contains software that is copyright (c) 2021, Oracle and/or its affiliates. This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at: http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.</websig>				
copyright (c) 2021, Oracle and/or its affiliates. This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at: http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 .				
copyright (c) 2021, Oracle and/or its affiliates. This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at: http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 .				This product contains software that is
"License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at: http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 .				
http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.				
http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.				You may obtain a copy of the License at:
For a copy of the license, see Apache License Version 2.0				
				For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License Version 2.0</u>

Fourth party dependency #01 jakarta.xml.bind-api #02 commons-codec #03 slf4j-api #04 woodstox-core #05 stax2-api Fourth party #01 jakarta.xml.bind-api Copyright (c) 2017, 2018 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved. Notices for Eclipse Project for JAXB This content is produced and maintained by the Eclipse Project for JAXB project. Project home: https://projects.eclipse.org/projects/ee4j.jaxb Trademarks Eclipse Project for JAXB is a trademark of the Eclipse Foundation. All content is the property of the respective authors or their employers. For more information regarding authorship of content, please consult the listed source code repository logs. Declared Project Licenses This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Distribution License v. 1.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/org/documents/edl-v10.php. SPDX-License-Identifier: BSD-3-Clause Source Code The project maintains the following source code repositories: https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/jaxb-api Third-party Content This project leverages the following third party content. None Cryptography Content may contain encryption software. The country in which you are currently restrictions on the import, possession, and use, and/or re-export to another country, encryption software. BEFORE using any encryption software, please check the country's laws, regulations and policies concerning the import, possession, or use, and re-export of encryption software, to see if this is permitted. * License BSD Clause 3 Copyright (c) 2017, 2018 Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- Neither the name of the Eclipse Foundation, Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,

EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Fourth party #02 commons-codec

* Copyright

Copyright 2002-2020 The Apache Software Foundation

Apache Commons Codec

Copyright 2002-2020 The Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (https://www.apache.org/).

src/test/org/apache/commons/codec/language/DoubleMetaphoneTest.java contains test data from http://aspell.net/test/orig/batch0.tab. Copyright (C) 2002 Kevin Atkinson (kevina@gnu.org)

The content of package org.apache.commons.codec.language.bm has been

from the original php source code available at http://stevemorse.org/phoneticinfo.htm with permission from the original authors.

Original source copyright:

Copyright (c) 2008 Alexander Beider & Stephen P. Morse.

* License

Apache 2.0

Fourth party #03 slf4j-api

Copyright (c) 2004-2022 QOS.ch Sarl (Switzerland)

* License MIT License Copyright (c) 2004-2022 QOS.ch Sarl (Switzerland) All rights reserved.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND,

EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF

MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Fourth party #04 woodstox-core

* Copyright

Copyright 2007-present the original author or authors.

* Notice

This copy of Jackson JSON processor databind module is licensed under the Apache (Software) License, version 2.0 ("the License"). See the License for details about distribution rights, and the specific rights regarding derivate works.

You may obtain a copy of the License at:

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

* License

Apache 2.0

Fourth party #05 stax2-api

* Copyright

<COPYRIGHT HOLDER> = FasterXML.com

<YEAR> = 2010-

* Notice

This copy of Stax2 API is licensed under the Simplified BSD License (also known as "2-clause BSD", or "FreeBSD License") See the License for details about distribution rights, and the specific rights regarding derivate works.

You may obtain a copy of the License at:

http://www.opensource.org/licenses/bsd-license.php

with details of:

<COPYRIGHT HOLDER> = FasterXML.com

<YEAR> = 2010-

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
TTOVICE	Component	ricicase	meening information
			* License
			BSD Clause 2
			Copyright <year> <copyright holder=""></copyright></year>
			Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
			modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions
			are met:
			1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice,
			this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
			2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice,
			this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or
			other materials provided with the distribution.
			THE COPTAINADE IS DROVIDED BY THE CODVIDENT HOLDERS AND
			THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES,
			INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES
			OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE
			DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR
			CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES
			(INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE
			GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS
			INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY,
			WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF
			THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH
			DAMAGE.
Tl A l	CIO	2.15.1	Anala Communa IO
The Apache Software	Commons IO	2.15.1	Apache Commons IO Copyright 2002-2023 The Apache Software Foundation
Foundatio			copyright 2002 2020 The Expansion Continues Tourisday
			This product includes software developed at
			The Apache Software Foundation (https://www.apache.org/).
			This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the
			"License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License.
			V L. C. L. T.
			You may obtain a copy of the License at: http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.
			<u> </u>
		10000=	For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License Version 2.0</u>
The Apache Software	Commons Logging	1.2-0a2317f	Apache Commons Logging Copyright 2003-2023 The Apache Software Foundation
Foundatio	10551115		Sopyright 2000 2020 The repache Software Foundation
			This product includes software developed at
			The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).
			This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the
			"License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License.
			Vou may obtain a conv of the License at:
			You may obtain a copy of the License at: http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License Version 2.0</u>

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
The Apache	Ant	1.10.14	====== NOTICE =====
Software			
Foundatio			Apache Ant
			Copyright 1999-2023 The Apache Software Foundation
			This product includes software developed at
			The Apache Software Foundation (https://www.apache.org/).
			The <sync> task is based on code Copyright (c) 2002, Landmark</sync>
			Graphics Corp that has been kindly donated to the Apache Software Foundation.
			This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the
			"License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License.
			You may obtain a copy of the License at:
			http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License Version 2.0</u>

W3CÆ SOFTWARE NOTICE AND LICENSE

https://www.w3.org/Consortium/Legal/2002/copyright-software-20021231

This work (and included software, documentation such as READMEs, or other related items) is being provided by the copyright holders under the following license. By obtaining, using and/or copying this work, you (the licensee) agree that you have read, understood, and will comply with the following terms and conditions

Permission to copy, modify, and distribute this software and its documentation, with or without modification, for any purpose and without fee or royalty is hereby granted, provided that you include the following on ALL copies of the software and documentation or portions thereof, including modifications:

- 1. The full text of this NOTICE in a location viewable to users of the redistributed or derivative work.
- 2. Any pre-existing intellectual property disclaimers, notices, or terms and conditions. If none exist, the W3C Software Short Notice should be included (hypertext is preferred, text is permitted) within the body of any redistributed or derivative code.
- 3. Notice of any changes or modifications to the files, including the date changes were made. (We recommend you provide URIs to the location from which the code is derived.)

THIS SOFTWARE AND DOCUMENTATION IS PROVIDED "AS IS," AND COPYRIGHT HOLDERS MAKE NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES. EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR

THE USE OF THE SOFTWARE OR DOCUMENTATION WILL NOT INFRINGE ANY THIRD PARTY PATENTS, COPYRIGHTS, TRADEMARKS OR OTHER RIGHTS.

COPYRIGHT HOLDERS WILL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF ANY USE OF THE SOFTWARE OR DOCUMENTATION.

The name and trademarks of copyright holders may NOT be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to the software without specific, written prior permission. Title to copyright in this software and any associated documentation will at all times remain with copyright holders.

This formulation of W3C's notice and license became active on December 31 2002. This version removes the copyright ownership notice such that this license can be used with materials other than those owned by the W3C, reflects that ERCIM is now a host of the W3C, includes references to this specific dated version of the license, and removes the ambiguous grant of "use". Otherwise, this version is the same as the previous version and is written so as to preserve the Free Software Foundation's assessment of GPL compatibility and OSI's certification under the Open Source Definition. Please see our Copyright FAQ for common questions about using materials from our site, including specific terms and conditions for packages like libwww, Amaya, and Jigsaw. Other questions about this notice can be directed to site-policy@w3.org.

Joseph Reagle <site-policy@w3.org>

This license came from: http://www.megginson.com/SAX/copying.html However please note future versions of SAX may be covered under http://saxproject.org/?selected=pd

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
			SAX2 is Free!
			I hereby abandon any property rights to SAX 2.0 (the Simple API for XML), and release all of the SAX 2.0 source code, compiled code, and documentation contained in this distribution into the Public Domain. SAX comes with NO WARRANTY or guarantee of fitness for any purpose.
			David Megginson, david@megginson.com 2000-05-05
The Apache Software Foundatio	httpcore5	5.2.3	This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License.
Foundatio			You may obtain a copy of the License at:
			http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License Version 2.0</u>
			Notice.txt
			Apache HttpComponents Core
			Copyright 2005-2022 The Apache Software Foundation
			This product includes software developed at
			The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).
The Apache	jboss-logging	3.5.3.Final	This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the
Software Foundatio			"License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License.
1 Juliuatio			You may obtain a copy of the License at:
			http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.
			For a copy of the license, see Apache License Version 2.0

Provider	Commonant	Release	I :i Information
Provider	Component	Kelease	Licensing Information
			Copyright notices
			From pom.xml:
			Copyright 2023 Red Hat, Inc.
			Fourth-party information
			The party and th
			== NAME OF DEPENDENCY 1
			slf4j-api
			== License
			Copyright (c) 2004-2023 QOS.ch
			All rights reserved.
			Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining
			a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the
			"Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including
			without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish,
			distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to
			the following conditions:
			The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be
			included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.
			THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF
			ANY KIND,
			EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO
			THE WARRANTIES OF
			MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT
			HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY,
			WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING
			FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE
			OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.
			- == Copyright Notices
			Copyrights for this dependency appear to be copies of the license (above)
			which includes the copyright notice, at the beginning of the source files.
			The end dates for these are different for each source file, so I am including the top-level one from the license.
			Copyright (c) 2004-2023 QOS.ch
			All rights reserved.
			. (separator)
			== NAME OF DEPENDENCY 2
			log4j-api
			This product is licensed to you under the Anasha License Version 2.0 (the
			This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License.
			You may obtain a copy of the License at:
			http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
Provider	Component	Kelease	<u> </u>
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License Version 2.0</u> .
			== Copyright Notices
			Apacha Laggi ADI
			Apache Log4j API Copyright 1999-2022 The Apache Software Foundation
			Copyright 1777 2022 The Apache Software Foundation
			This product includes software developed at
			The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).
The Apache	Commons Codec	1.16.0	Apache Commons Codec
Software			Copyright 2002-2023 The Apache Software Foundation
Foundatio			
			This product includes software developed at
			The Apache Software Foundation (https://www.apache.org/).
			This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the
			"License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License.
			You may obtain a copy of the License at:
			http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License Version 2.0</u>
The Apache	Commons Lang	eaff7e0	NOTICE:
Software			Apache Commons Lang
Foundatio			Copyright 2001-2023 The Apache Software Foundation
			This product includes software developed at
			The Apache Software Foundation (https://www.apache.org/).
			This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the
			"License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License.
			Exernse). For may not use this product except in compliance with the Election.
			You may obtain a copy of the License at:
			http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License Version 2.0</u>
The Apache	Commons	1.5	Top Level Component : commons-fileupload
Software	FileUpload		Top Level Component License : Apache 2.0
Foundatio			Top Level Component Copyright : Copyright
			This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the
			"License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License.
			Exercise 7. For may not use this product except in compnance with the literise.
			You may obtain a copy of the License at:
			http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License Version 2.0</u>

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
			Top Level Component Copyright : Copyright
			Apache Commons FileUpload Copyright 2002-2023 The Apache Software Foundation
			This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).
			======================================
			Fourth Party Dependency #1 License : Apache 2.0
			Fourth Party Dependency #1 Copyright : Copyright
			Apache Commons IO
			Copyright 2002-2021 The Apache Software Foundation
			This product includes software developed at
			The Apache Software Foundation (https://www.apache.org/).
The Apache	Xerces2 Java	2.12.2	This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the
Software Foundatio			"License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License.
Touridatio			You may obtain a copy of the License at:
			http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.

For a copy of the license, see Apache License Version 2.0 Top Level Notice: == NOTICE file corresponding to section 4(d) of the Apache License, == == Version 2.0, in this case for the Apache Xerces Java distribution. == Apache Xerces Java Copyright 1999-2022 The Apache Software Foundation This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/). Portions of this software were originally based on the following: - software copyright (c) 1999, IBM Corporation., http://www.ibm.com. - software copyright (c) 1999, Sun Microsystems., http://www.sun.com. - voluntary contributions made by Paul Eng on behalf of the Apache Software Foundation that were originally developed at iClick, Inc., software copyright (c) 1999. Fourth Party Dependency #1 Name: xml-resolver Fourth Party Dependency #1 License: Apache 2.0 Fourth Party Dependency #1 Copyright: Apache XML Commons Resolver Copyright 2006 The Apache Software Foundation. This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation http://www.apache.org/ Portions of this code are derived from classes placed in the public domain by Arbortext on 10 Apr 2000. See: $http://www.arbortext.com/customer_support/updates_and_technical_notes/catalog$ s/docs/README.htm Fourth Party Dependency #2 Name: serializer Fourth Party Dependency #2 License: Apache 2.0 Fourth Party Dependency #2 Copyright: == NOTICE file corresponding to section 4(d) of the Apache License, == == Version 2.0, in this case for the Apache Xalan Java distribution. == Apache Xalan (Xalan serializer) Copyright 1999-2012 The Apache Software Foundation This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/). Portions of this software was originally based on the following: - software copyright (c) 1999-2002, Lotus Development Corporation., http://www.lotus.com. - software copyright (c) 2001-2002, Sun Microsystems., http://www.sun.com. - software copyright (c) 2003, IBM Corporation., http://www.ibm.com. Fourth Party Dependency #3 Name: xml-apis

Fourth Party Dependency #3 License: Apache xml-commons/LICENSE.txt \$Id: LICENSE.txt,v 1.1 2002/01/31 23:42:49 curcuru See README.txt for additional licensing information. The Apache License Version 1.1 xml-commons/java/external/LICENSE.sax.txt \$Id: LICENSE.sax.txt,v 1.1 2002/01/31 23:26:48 curcuru Exp \$ This license came from: http://www.megginson.com/SAX/copying.html However please note future versions of SAX may be covered under http://saxproject.org/?selected=pd This page is now out of date -- see the new SAX site at http://www.saxproject.org/ for more up-to-date releases and other information. Please change your bookmarks. SAX2 is Free! I hereby abandon any property rights to SAX 2.0 (the Simple API for XML), and release all of the SAX 2.0 source code, compiled code, and documentation contained in this distribution into the Public Domain. SAX comes with NO WARRANTY or guarantee of fitness for any purpose. David Megginson, david@megginson.com 2000-05-05 xml-commons/java/external/LICENSE.dom-software.txt \$Id: LICENSE.domsoftware.txt,v 1.1 2002/01/31 23:13:42 curcuru Exp \$ This license came from: http://www.w3.org/Consortium/Legal/copyright-software-19980720 W3C® SOFTWARE NOTICE AND LICENSE Copyright © 1994-2001 World Wide Web Consortium, World Wide Web Consortium, (Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Institut National de Recherche en Informatique et en Automatique, Keio University). All Rights http://www.w3.org/Consortium/Legal/ This W3C work (including software, documents, or other related items) is being provided by the copyright holders under the following license. By obtaining, using and/or copying this work, you (the licensee) agree that you have read, understood, and will comply with the following terms and conditions: Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software and its documentation, with or without modification, for any purpose and without fee or royalty is hereby granted, provided that you include the following on ALL copies of the software and

documentation or portions thereof, including modifications, that you make:

The full text of this NOTICE in a location viewable to users of the redistributed or derivative work.

Any pre-existing intellectual property disclaimers, notices, or terms and conditions. If none exist, a short notice of the following form (hypertext is preferred, text is permitted) should be used within the body of any redistributed or derivative code: "Copyright © [\$date-of-software] World Wide Web Consortium, (Massachusetts Institute of

Technology, Institut National de

Recherche en Informatique et en Automatique, Keio University). All Rights Reserved.

http://www.w3.org/Consortium/Legal/"

Notice of any changes or modifications to the W3C files, including the date changes were made. (We recommend you provide URIs to the location from which the code is derived.)

THIS SOFTWARE AND DOCUMENTATION IS PROVIDED "AS IS," AND COPYRIGHT HOLDERS MAKE NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, WARRANTIES OF

MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR THAT THE USE OF THE SOFTWARE OR DOCUMENTATION WILL NOT INFRINGE ANY THIRD PARTY PATENTS, COPYRIGHTS, TRADEMARKS OR OTHER RIGHTS. COPYRIGHT HOLDERS WILL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF ANY USE OF THE SOFTWARE OR DOCUMENTATION.

The name and trademarks of copyright holders may NOT be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to the software without specific, written prior permission. Title to copyright in this software and any associated documentation will at all times remain with copyright holders.

This formulation of W3C's notice and license became active on August 14 1998 so as to improve compatibility with GPL. This version ensures that W3C software licensing terms are no more restrictive than GPL and consequently W3C software may be distributed in GPL packages. See the older formulation for the policy prior to this date. Please see our Copyright FAQ for common questions about using materials from our site, including specific terms and conditions for packages like libwww, Amaya, and Jigsaw.

Other questions about this notice can be directed to site-policy@w3.org.

webmaster

(last updated \$Date: 2002/01/31 23:13:42 \$)

xml-commons/java/external/LICENSE.dom-documentation.txt \$Id: LICENSE.domdocumentation.txt,v 1.1 2002/01/31 23:13:42 curcuru Exp \$

This license came from: http://www.w3.org/Consortium/Legal/copyrightdocuments-19990405

W3C® DOCUMENT NOTICE AND LICENSE

Copyright © 1994-2001 World

Wide Web Consortium, World

Wide Web Consortium, (Massachusetts Institute of

Technology, Institut National de

Recherche en Informatique et en Automatique, Keio University). All Rights

http://www.w3.org/Consortium/Legal/

Public documents on the W3C site are provided by the copyright holders under the following license. The software or Document Type Definitions (DTDs) associated with W3C specifications are governed by the Software Notice. By using and/or copying this document, or the W3C document from which this statement is linked, you (the licensee) agree that you have read, understood, and will comply with the following terms and conditions:

Permission to use, copy, and distribute the contents of this document, or the W3C document from which this statement is linked, in any medium for any purpose and without fee or royalty is hereby granted, provided that you include the following on ALL copies of the document, or portions thereof, that you use:

A link or URL to the original W3C document.

The pre-existing copyright notice of the original author, or if it doesn't exist, a notice of the form: "Copyright © [\$date-of-document] World Wide Web

Consortium, (Massachusetts

Institute of Technology, Institut National de Recherche en Informatique et en Automatique, Keio

University). All Rights Reserved.

http://www.w3.org/Consortium/Legal/" (Hypertext is preferred, but a textual representation is permitted.)

If it exists, the STATUS of the W3C document.

When space permits, inclusion of the full text of this NOTICE should be provided. We request that authorship attribution be provided in any software, documents, or other items or products that you create pursuant to the implementation of the contents of this document, or any portion thereof.

No right to create modifications or derivatives of W3C documents is granted pursuant to this license. However, if additional requirements (documented in the Copyright FAQ) are satisfied, the right to create modifications or derivatives is sometimes granted by the W3C to individuals complying with those requirements.

THIS DOCUMENT IS PROVIDED "AS IS," AND COPYRIGHT HOLDERS MAKE

REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR

PARTICULAR PURPOSE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, OR TITLE; THAT THE CONTENTS OF THE DOCUMENT ARE SUITABLE FOR ANY PURPOSE; NOR THAT THE IMPLEMENTATION OF SUCH CONTENTS WILL NOT INFRINGE ANY THIRD PARTY PATENTS, COPYRIGHTS, TRADEMARKS OR OTHER RIGHTS.

COPYRIGHT HOLDERS WILL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF ANY USE OF

DOCUMENT OR THE PERFORMANCE OR IMPLEMENTATION OF THE

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
			CONTENTS THEREOF.
			The name and trademarks of copyright holders may NOT be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to this document or its contents without specific, written prior permission. Title to copyright in this document will at all times remain with copyright holders.
			This formulation of W3C's notice and license became active on April 05 1999 so as to account for the treatment of DTDs, schema's and bindings. See the older formulation for the policy prior to this date. Please see our Copyright FAQ for common questions about using materials from our site, including specific terms and conditions for packages like libwww, Amaya, and Jigsaw. Other questions about this notice can be directed to site-policy@w3.org.
			webmaster (last updated by reagle on 1999/04/99.)
The Apache Software Foundatio	velocity-engine- core	2.3	Top Level Component Name : velocity-engine-core Top Level Component License: This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the
			"License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License.
			You may obtain a copy of the License at: http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 .

D 1		D 1	T T.O:
Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License Version 2.0</u>
			Top Level Component Copyright:
			Apache Velocity Copyright (C) 2000-2007 The Apache Software Foundation This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/). The files
			- velocity-engine- scripting/src/main/java/org/apache/velocity/script/VelocityScriptEngine.java - velocity-engine-
			scripting/src/main/java/org/apache/velocity/script/VelocityScriptEngineFactory.jav
			are Copyright 2006 Sun Microsystems, Inc., and licenced under a BSD-like licence. Fourth Party Dependency #1 : commons-lang3
			Fourth Party Dependency #1 License : Apache 2.0 Fourth Party Dependency #1 Copyright :
			Apache Commons Lang Copyright 2001-2020 The Apache Software Foundation
			This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (https://www.apache.org/).
			Fourth Party Dependency #2 :slf4j-api Fourth Party Dependency #2 License : MIT
			Copyright (c) 2004-2007 QOS.ch All rights reserved.
			Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the
			"Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to
			permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions: The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be
			included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.
			THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR
			OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.
			Fourth Party Dependency #3 : commons-io Fourth Party Dependency #3 License : Apache 2.0 Fourth Party Dependency #3 Copyright :
			Apache Commons IO Copyright 2002-2020 The Apache Software Foundation This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (https://www.apache.org/)
The Apache Software	jakarta-regexp	1.4	This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License.
Foundatio			You may obtain a copy of the License at: http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.
			and the state of t
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License Version 2.0</u>

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
The Apache	Commons	1.9.4	Apache Commons BeanUtils 1.9.4
Software	Beanutils		
Foundatio			NOTICE:
			Apache Commons BeanUtils
			Copyright 2000-2019 The Apache Software Foundation
			This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).
			LICENSE: Apache 2.0 (see below)
			separator
			Apache Commons Collections 3.2.2
			NOTICE:
			Apache Commons Collections
			Copyright 2001-2015 The Apache Software Foundation
			This product includes software developed by
			The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).
			LICENSE: Apache 2.0 (see below)
			separator
			Apache Commons Logging 1.2
			NOTICE:
			Apache Commons Logging
			Copyright 2003-2014 The Apache Software Foundation
			This product includes software developed at
			The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).
			This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the
			"License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License.
			You may obtain a copy of the License at:
			http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License Version 2.0</u>
The Apache	Commons	3.2.2	COPYRIGHT:
Software	Collections		
Foundatio			Apache Commons Collections
			Copyright 2001-2015 The Apache Software Foundation
			This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the
			"License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License.
			You may obtain a copy of the License at:
			http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.
			For a copy of the license, see Apache License Version 2.0
The Apache	Commons	3.2	From commons digester 3.2 NOTICE.txt
Software	Digester		Apache Commons Digester
Foundatio			Copyright 2001-2011 The Apache Software Foundation
			This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the
			"License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License.
			You may obtain a copy of the License at:
			http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.

D 11	Comment	Dalama	T' and a Tabana da
Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License Version 2.0</u>
			4th party dependencies used as a part of commons-digester:
			cglib 3.2.5
			From cglib 3.2.5 NOTICE.txt
			This product includes software developed by The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).
			The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).
			Apache 2.0 License (see above for verbiage)
			commons-logging 1.2
			From commons-logging 1.2 NOTICE.txt
			Apache Commons Logging
			Copyright 2003-2016 The Apache Software Foundation
			This product includes software developed at
			The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).
			Apache 2.0 License (see above for verbiage)
			commons-beanutil 1.9.4
			From commons-beanutil 1.9.4 NOTICE.txt
			Apache Commons BeanUtils Copyright 2000-2019 The Apache Software Foundation
			Sopyright 2000 2019 The repache software Foundation
			This product includes software developed at
			The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).
			Apache 2.0 License (see above for verbiage)
The Legion	Bouncy Castle	1.78	LICENSE
Of The	Crypto AP	10	Copyright (c) 2000-2023 The Legion of the Bouncy Castle Inc.
Bouncy			(https://www.bouncycastle.org)
Castle			Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this
			software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy,
			modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software,
			and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the
			following conditions:
			The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all
			copies or substantial portions of the Software.
			THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE
			WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR
			PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS
			OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR
			OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR
			OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.
	1	1	OF I WAKE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SUFTWARE.

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
Virginia	Cryptacular	1.2.6	Copyright: vt-middleware
Tech			License: Apache 2.0; LGPL v.3.0
			/LICENSE
			This product is dual licensed under a choice of either the Apache-2.0 or the LGPL-
			3.0 license.
			See LICENSE-apache2 and LICENSE-lgpl for the full text of the licenses.
			Separator
			This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the
			"License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License.
			You may obtain a copy of the License at:
			http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.

For a copy of the license, see Apache License Version 2.0 ----- Separator -----./LICENSE-lgpl GNU LESSER GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE Version 3, 29 June 2007 Copyright (C) 2007 Free Software Foundation, Inc. http://fsf.org/ Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed. This version of the GNU Lesser General Public License incorporates the terms and conditions of version 3 of the GNU General Public License, supplemented by the additional permissions listed below. 0. Additional Definitions. As used herein, "this License" refers to version 3 of the GNU Lesser General Public License, and the "GNU GPL" refers to version 3 of the GNU General Public License. "The Library" refers to a covered work governed by this License, other than an Application or a Combined Work as defined below. An "Application" is any work that makes use of an interface provided by the Library, but which is not otherwise based on the Library. Defining a subclass of a class defined by the Library is deemed a mode of using an interface provided by the Library. A "Combined Work" is a work produced by combining or linking an Application with the Library. The particular version of the Library with which the Combined Work was made is also called the "Linked Version". The "Minimal Corresponding Source" for a Combined Work means the Corresponding Source for the Combined Work, excluding any source code for portions of the Combined Work that, considered in isolation, are based on the Application, and not on the Linked Version. The "Corresponding Application Code" for a Combined Work means the object code and/or source code for the Application, including any data and utility programs needed for reproducing the Combined Work from the Application, but excluding the System Libraries of the Combined Work. 1. Exception to Section 3 of the GNU GPL. You may convey a covered work under sections 3 and 4 of this License without being bound by section 3 of the GNU GPL. 2. Conveying Modified Versions. If you modify a copy of the Library, and, in your modifications, a facility refers to a function or data to be supplied by an Application that uses the facility (other than as an argument passed when the facility is invoked), then you may convey a copy of the modified version: a) under this License, provided that you make a good faith effort to ensure that, in the event an Application does not supply the

function or data, the facility still operates, and performs

whatever part of its purpose remains meaningful, or

- b) under the GNU GPL, with none of the additional permissions of this License applicable to that copy.
- 3. Object Code Incorporating Material from Library Header Files.

The object code form of an Application may incorporate material from a header file that is part of the Library. You may convey such object code under terms of your choice, provided that, if the incorporated material is not limited to numerical parameters, data structure layouts and accessors, or small macros, inline functions and templates (ten or fewer lines in length), you do both of the following:

- a) Give prominent notice with each copy of the object code that the Library is used in it and that the Library and its use are covered by this License.
- b) Accompany the object code with a copy of the GNU GPL and this license document.
- 4. Combined Works.

You may convey a Combined Work under terms of your choice that, taken together, effectively do not restrict modification of the portions of the Library contained in the Combined Work and reverse engineering for debugging such modifications, if you also do each of the following:

- a) Give prominent notice with each copy of the Combined Work that the Library is used in it and that the Library and its use are covered by this License.
- b) Accompany the Combined Work with a copy of the GNU GPL and this license document.
- c) For a Combined Work that displays copyright notices during execution, include the copyright notice for the Library among these notices, as well as a reference directing the user to the copies of the GNU GPL and this license document.
- d) Do one of the following:
 - 0) Convey the Minimal Corresponding Source under the terms of this License, and the Corresponding Application Code in a form suitable for, and under terms that permit, the user to recombine or relink the Application with a modified version of the Linked Version to produce a modified Combined Work, in the manner specified by section 6 of the GNU GPL for conveying Corresponding Source.
 - 1) Use a suitable shared library mechanism for linking with the Library. A suitable mechanism is one that (a) uses at run time a copy of the Library already present on the user's computer system, and (b) will operate properly with a modified version of the Library that is interface-compatible with the Linked Version.
- e) Provide Installation Information, but only if you would otherwise be required to provide such information under section 6 of the GNU GPL, and only to the extent that such information is necessary to install and execute a modified version of the Combined Work produced by recombining or relinking the

Application with a modified version of the Linked Version. (If you use option 4d0, the Installation Information must accompany the Minimal Corresponding Source and Corresponding Application Code. If you use option 4d1, you must provide the Installation Information in the manner specified by section 6 of the GNU GPL for conveying Corresponding Source.)

5. Combined Libraries.

You may place library facilities that are a work based on the Library side by side in a single library together with other library facilities that are not Applications and are not covered by this License, and convey such a combined library under terms of your choice, if you do both of the following:

- a) Accompany the combined library with a copy of the same work based on the Library, uncombined with any other library facilities, conveyed under the terms of this License.
- b) Give prominent notice with the combined library that part of it is a work based on the Library, and explaining where to find the accompanying uncombined form of the same work.
- 6. Revised Versions of the GNU Lesser General Public License.

The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the GNU Lesser General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Library as you received it specifies that a certain numbered version of the GNU Lesser General Public License "or any later version" applies to it, you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that published version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Library as you received it does not specify a version number of the GNU Lesser General Public License, you may choose any version of the GNU Lesser General Public License ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

If the Library as you received it specifies that a proxy can decide General Public License shall otance of any version is that version for the

whether future versions of the GNU Lesser Ger apply, that proxy's public statement of acceptar permanent authorization for you to choose that Library.
Separator
./NOTICE
Cryptacular Java Library Copyright (C) 2003-2023 Virginia Tech. All rights reserved.
This product includes software developed at Virginia Tech (http://www.vt.edu).
Separator
Dependency: org.bouncycastle:bcprov-jdk18on Copyright: Bouncy Castle License: MIT

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
			./LICENSE.html
			Copyright (c) 2000-2023 The Legion of the Bouncy Castle Inc. (https://www.bouncycastle.org)
			Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:
			The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.
			THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

W3C	DOM	Dom Level 3 core specification,	Copyright © 2004 World Wide Web Consortium, (Massachusetts Institute of Technology, European Research Consortium for Informatics and Mathematics, Keio University). All Rights Reserved. http://www.w3.org/Consortium/Legal/2002/copyright-documents-20021231
			## DOM Level 3 Core Specification v1.0
			### W3C License
			W3C SOFTWARE NOTICE AND LICENSE
			http://www.w3.org/Consortium/Legal/2002/copyright-software-20021231
			This work (and included software, documentation such as READMEs, or other related items) is being provided by the copyright holders under the following license. By obtaining, using and/or copying this work, you (the licensee) agree that you have read, understood, and will comply with the following terms and conditions.
			Permission to copy, modify, and distribute this software and its documentation, with or without modification, for any purpose and without fee or royalty is hereby granted, provided that you include the following on ALL copies of the software and documentation or portions thereof, including modifications:
			1.The full text of this NOTICE in a location viewable to users of the redistributed or derivative work.
			2.Any pre-existing intellectual property disclaimers, notices, or terms and conditions. If none exist, the W3C Software Short Notice should be included (hypertext is preferred, text is permitted) within the body of any redistributed or derivative code.
			3. Notice of any changes or modifications to the files, including the date changes were made. (We recommend you provide URIs to the location from which the code is derived.)
			THIS SOFTWARE AND DOCUMENTATION IS PROVIDED "AS IS," AND COPYRIGHT HOLDERS MAKE NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR THAT THE USE OF THE SOFTWARE OR DOCUMENTATION WILL NOT INFRINGE ANY THIRD PARTY PATENTS, COPYRIGHTS, TRADEMARKS OR OTHER RIGHTS.
			COPYRIGHT HOLDERS WILL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF ANY USE OF THE SOFTWARE OR DOCUMENTATION. The name and trademarks of copyright holders may NOT be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to the software without specific, written prior permission. Title to copyright in this software and any associated documentation will at all times remain with copyright holders.
			This formulation of W3C's notice and license became active on December 31 2002. This version removes the copyright ownership notice such that this license can be used with materials other than those owned by the W3C, reflects that ERCIM is now a host of the W3C, includes references to this specific dated version of the license, and removes the ambiguous grant of "use". Otherwise, this version is the same as the previous version and is written so

Provider	Component	Release	Licensing Information
			as to preserve the Free Software Foundation's assessment of GPL compatibility and OSI's certification under the Open Source Definition. Please see our Copyright FAQ for common questions about using materials from our site, including specific terms and conditions for packages like libwww, Amaya, and Jigsaw. Other questions about this notice can be directed to site-policy@w3.org.
connect2id	Nimbus JOSE+JWT	9.37.3	Copyright Info Nimbus JOSE + JWT Copyright 2012 - 2022, Connect2id Ltd. This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at:
			http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0. For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License Version 2.0</u> .
			4th Party Dependencies: 1. com.github.stephenc.jcip » jcip-annotations (Apache 2.0)
			/* * Copyright 2013 Stephen Connolly.
			* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); * you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. * You may obtain a copy of the License at
			* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
			* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software * distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, * WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. * See the License for the specific language governing permissions and * limitations under the License. */
DataDirect	<img src="r/tptws/120/f i</img 	None specified	DataDirect Technology includes third party components which are identified in Exhibits E-1, E-2. Note: Do not distribute such third party components without contacting legal.
			Must include notice in documentation stating: "The DataDirect component provided with this Oracle Program is distributed only for use with Oracle Program."
			Must distribute any Readme files that containing third party product notices that are part of DataDirect technology documentation.
			If translating English version of DataDirect documentation into other languages, must get DataDirect approval prior to use.

Commercial License Agreements

Appeon Software License Agreement

(Last Updated January 21, 2022)

PDF Version

General (applies to all countries, except those for which a specific country version is posted)

IMPORTANT NOTICE: READ THIS SOFTWARE LICENSE AGREEMENT CAREFULLY BEFORE USING THE ENCLOSED PROGRAM. YOU MAY USE THE PROGRAM ACQUIRED ONLY IN THE COUNTRY IN WHICH THIS LICENSE WAS ACCEPTED, AND ONLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FOLLOWING TERMS AND CONDITIONS. IF YOU DO NOT AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THESE TERMS, YOU MAY NOT USE THE PROGRAM. BY DOWNLOADING, INSTALLING, OR USING THE PROGRAM IN ANY WAY, YOU ACKNOWLEDGE THAT YOU HAVE READ, UNDERSTAND AND AGREE TO THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT. IF YOU DO NOT AGREE WITH THESE TERMS, PRESENT YOUR RECEIPT OR OTHER PROOF OF PURCHASE, TOGETHER WITH THE PROGRAM, DOCUMENTATION AND PACKAGING (IF ANY) TO THE ENTITY FROM WHICH YOU OBTAINED THIS PRODUCT WITHIN THIRTY (30) DAYS TO REQUEST A REFUND. THIS IS A LICENSE AND NOT A SALE.

These license terms are an agreement between you and Appeon Inc. for Use of the Program. The terms also apply to any Appeon services or Updates for the Program, except to the extent those have different terms. If You have signed a written software license agreement with Appeon, such signed license agreement shall supersede and replace this Agreement and any other license agreement with Appeon that is embedded in or accompanying this Program.

Use by Employee, Contractor, Agent or other Third Party: if you are downloading or installing the Program (including Updates) on behalf of another person or entity, you hereby represent and warrant that you have the authority to bind the party or entity for which you are performing the download or installation to the terms and conditions of this Agreement. If you do not have such authority, you may not download or install the Program or Updates.

1. ABBREVIATIONS AND DEFINITIONS. Abbreviations and definitions appear at the end of this Agreement.

2. LICENSE.

2.1 Subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement, Appeon grants to You a nonexclusive, non-transferable license to Use each licensed Program within the country specified on the Order or Reseller's order. Each Program shall be subject to the usage limitations based on quantity and type of license purchased, as indicated on the Order or Reseller's order, and the Fair Usage Policy (/appeon-fair-usage-policy.html). You may Use the Program (and accompanying Redistributables) solely for Your internal business purposes by Your employees, agents and contractors (including third parties performing services for You), unless otherwise permitted by the type of license purchased. If you purchased a subscription-based (non-perpetual) license, You may Use the Program only during the applicable Subscription Term. If the license type is not indicated in the Order or Reseller's order, the license type shall be a Seat License to be Used on a non-perpetual basis with a Subscription Term of one (1) year. The Program, license, Redistributables, and Documentation may not be transferred, sold, assigned, sublicensed or otherwise conveyed (whether by operation of law or otherwise) to another party without Appeon's prior written consent and payment of any applicable fees in accordance with Appeon's then-current policies.

- 2.2 You may not modify, reverse engineer, decompile or disassemble the Program (except as specifically permitted by law without the possibility of contractual waiver or as expressly permitted in the Documentation). You may not share, publish, rent or lease the Program, or provide the Program as a stand-alone offering for others to Use. Redistributables shall be Used solely for the purpose of running Your Business Application, which shall be developed Using licensed copies of the Program. You shall not remove any copyright notices or other proprietary notices from the Program, and shall reproduce such notices on all copies of the Program. Results of benchmark or other performance tests run on the Program may not be disclosed to any third party without Appeon's prior written consent.
- 2.3 Appear shall make the Program (and any Updates available at the time) available to You, via ESD, and if applicable, an activation code or other means permitting You to install and activate each license specified on the Order or Reseller's order. Risk of loss passes at the time of such electronic delivery. You, at Your own expense, shall be responsible for properly installing and configuring the Program (and all Updates).
- 2.4 Third-party software that are accompanied by a separate license agreement from a third party ("Other Software") are under such third-party license terms. The Program may give you the option to download third-party software from package managers ("Packages"). The terms of this Agreement shall not apply to Other Software and Packages, except that, as between You and Appeon, the provisions of this Section 2.4, Section 3, Section 7.4 and Section 9.8 shall apply. Third-party software not accompanied by a license agreement from a third party shall be subject to the terms of this Agreement. By downloading. installing, or using the Program in any way, you acknowledge that you have read, understand and agree to the licenses of the third-party software of the Program posted to the Appeon website (/thirdpartylicenses.html).
- 2.5 No more often than once in any 12-month period, Appean may, at its expense, upon written notice and during business hours, audit the number of copies of the Program in Use and Your compliance with the applicable usage limitations set forth by this Agreement. The auditors shall protect the confidentiality of Your information. If the Use of the Program is found to be greater than that for which You are licensed, You shall pay any additional amounts due based upon the list prices set forth in the Price List in effect upon the date of notice of the audit. Your refusal to permit an audit within a period of thirty (30) calendar days following receipt of notice shall be a material breach of this Agreement.

3. PAYMENT AND TAXES.

- 3.1 Unless otherwise agreed to in writing by Appeon or Reseller, payment for all perpetual licenses must be received in full prior to the delivery of Your Order and payment for all subscription fees (e.g. fees for non-perpetual licenses and Support) shall be paid annually in advance. If You have purchased a subscription-based (non-perpetual) license to the Program and wish to continue Using the Program beyond the Subscription Term, You must place a renewal Order prior to the expiration of such Subscription Term; once Your Subscription Term has expired Your access to and Use of the Programs will cease. If You have purchased a perpetual license to the Program and wish to continue receiving Updates or Support beyond the Subscription Term, You must place a renewal Order prior to the expiration of such Subscription Term: if Your Subscription Term has expired for a period greater than six (6) months You will not be eligible to reinstate Support for the applicable licenses, and should You wish to receive Updates for the applicable licenses You will be required to purchase new licenses.
- 3.2 Unless otherwise agreed to in writing by Appeon or Reseller, You shall pay all invoices issued by Appeon or Reseller, in United States currency, within thirty (30) days of Your Order. You will reimburse Appean or Reseller for all reasonable costs incurred (including reasonable attorneys' fees) in collecting past due amounts.
- 3.3 You shall be responsible for and agree to pay all applicable sales or use, goods and services, value added, consumption or other similar fees, duties or taxes imposed by any government (other than Appeon's income and corporate franchise taxes). If You are required to pay any withholding tax, charge, or levy from any payments due to Appeon hereunder, You agree to gross up payments actually made to Appeon such that Appeon receives the amount due hereunder in full and free of any deduction for any such withholding tax, charge, or levy. Where applicable law requires You to self-assess or reverse-charge any taxes, You shall be responsible for complying with such law.

4. TECHNICAL SUPPORT.

Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, including, without limitation, Your on-time payment of applicable fees, Appeon and its Affiliates will provide You the level of Support (including Updates) in accordance with Appeon's then-current support policies posted to the Appeon Website (/appeonstandard-support-plan.html). Support shall solely be provided for the "Supported Program" listed on such Order or Reseller's order. "Supported Program" shall mean the then-current Major Version or LTS Version of a listed Program running in a "Compatible Configuration" and, for a period of twelve (12) months after the introduction of a new Major Version of such Program or for a period of eighteen (18) months after the introduction of a new LTS Version, the immediately preceding Major Version or LTS Version of the Program. "Compatible Configuration" shall mean (i) the Programs are installed to the correct software and hardware (if applicable) system as specified in the Documentation, (ii) all software and hardware has been configured properly in accordance with the Documentation or appropriate thirdparty vendor's documentation (as applicable), and (iii) the Programs are used properly in accordance with the Documentation. Appean will use commercially reasonable efforts to correct or circumvent defects in the Supported Program that can be reproduced at an Appeon support facility. Appeon shall have no obligation to provide Support with respect to: (a) defects that have been corrected in a newer generallyavailable Update; (b) misconfiguration or improper Use of the Program; (c) Use of the Program on any unsupported computer hardware or software environment; or (d) Use of any version of the Program modified by You in breach of this Agreement. Appean has no obligation to modify any version of the Program to run with new versions of the Operating System Software. Appeon reserves the right to make corrections only to the most current generally-available Major Version of the Program.

5. CONFIDENTIALITY.

"Confidential Information" shall include the Program (including methods or concepts utilized therein) and all information identified by Appeon as proprietary or confidential. Confidential Information shall remain the sole property of Appeon and its Affiliates, and shall not be disclosed to any third party without the express written consent of Appeon; except that You may disclose Confidential Information to a third party performing services for Your benefit, provided that such third party is bound by a written non-disclosure agreement with You that protects such Confidential Information in a manner consistent with this Agreement.

You acknowledge and agree that the Program may make Internet connections in order to:

- Validate Your license for the Programs:
- Provide Program usage statistics;
- Check for Updates; and
- Provide other services to You.

For more details, please review Appeon's privacy policy posted to the Appeon Website (/privacystatement.html).

Except with respect to the Program, items will not be deemed Confidential Information if (a) available to the public other than by a breach of an agreement with Appeon; (b) rightfully received from a third party not in breach of any obligation of confidentiality; (c) independently developed by You without access to the Confidential Information; or (d) proven to have been known to You at the time of disclosure. You shall immediately inform Appean if You are required to produce Confidential Information by operation of law, and if so requested by Appeon, shall provide reasonable assistance to Appeon in seeking to limit such production. A copyright notice on a Program does not, by itself, constitute evidence of publication or public disclosure.

6. OWNERSHIP AND PROPRIETARY RIGHTS.

Each Program is licensed, not sold. All copyright and other intellectual property rights in the Program. Documentation, and all copies thereof, are owned by Appeon or its Affiliates and its respective licensors, and are protected by copyright and/or trade secret laws and international treaty provisions. Appeon or its Affiliates and its respective licensors reserve and retain ownership in and to (i) all rights, title and interest to the Program, Documentation, and all copies thereof, (ii) all rights, title and interest to all copyright and other intellectual property rights in each Program and each copy of the Program, and (iii) all other rights not expressly granted herein. You acquire only the non-exclusive non-transferable right to Use the Program subject to the conditions set forth in this Agreement, and do not acquire any ownership or distribution rights whatsoever in the Program. When You have ceased Using the Program, You shall return or destroy the Program, Documentation, and all copies thereof. A license to Use a Program does not include any right, implied or otherwise, to implement patents or other intellectual property of Appeon or its Affiliates and its respective licensors.

7. LIMITED WARRANTY AND LIMITATIONS ON LIABILITY.

7.1 Unless otherwise specified in the Documentation, for a period of ninety (90) days from the date of shipment (or date on which the Program is made available) to You, Appean warrants that the Program, when Used in accordance with the Documentation, will operate substantially with such Documentation. THE PROGRAM IS ONLY COMPATIBLE WITH CERTAIN COMPUTER HARDWARE AND OPERATING SYSTEM SOFTWARE, and no warranty is provided with respect to use of the Program within an unsupported computer hardware or software environment. In the event of a non-conforming Program, Your sole remedy shall be, at Appeon's option, replacement of the defective Program or a refund equal to the amount of license fees paid for the affected Programs within the twelve-month period immediately preceding the warranty claim. This limited warranty gives You specific legal rights. You may have other rights that vary from jurisdiction to jurisdiction. Appean warranties extend solely to You, the original licensee.

7.2 APPEON AND ITS AFFILIATES DISCLAIM ALL OTHER WARRANTIES AND CONDITIONS, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, SATISFACTORY QUALITY, NONINFRINGEMENT, ACCURACY OF INFORMATIONAL CONTENT, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, AND CONDITIONS OF MERCHANTABLE QUALITY, WHETHER ARISING BY STATUTE OR IN LAW OR AS A RESULT OF A COURSE OF DEALING OR USAGE OF TRADE, WITH RESPECT TO THE PROGRAM, DOCUMENTATION, SUPPORT OR OTHER SERVICES RELATED TO THE PROGRAM. SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW LIMITATIONS ON IMPLIED WARRANTIES SO THE ABOVE LIMITATIONS MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU. NO WARRANTY IS MADE REGARDING THE RESULTS TO BE OBTAINED FROM ANY PROGRAM OR SERVICES, THAT THE PROGRAM WILL BE ERROR FREE, OR THAT ALL ERRORS IN THE PROGRAM WILL BE CORRECTED. YOU ACKNOWLEDGE YOUR RESPONSIBILITY TO (A) REGULARLY BACK UP DATA, AND (B) ADEQUATELY TEST THE PROGRAM.

7.3 The Program is not fault-tolerant and is not designed, manufactured or intended for use in applications in which the failure could lead directly or indirectly to death, personal injury, or severe physical or environmental damage, including, without limitation, the on-line control of nuclear facilities, aircraft navigation or communication systems, air traffic control, direct life support machines, or weapons systems. APPEON, ITS AFFILIATES, AND ITS LICENSORS SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIM ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTY OF FITNESS FOR SUCH PURPOSES.

7.4 LIMITATIONS ON LIABILITY, NEITHER APPEON, NOR ITS AFFILIATES, NOR ANY OF ITS LICENSORS SHALL BE LIABLE FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, EXEMPLARY OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION LOST PROFITS), WHETHER BASED ON CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHER LEGAL THEORY, EVEN IF SUCH PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. THE TOTAL LIABILITY OF APPEON AND ITS AFFILIATES, IF ANY, ARISING OUT OF THIS AGREEMENT OR YOUR USE OF THE PROGRAM OR RELATED SERVICES SHALL NOT EXCEED AN AMOUNT EQUAL TO THE LICENSE OR SERVICE FEES PAID FOR THE PROGRAM OR SERVICES GIVING RISE TO THE CLAIM. LICENSORS OF SOFTWARE COMPONENTS INCLUDED IN APPEON PRODUCTS SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR DIRECT DAMAGES. SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OR LIMITATION OF CERTAIN DAMAGES, SO THE ABOVE LIMITATIONS AND EXCLUSIONS MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU.

8. TERMINATION.

- 8.1 This Agreement becomes effective on the date You legally acquired the Program. If You have acquired a subscription-based (non-perpetual) license to the Program, this Agreement will continue in effect until the end of the Subscription Term unless earlier terminated as set forth below. If You have acquired a perpetual license to the Program, this Agreement will continue in effect unless earlier terminated as set forth below.
- 8.2 The Subscription Term may be extended by placing a renewal Order prior to the expiration of such Subscription Term or enrolling in automatic renewal. If enrolled in automatic renewal, the Subscription Term will continue and automatically renew until terminated. You can disenroll from automatic renewal at any time, and You will continue to have access to the applicable Programs and Support through the end of the current Subscription Term. To disenroll, go to the "Renewals & Upgrades" page on the appeon.com website and follow the instructions.
- 8.3 This Agreement shall terminate automatically and immediately without notice upon any transfer or attempted transfer of the Program in violation of this Agreement. Either party may terminate this Agreement upon any other material breach of this Agreement by the other party which has not been corrected within thirty (30) calendar days after written notice.
- 8.4 Your rights to Use the Redistributables shall survive expiration of this Agreement, provided that i) no further modification is made to Your Business Application (either source or object code) after said expiration, and ii) Your continued Use of the Redistributables is in accordance with the terms of this Agreement, including but not limited to restrictions of Use as set forth in Section 2.2 and compliance with U.S. laws. In the event Appean terminates this Agreement due to Your breach of this Agreement, all rights granted to You in the Redistributables shall immediately terminate.
- 8.5 Except for Your right to Use the Redistributables as expressly provided in Section 8.3, upon any expiration or termination of this Agreement, all licenses granted hereunder shall terminate and You shall cease Using the Program and Documentation (whether or not modified or merged into other materials). Termination shall not relieve You from paying all fees accruing prior to termination and shall not limit either party from pursuing any other available remedies. Sections 1, 3, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, and 11, shall survive termination of this Agreement.

9. GENERAL.

- 9.1 Neither this Agreement, nor any rights or obligations arising hereunder, nor any license granted herein may be assigned by You (whether by operation of law or otherwise) without Appeon's prior written consent. Any such purported assignment shall be void. The terms and conditions of the licenses granted hereunder shall be binding upon any permitted assignees or transferees, if any.
- 9.2 This Agreement is the entire agreement of the parties and supersedes all previous and contemporaneous communications, representations, or agreements regarding the subject matter hereof. This Agreement may be amended or modified only by a written agreement signed by both You and a corporate officer of Appeon, NO LICENSOR, DISTRIBUTOR, DEALER, RESELLER, OR SALES PERSON IS AUTHORIZED TO MODIFY THIS AGREEMENT OR TO MAKE ANY REPRESENTATION OR PROMISE THAT IS DIFFERENT FROM, OR IN ADDITION TO, THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT. Any terms preprinted on or attached to any Purchase Order shall be void even if Appeon has acknowledged such Purchase Order. In the event of any conflict between the terms of this Agreement and a Purchase Order, the terms of this Agreement shall prevail over the Purchase Order.

- 9.3 You shall not transfer, directly or indirectly, any restricted Program or technical data received from Appean, or the direct product of such data, to any destination or entity subject to export restrictions under U.S. law, unless prior written authorization is obtained from the appropriate U.S. agency.
- 9.4 Appean shall not be liable by reason of any failure or delay in the performance of its obligations hereunder on account of: acts by You, acts of God or the public enemy, war, terrorism, riots, strike, embargo, acts of civil or military authority, unavailability of communications facilities or energy sources, or any other cause that is beyond the reasonable control of Appeon.
- 9.5 The Program is restricted commercial computer software. If this license is acquired under a U.S. Government contract, Use, duplication or disclosure by the U.S. Government is subject to restrictions set forth in this Agreement or in a written license agreement that incorporates applicable FAR provisions, for example FAR 52.22719. Appean reserves all unpublished rights under the United States copyright laws.
- 9.6 All notices relating to this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be effective upon receipt and, if to You, sent to the email or physical address indicated in Your Order, and if to Appeon, by overnight delivery service or prepaid mail with return receipt requested sent to Appeon's headquarters at the physical address listed on Appeon's website at www.appeon.com.
- 9.7 If any provision of this Agreement is held to be unenforceable, the parties shall substitute an enforceable provision for the affected provision that approximates the intent and economic effect of the affected provision, and the remaining provisions of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect. The failure or delay by either party to enforce any term of this Agreement shall not be deemed a waiver of such term.
- 9.8. This Agreement and any claims arising out of or relating to this Agreement, regardless of the nature of such claims, and its subject matter shall be governed by and construed under the laws of the State of California, U.S.A. without reference to its conflicts of law principles. Any action at law relating to this Agreement may only be brought before the courts of competent jurisdiction in San Francisco County, California, U.S.A. The United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods shall not apply to this Agreement. The Uniform Computer Information Transactions Act as enacted shall not apply. Licensee must initiate a cause of action for any claim(s) arising out of or relating to this Agreement and its subject matter within one (1) year from the date when Licensee knew, or should have known after reasonable investigation, of the facts giving rise to the claim(s).
- 9.9 The parties have agreed that this Agreement and all documents contemplated hereby be drawn up in English, and any proceedings arising hereunder will take place in English. IF APPEON OR RESELLER HAS PROVIDED YOU WITH A TRANSLATION OF THE ENGLISH LANGUAGE VERSION OF THIS AGREEMENT, THE ENGLISH LANGUAGE VERSION OF THIS AGREEMENT WILL BE THE VERSION USED WHEN INTERPRETING OR CONSTRUING THESE TERMS.
- 10. COUNTRY UNIQUE TERMS. If you purchased the Program in any territory specified below (the "Local Territory"), this section sets forth specific provisions as well as exceptions to the above terms and condition. To the extent any provision applicable to the Local Territory (the "Local Provision") set forth below is in conflict with any other term or condition in this agreement, the Local Provision will supersede such other term or condition with respect to any licenses purchased in the Local Territory.

a) Limited Warranty and Limitations on Liability (Section 7.2): The following replaces the terms of Section 7.2 in its entirety:

7.2 Subject to Sections 7.5 and 7.6 below. APPEON DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER WARRANTIES AND CONDITIONS, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, NON-INFRINGEMENT, ACCURACY OF INFORMATIONAL CONTENT, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, AND CONDITIONS OF MERCHANTABLE QUALITY, WHETHER ARISING BY STATUTE OR IN LAW OR AS A RESULT OF A COURSE OF DEALING OR USAGE OF TRADE, WITH RESPECT TO THE PROGRAM, DOCUMENTATION, SUPPORT OR OTHER SERVICES RELATED TO THE PROGRAM. Some jurisdictions do not allow limitations on implied warranties so the above limitations may not apply to You. NO WARRANTY IS MADE REGARDING THE RESULTS TO BE OBTAINED FROM ANY PROGRAM OR SERVICES, THAT THE PROGRAM WILL BE ERROR FREE. OR THAT ALL ERRORS IN THE PROGRAM WILL BE CORRECTED, OR THAT THE PROGRAM'S FUNCTIONALITY WILL MEET YOUR REQUIREMENTS. YOU ACKNOWLEDGE YOUR RESPONSIBILITY TO (a) REGULARLY BACK UP DATA, AND (b) ADEQUATELY TEST PROGRAM PRIOR TO DEPLOYMENT.

b) Limitations on Liability (Section 7.4): The following replaces the terms of Section 7.4 in its entirety and adds Sections 7.5 and 7.6:

7.4 To the full extent permitted by law, NEITHER APPEON, NOR ITS AFFILIATES, NOR ANY OF ITS LICENSORS SHALL BE LIABLE FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, LOSS OR INACCURACY OF DATA, LOSS OF PROFITS OR EXPECTED SAVINGS. LOSS OF OR DAMAGE TO GOODWILL OR ANY OTHER FORM OF EXPECTATION BENEFIT, OR LOSS OR DAMAGE ARISING FROM ANY LIABILITY TO ANY THIRD PARTY, WHETHER BASED ON CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHER LEGAL THEORY, EVEN IF SUCH PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. THE TOTAL LIABILITY OF APPEON AND ITS AFFILIATES, IF ANY, ARISING OUT OF THIS AGREEMENT OR YOUR USE OF THE PROGRAM OR RELATED SERVICES SHALL NOT EXCEED AN AMOUNT EQUAL TO THE LICENSE OR SERVICE FEES PAID FOR THE PROGRAM OR SERVICES GIVING RISE TO THE CLAIM. LICENSORS OF SOFTWARE COMPONENTS INCLUDED IN APPEON PRODUCTS SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR DIRECT DAMAGES.

7.5 In the event that any Program license or services supplied under this Agreement is deemed to constitute a supply of goods or services to a consumer as defined in the Trade Practices Act 1974 (Cth) as amended or other legislation ("the Acts") nothing contained in this Agreement excludes, restricts or modifies any condition, warranty or other obligation herein, where to do so is unlawful. To the full extent permitted by law, where the benefit of any such condition, warranty or other obligation is conferred upon You pursuant to any of the Acts, Appeon's sole liability for breach of any such condition, warranty or other obligation shall be limited to: (a) in relation to goods: (i) replacement or repair, or (ii) refund of the fees paid for such goods; and (b) in relation to services: (i) the supplying of the services again, or (ii) refund of the fees paid for such services; as in each case Appeon may elect.

7.6 Appeon's goods come with guarantees that cannot be excluded under the Australian Consumer Law. You are entitled to a replacement or refund for a major failure and for compensation for any other reasonably foreseeable loss or damage. You are also entitled to have the goods repaired or replaced if the goods fail to be of acceptable quality and the failure does not amount to a major failure. These rights may be lawfully limited in respect of goods or services not ordinarily acquired for personal, domestic or household use or consumption. To request a replacement or a refund, please send your written request to Appeon's headquarters at the physical address listed on Appeon's website at www.appeon.com.

Belgium and Denmark

a) Limitations on Liability (Section 7.4): The following replaces the terms of Section 7.4 in its entirety:

7.4 NEITHER APPEON. NOR ITS AFFILIATES. NOR ANY OF ITS LICENSORS SHALL BE LIABLE FOR ANY LOSS OR INACCURACY OF DATA, LOSS OF PROFITS OR INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, WHETHER BASED ON CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHER LEGAL THEORY, EVEN IF SUCH PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. EXCEPT IN CASES OF FRAUD, WILFUL MISCONDUCT OR BREACH OF A MATERIAL OBLIGATION (WHERE THE ABSENCE OF COMPLIANCE WITH THAT OBLIGATION WOULD VOID THE CONTRACT FROM ITS SUBSTANCE), THE TOTAL LIABILITY OF APPEON AND ITS AFFILIATES, IF ANY, ARISING OUT OF THIS AGREEMENT OR YOUR USE OF THE PROGRAM OR RELATED SERVICES SHALL NOT EXCEED AN AMOUNT EQUAL TO THE LICENSE OR SERVICE FEES PAID FOR THE PROGRAM OR SERVICES GIVING RISE TO THE CLAIM. LICENSORS OF SOFTWARE COMPONENTS INCLUDED IN APPEON PRODUCTS SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR DIRECT DAMAGES.

Germany

- a) Limitations on Liability (Section 7.4): the following replaces the terms of Section 7.4 in its entirety:
- 7.4.1 Except in cases of willful misconduct or gross negligence neither Appean, nor its Affiliates, nor any of its licensors shall be liable for: a) any loss or inaccuracy of data, loss of profits, loss resulting from business disruption, loss of contracts, loss of revenue, loss of anticipated savings, loss of goodwill, lost or wasted management time or time of other employees or contractors, and/or b) any indirect, special, incidental or consequential damages, whether based on contract, tort or other legal theory, even if such party has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 7.4.2 Except in cases of willful misconduct or gross negligence and in cases under the product liability act, the total liability of Appeon and its Affiliates, if any, arising out of this Agreement whether based on contract, tort or other legal theory, or Customer's use of the Program or related services shall not exceed an amount equal to the license or service fees paid for the Program or service giving rise to the claim.
- 7.4.3 Licensors of software components included in the Appean products shall not be liable for direct damages.
- 7.4.4 Neither Appean, nor its Affiliates, nor any of its licensors shall be liable for damages caused by a negligent breach of a non-material contractual obligation or for damages considered atypical or unforeseeable in the scope of this Agreement.

Japan

- a) PAYMENT AND TAXES (Section 3.1): the terms of Section 3.1 are deleted in its entirety.
- b) PAYMENT AND TAXES (Section 3.2): the following replaces the terms of Section 3.2 in its entirety:
- 3.2 Unless otherwise agreed to in writing by Reseller, You shall pay all invoices issued by Reseller, in Japanese currency, no later than the due date specified on such invoices. You will reimburse Appear or Reseller for all reasonable costs incurred (including reasonable attorneys' fees) in collecting past due amounts.

New Zealand

- a) Limitations on Liability (Section 7.4): the following replaces the terms of Section 7.4 in its entirety and adds section 7.5:
- 7.4 NEITHER APPEON, NOR ITS AFFILIATES, NOR ANY OF ITS LICENSORS SHALL BE LIABLE FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, LOSS OR INACCURACY OF DATA, LOSS OF PROFITS OR EXPECTED SAVINGS. LOSS OF OR DAMAGE TO GOODWILL OR ANY OTHER FORM OF EXPECTATION BENEFIT, OR LOSS OR DAMAGE ARISING FROM ANY LIABILITY TO ANY THIRD PARTY, WHETHER BASED ON CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHER LEGAL THEORY, EVEN IF SUCH PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. THE TOTAL LIABILITY OF APPEON AND ITS AFFILIATES, IF ANY, ARISING OUT OF THIS AGREEMENT OR YOUR USE OF THE PROGRAM OR RELATED SERVICES SHALL NOT EXCEED AN AMOUNT EQUAL TO THE LICENSE OR SERVICE FEES PAID FOR THE PROGRAM OR SERVICES GIVING RISE TO THE CLAIM. LICENSORS OF SOFTWARE COMPONENTS INCLUDED IN APPEON PRODUCTS SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR DIRECT DAMAGES.

7.5 In the event that any Program license or services supplied under this Agreement is deemed to constitute a supply of goods or services to a consumer as defined in the Consumer Guarantees Act 1993 as amended or other legislation ("the Acts") nothing contained in this Agreement excludes, restricts or modifies any condition, warranty or other obligation herein, where to do so is unlawful. To the full extent permitted by law, where the benefit of any such condition, warranty or other obligation is conferred upon You pursuant to any of the Acts, Appeon's sole liability for breach of any such condition, warranty or other obligation shall be limited to: (a) in relation to goods: (i) replacement or repair, or (ii) refund of the fees paid for such goods; and (b) in relation to services: (i) the supplying of the services again, or (ii) refund of the fees paid for such services; as in each case Appeon may elect.

South Africa

a) Limitations on Liability (Section 7.4): The following replaces the terms of Section 7.4 in its entirety:

7.4 UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL APPEON, NOR ITS AFFILIATES, NOR ANY OF ITS LICENSORS BE LIABLE TO THE CUSTOMER FOR ANY OF THE FOLLOWING TYPES OF LOSS OR DAMAGE ARISING UNDER OR IN RELATION TO THIS AGREEMENT (WHETHER ARISING OUT OF ANY INDEMNITY IN THIS AGREEMENT, BREACH OF CONTRACT, DELICT (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO NEGLIGENCE AND GROSS NEGLIGENCE), MISREPRESENTATION (WHETHER UNDER THE LAW OF DELICT OR STATUTORY), BREACH OF STATUTORY DUTY, BREACH OF WARRANTY, CLAIMS BY THIRD PARTIES FROM ANY REPUDIATORY, MATERIAL OR OTHER BREACH (HOWEVER MINOR) OF THIS AGREEMENT (WHETHER OR NOT INTENTIONAL), FROM WILFUL MISCONDUCT OR OTHERWISE): (a) (i) ANY LOSS OR INACCURACY OF DATA, (ii) LOSS OF PROFITS, (iii) LOSS OF BUSINESS, (iv) LOSS RESULTING FROM BUSINESS DISRUPTION, (v) LOSS OF CONTRACTS, (vi) LOSS OF REVENUE, (vii) LOSS OF ANTICIPATED SAVINGS, (viii) LOSS OF GOODWILL, (ix) LOSS OF REPUTATION, (x) PAYMENTS MADE TO A THIRD PARTY, (xi) LOST OR WASTED MANAGEMENT TIME OR TIME OF OTHER EMPLOYEES OR CONTRACTORS, (xii) CHARGES LEVIED BY ANY THIRD PARTY, (xiii) ANY ADDITIONAL BANK BORROWINGS OR CHARGES RELATING TO BANK BORROWINGS, (xiv) COSTS OF RECOVERING DEBT (REGARDLESS OF WHETHER DUE) OR (xv) ANY ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS (REGARDLESS OF WHETHER THESE TYPES OF LOSS OR DAMAGE LISTED IN THIS SUB-PARAGRAPH (a) ARE DIRECT, INDIRECT, SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL); OR (b) ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL LOSSES OR DAMAGES WHATSOEVER, EVEN IF SUCH PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH LOSSES OR DAMAGES. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL THE TOTAL AGGREGATE LIABILITY OF APPEON (OR ITS AFFILIATES) TO THE CUSTOMER (HOWEVER ARISING) UNDER OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT, INCLUDING (BUT NOT LIMITED TO) LIABILITY UNDER ANY INDEMNITY IN THIS AGREEMENT, FOR BREACH OF CONTRACT, DELICT (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO NEGLIGENCE AND GROSS NEGLIGENCE), MISREPRESENTATION (WHETHER UNDER THE LAW OF DELICT OR STATUTORY), BREACH OF STATUTORY DUTY, BREACH OF WARRANTY, CLAIMS BY ANY THIRD PARTIES FROM ANY REPUDIATORY, MATERIAL OR OTHER BREACH (HOWEVER MINOR) OF THIS AGREEMENT (WHETHER OR NOT INTENTIONAL), FROM WILFUL MISCONDUCT OR OTHERWISE, EXCEED AN AMOUNT EQUAL TO THE LICENSE OR SUPPORT FEES PAID FOR THE PROGRAM OR SERVICES GIVING RISE TO THE CLAIM, LICENSORS OF SOFTWARE COMPONENTS INCLUDED IN APPEON PRODUCTS SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR DIRECT DAMAGES. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY OTHER CLAUSE IN THIS AGREEMENT, APPEON DOES NOT EXCLUDE OR LIMIT ITS LIABILITY FOR DEATH OR PERSONAL INJURY CAUSED BY ITS NEGLIGENCE OR FOR ANY LIABILITY WHICH CAN NOT BE EXCLUDED BY LAW.

United Kingdom and Europe, Middle East, and Africa (except Belgium, Denmark, Germany, Netherlands, Norway, South Africa, Sweden, and Switzerland)

a)Limitations on Liability (Section 7.4): The following replaces the terms of Section 7.4 in its entirety:

7.4.1 UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL APPEON. NOR ITS AFFILIATES. NOR ANY IF ITS LICENSORS BE LIABLE TO THE CUSTOMER FOR ANY OF THE FOLLOWING TYPES OF LOSS OR DAMAGE ARISING UNDER OR IN RELATION TO THIS AGREEMENT (WHETHER ARISING OUT OF LIABILITY UNDER BREACH OF CONTRACT, TORT (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO NEGLIGENCE), ANY INDEMNITY IN THIS AGREEMENT, MISREPRESENTATION (WHETHER TORTIOUS OR STATUTORY), BREACH OF STAUTORY DUTY, BREACH OF WARRANTY, CLAIMS BY THIRD PARTIES FROM ANY REPUDIATORY, MATERIAL OR OTHER BREACH (HOWEVER MINOR) OF THIS AGREEMENT (WHETHER OR NOT INTENTIONAL), FROM WILFUL MISCONDUCT OR OTHERWISE): (a) (i) ANY LOSS OR INACCURACY OF DATA, (ii) LOSS OF PROFITS, (iii) LOSS OF BUSINESS (iv) LOSS RESULTING FROM BUSINESS DISRUPTION. (v) LOSS OF CONTRACTS. (vi) LOSS OF REVENUE, (vii) LOSS OF ANTICIPATED SAVINGS, (viii) LOSS OF GOODWILL, (ix)LOSS OF REPUTATION (x) PAYMENTS MADE TO A THIRD PARTY (xi) LOST OR WASTED MANAGEMENT TIME OR TIME OF OTHER EMPLOYEES OR CONTRACTORS, (xii) CHARGES LEVIED BY ANY THIRD PARTY, (xiii) ANY ADDITIONAL BANK BORROWINGS OR CHARGES RELATING TO BANK BORROWINGS, COSTS OF RECOVERING DEBT (REGARDLESS OF WHETHER DUE) OR (xiv) ANY ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS, (REGARDLESS OF WHETHER THESE TYPES OF LOSS OR DAMAGE LISTED IN THIS SUB-PARAGRAPH (a) ARE DIRECT, INDIRECT, SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL); or (b) ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL LOSSES OR DAMAGES WHATSOEVER, EVEN IF SUCH PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH LOSSES OR DAMAGES.

7.4.2 SUBJECT TO SECTION 7.4.4, UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL THE TOTAL AGGREGATE LIABILITY OF APPEON (OR ITS AFFILIATES) TO YOU (HOWEVER ARISING) UNDER OR IN RELATION TO THIS AGREEMENT OR IN CONNECTION WITH YOUR USE OF THE PROGRAM OR RELATED SERVICES, INCLUDING (BUT NOT LIMITED TO) LIABILITY FOR BREACH OF CONTRACT, TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), UNDER ANY INDEMNITY IN THIS AGREEMENT, MISREPRESENTATION (WHETHER TORTIOUS OR STATUTORY), BREACH OF STATUTORY DUTY, BREACH OF WARRANTY, CLAIMS BY THIRD PARTIES FROM ANY REPUDIATORY, MATERIAL OR OTHER BREACH (HOWEVER MINOR) OF THIS AGREEMENT (WHETHER OR NOT INTENTIONAL), FROM WILFUL MISCONDUCT OR OTHERWISE, EXCEED AN AMOUNT EQUAL TO THE LICENSE OR SERVICE FEES PAID FOR THE PROGRAM OR SERVICES GIVING RISE TO THE CLAIM.

7.4.3 FOR THE AVOIDANCE OF DOUBT. LICENSORS OF SOFTWARE COMPONENTS INCLUDED IN APPEON PRODUCTS SHALL NOT BE LIABLE TO YOU IN ANY CIRCUMSTANCES FOR DAMAGES (WHETHER DIRECT OR INDIRECT).

7.4.4 NOTWITHSTANDING ANY OTHER CLAUSE IN THIS AGREEMENT, APPEON DOES NOT EXCLUDE OR LIMIT ITS LIABILITY FOR DEATH OR PERSONAL INJURY CAUSED BY ITS NEGLIGENCE OR FOR ANY LIABILITY WHICH CAN NOT BE EXCLUDED BY LAW.

11. ABBREVIATIONS AND DEFINITIONS.

"Affiliate" of a party - means (i) any legal entity that, directly or indirectly, owns more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding voting securities of that party, and (ii) any legal entity that, directly or indirectly, is Controlled by that party. "Control" means the direct or indirect possession of the power to direct or cause the direction of the management and policies of an entity, whether through ownership, by contract or otherwise."

- "Agreement" means this software license agreement, together with each Order Form and/or Purchase Order, any applicable supplements, amendments, addenda, and product-specific license terms.
- "Appeon" means Appeon Inc., a California corporation with corporate registration number C4021400.
- "Business Application" means the compiled or generated output from the Program that shall be Used by You for Your internal business purposes only.
- "Development and Test License" or "DT" means a User Session License or Server License that is for development and testing purposes. You are not authorized to alter, remove, or circumvent watermarks or other mechanisms in the Program.
- "Documentation" means the installation instructions and user manuals supplied with the Program.
- "Downgrade" means migration from one edition of the Program to another edition with decreased functionality.
- "ESD" means electronic software download.
- "Fair Usage Policy" means Appeon's then-current policy, posted to the Appeon Website (/appeon-fairusage-policy.html), permitting reasonable usage of Redistributables (if applicable) and/or the Programs.
- "Machine" means a computer hardware system running a copy of the Operating System Software. For the avoidance of doubt, a single instance of a virtualized Machine is considered a Machine.
- "Maintenance Release" or "MR" means a minor release of the Program containing error corrections for defects of the Program or Documentation.
- "Major Version" means a major release of the Program containing new features and functions.
- "Operating System Software" means the operating system software on which the Program (or component thereof) is designed to be Used, as specified in the Documentation.
- "Order" means an Order Form or Purchase Order signed by customer and accepted by Appeon, as confirmed by an Appeon invoice.
- "Order Form" means a standard form purchase authorization document made available by Appeon, in a printed or electronic format, containing order information for each customer order.
- "OT" denotes "other", and is designated for products or services included on an Order or Reseller's order, which are not otherwise defined.
- "Price List" means Appeon's then-current price list for the country in which the Programs are installed.
- "Program" means the object code version of the software product(s) listed in the Order or Reseller's order, as well as any and all of its Updates and Redistributables. Although the Program media may contain other software products, customer is licensed to Use only the designated Program.
- "Purchase Order" means a purchase order or other purchase-authorizing document issued by customer that has been accepted by Appeon, as confirmed by an Appeon invoice.
- "Redistributables" means the client and/or server runtime libraries of the Program (as applicable), including but not limited to the dynamic-link library pbvm###.dll, the NuGet package DWNet.Data, and the NuGet package PowerScript.Bridge, which may only be used in accordance with the Fair Usage Policy (/appeon-fair-usage-policy.html). The server runtime libraries of the Program marketed under the trademark PowerServer are excluded from this definition.
- "Reseller" means a partner of Appeon authorized to resell the Program and Support.
- "Seat" means a specific, identifiable, person who has the right to access and use the Program on a Machine.
- "Seat License" or "ST" means the right to Use the Program by the number of Seats equal to the quantity specified on the Order or Reseller's order.
- "Server" means a Machine containing software, which permits it to await and fulfill services to other computers and in case of a cluster or grid computing environment, each node or host Machine is considered an individual Server.
- "Server License" or "SL" means the limited right to Use the Program on the number of Servers as specified on the Order or Reseller's order, but only if such Servers reside at a single physical location or hosting site. For the avoidance of doubt, each additional physical location or hosting site will require the purchase of a separate Server License. You are not authorized to alter, remove, or circumvent watermarks or other mechanisms in the Program.

- "Subscription Term" means the period of time, as set forth in the Order or Reseller's order, that You are permitted to Use a non-perpetual license to the Program and/or entitled to receive USP for the Program, which commences on the date the Program is first made available to You or shipped, as applicable. "Support" – means technical support (including Updates) provided by Appeon for the Program in accordance with Appeon's then-current support policies posted to the Appeon Website (/appeonstandard-support-plan.html).
- "Updates" means error corrections, Maintenance Releases and Major Versions of the Program made available to Appeon customers under certain Appeon Support plans.
- "Upgrade" means migration from one edition of the Program to another edition.
- "Use" or "Using" means to install, load, view, print, update, access, utilize, or store the Program.
- "User Session" means a specific, identifiable, unique Machine using a single instance of the Redistributables. See "User Session License".
- "User Session License" or "UL" means the limited right to Use the Programs on a Server or Servers by the number of User Sessions equal to the quantity specified on the Order or Reseller's order.
- "USP" or "Update Subscription Plan" means error corrections, Maintenance Releases, Major Releases, and other Updates of the Program made available under certain subscription plans.
- "You" or "Your" means the person Using the Program, or, if the Program is being Used on behalf of an organization, such as an employer, "You" or "Your" means such organization.

Third-Party Licenses

Antlr License

Copyright © 2003-2007, Terence Parr

All rights reserved.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Apache License Version 1.1

The Apache Software License, Version 1.1

Copyright (c) 2001 - 2002 The Apache Software Foundation.

All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. The end-user documentation included with the redistribution, if any, must include the following acknowledgment:
 - This product includes software developed by the Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/); alternately, this acknowledgment may appear in the software itself, if and wherever such third-party acknowledgments normally appear.
- 4. The names "Apache" and "Apache Software Foundation" must not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without prior written permission. For written permission, please contact apache@apache.org.
- 5. Products derived from this software may not be called "Apache", nor may "Apache" appear in their name, without prior written permission of the Apache Software Foundation.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE APACHE SOFTWARE FOUNDATION OR ITS CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

This software consists of voluntary contributions made by many individuals on behalf of the Apache Software Foundation.

For more information on the Apache Software Foundation, see http://www.apache.org/.

Portions of this software are based upon public domain software originally written at the National Center for Supercomputing Applications, University of Illinois, Urbana-Champaign.

Apache License Version 2.0

The following applies to all products licensed under the Apache 2.0 License:

You may not use the identified files except in compliance with the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License").

You may obtain a copy of the License at http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
 - a. You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
 - You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
 - You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
 - If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications. or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

ASM License

Copyright (c) 2000 - 2011 INRIA, France Telecom

All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. Neither the name of the copyright holders nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE. EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

DataDirect Technology License

Version: None specified Vendor: DataDirect

DataDirect Technology includes third party components which are identified in Exhibits E-1, E-2.

Note: Do not distribute such third-party components without contacting legal.

Must include notice in documentation stating: "The DataDirect component provided with this Oracle Program is distributed only for use with Oracle Program."

Must distribute any Readme files that containing third party product notices that are part of DataDirect technology documentation.

If translating English version of DataDirect documentation into other languages, must get DataDirect approval prior to use.

Eclipse Public License v 1.0

THE ACCOMPANYING PROGRAM IS PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS ECLIPSE PUBLIC LICENSE ("AGREEMENT"). ANY USE, REPRODUCTION OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM CONSTITUTES RECIPIENT'S ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

1. DEFINITIONS

"Contribution" means:

- a. in the case of the initial Contributor, the initial code and documentation distributed under this Agreement, and
- b. in the case of each subsequent Contributor:
 - i) changes to the Program, and
 - ii) additions to the Program;

where such changes and/or additions to the Program originate from and are distributed by that particular Contributor. A Contribution "originates" from a Contributor if it was added to the Program by such Contributor itself or anyone acting on such Contributor's behalf. Contributions do not include additions to the Program which: (i) are separate modules of software distributed in conjunction with the Program under their own license agreement, and (ii) are not derivative works of the Program.

"Contributor" means any person or entity that distributes the Program.

"Licensed Patents" mean patent claims licensable by a Contributor which are necessarily infringed by the use or sale of its Contribution alone or when combined with the Program.

"Program" means the Contributions distributed in accordance with this Agreement.

"Recipient" means anyone who receives the Program under this Agreement, including all Contributors.

2. GRANT OF RIGHTS

- a. Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a nonexclusive, worldwide, royalty-free copyright license to reproduce, prepare derivative works of, publicly display, publicly perform, distribute and sublicense the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, and such derivative works, in source code and object code form.
- b. Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a nonexclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent license under Licensed Patents to make, use, sell, offer to sell, import and otherwise transfer the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, in source code and object code form. This patent license shall apply to the combination of the Contribution and the Program if, at the time the Contribution is added by the Contributor, such addition of the Contribution causes such combination to be covered by the Licensed Patents. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include the Contribution. No hardware per se is licensed hereunder.
- Recipient understands that although each Contributor grants the licenses to its Contributions set forth herein, no assurances are provided by any Contributor that the Program does not infringe the patent or other intellectual property rights of any other entity. Each Contributor disclaims any liability to Recipient for claims brought by any other entity based on infringement of intellectual property rights or otherwise. As a condition to exercising the rights and licenses granted hereunder, each Recipient hereby assumes sole responsibility to secure any other intellectual property rights needed, if any. For example, if a third party patent license is required to allow Recipient to distribute the Program, it is Recipient's responsibility to acquire that license before distributing the Program.
- d. Each Contributor represents that to its knowledge it has sufficient copyright rights in its Contribution, if any, to grant the copyright license set forth in this Agreement.

3. REQUIREMENTS

A Contributor may choose to distribute the Program in object code form under its own license agreement, provided that:

- a. it complies with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; and
- its license agreement:
 - i) effectively disclaims on behalf of all Contributors all warranties and conditions, express and implied, including warranties or conditions of title and non-infringement, and implied warranties or conditions of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose;
 - ii) effectively excludes on behalf of all Contributors all liability for damages, including direct, indirect, special, incidental and consequential damages, such as lost profits;
 - iii) states that any provisions which differ from this Agreement are offered by that Contributor alone and not by any other party; and
 - iv) states that source code for the Program is available from such Contributor, and informs licensees how to obtain it in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange.

When the Program is made available in source code form:

- a) it must be made available under this Agreement; and
- b) a copy of this Agreement must be included with each copy of the Program.

Contributors may not remove or alter any copyright notices contained within the Program.

Each Contributor must identify itself as the originator of its Contribution, if any, in a manner that reasonably allows subsequent Recipients to identify the originator of the Contribution.

4. COMMERCIAL DISTRIBUTION

Commercial distributors of software may accept certain responsibilities with respect to end users, business partners and the like. While this license is intended to facilitate the commercial use of the Program, the Contributor who includes the Program in a commercial product offering should do so in a manner which does not create potential liability for other Contributors. Therefore, if a Contributor includes the Program in a commercial product offering, such Contributor ("Commercial Contributor") hereby agrees to defend and indemnify every other Contributor ("Indemnified Contributor") against any losses, damages and costs (collectively "Losses") arising from claims, lawsuits and other legal actions brought by a third party against the Indemnified Contributor to the extent caused by the acts or omissions of such Commercial Contributor in connection with its distribution of the Program in a commercial product offering. The obligations in this section do not apply to any claims or Losses relating to any actual or alleged intellectual property infringement. In order to qualify, an Indemnified Contributor must: a) promptly notify the Commercial Contributor in writing of such claim, and b) allow the Commercial Contributor to control, and cooperate with the Commercial Contributor in, the defense and any related settlement negotiations. The Indemnified Contributor may participate in any such claim at its own expense.

For example, a Contributor might include the Program in a commercial product offering, Product X. That Contributor is then a Commercial Contributor. If that Commercial Contributor then makes performance claims, or offers warranties related to Product X, those performance claims and warranties are such Commercial Contributor's responsibility alone. Under this section, the Commercial Contributor would have to defend claims against the other Contributors related to those performance claims and warranties, and if a court requires any other Contributor to pay any damages as a result, the Commercial Contributor must pay those damages.

5. NO WARRANTY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, THE PROGRAM IS PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Each Recipient is solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using and distributing the Program and assumes all risks associated with its exercise of rights under this Agreement, including but not limited to the risks and costs of program errors, compliance with applicable laws, damage to or loss of data, programs or equipment, and unavailability or interruption of operations.

6. DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, NEITHER RECIPIENT NOR ANY CONTRIBUTORS SHALL HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION LOST PROFITS), HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM OR THE EXERCISE OF ANY RIGHTS GRANTED HEREUNDER, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

7. GENERAL

If any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable under applicable law, it shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of the terms of this Agreement, and without further action by the parties hereto, such provision shall be reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable.

If Recipient institutes patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Program itself (excluding combinations of the Program with other software or hardware) infringes such Recipient's patent(s), then such Recipient's rights granted under Section 2(b) shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

All Recipient's rights under this Agreement shall terminate if it fails to comply with any of the material terms or conditions of this Agreement and does not cure such failure in a reasonable period of time after becoming aware of such noncompliance. If all Recipient's rights under this Agreement terminate, Recipient agrees to cease use and distribution of the Program as soon as reasonably practicable. However, Recipient's obligations under this Agreement and any licenses granted by Recipient relating to the Program shall continue and survive.

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute copies of this Agreement, but in order to avoid inconsistency the Agreement is copyrighted and may only be modified in the following manner. The Agreement Steward reserves the right to publish new versions (including revisions) of this Agreement from time to time. No one other than the Agreement Steward has the right to modify this Agreement. The Eclipse Foundation is the initial Agreement Steward. The Eclipse Foundation may assign the responsibility to serve as the Agreement Steward to a suitable separate entity. Each new version of the Agreement will be given a distinguishing version number. The Program (including Contributions) may always be distributed subject to the version of the Agreement under which it was received. In addition, after a new version of the Agreement is published, Contributor may elect to distribute the Program (including its Contributions) under the new version. Except as expressly stated in Sections 2(a) and 2(b) above, Recipient receives no rights or licenses to the intellectual property of any Contributor under this Agreement, whether expressly, by implication, estoppel or otherwise. All rights in the Program not expressly granted under this Agreement are reserved.

This Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of New York and the intellectual property laws of the United States of America. No party to this Agreement will bring a legal action under this Agreement more than one year after the cause of action arose. Each party waives its rights to a jury trial in any resulting litigation.

Eclipse Public License - v 2.0

THE ACCOMPANYING PROGRAM IS PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS ECLIPSE PUBLIC LICENSE ("AGREEMENT"). ANY USE, REPRODUCTION OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM CONSTITUTES RECIPIENT'S ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

1. DEFINITIONS

"Contribution" means:

- a) in the case of the initial Contributor, the initial content Distributed under this Agreement, and
- b) in the case of each subsequent Contributor:
 - o i) changes to the Program, and
 - o ii) additions to the Program;

where such changes and/or additions to the Program originate from and are Distributed by that particular Contributor. A Contribution "originates" from a Contributor if it was added to the Program by such Contributor itself or anyone acting on such Contributor's behalf. Contributions do not include changes or additions to the Program that are not Modified Works.

"Contributor" means any person or entity that Distributes the Program.

"Licensed Patents" mean patent claims licensable by a Contributor which are necessarily infringed by the use or sale of its Contribution alone or when combined with the Program.

"Program" means the Contributions Distributed in accordance with this Agreement.

"Recipient" means anyone who receives the Program under this Agreement or any Secondary License (as applicable), including Contributors.

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source Code or other form, that is based on (or derived from) the Program and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship.

"Modified Works" shall mean any work in Source Code or other form that results from an addition to, deletion from, or modification of the contents of the Program, including, for purposes of clarity any new file in Source Code form that contains any contents of the Program. Modified Works shall not include works that contain only declarations, interfaces, types, classes, structures, or files of the Program solely in each case in order to link to, bind by name, or subclass the Program or Modified Works thereof.

"Distribute" means the acts of a) distributing or b) making available in any manner that enables the transfer of a copy.

"Source Code" means the form of a Program preferred for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Secondary License" means either the GNU General Public License, Version 2.0, or any later versions of that license, including any exceptions or additional permissions as identified by the initial Contributor.

2. GRANT OF RIGHTS

- a) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, Distribute and sublicense the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, and such Derivative Works.
- b) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent license under Licensed Patents to make, use, sell, offer to sell, import and otherwise transfer the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, in Source Code or other form. This patent license shall apply to the combination of the Contribution and the Program if, at the time the Contribution is added by the Contributor, such addition of the Contribution causes such combination to be covered by the Licensed Patents. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include the Contribution. No hardware per se is licensed hereunder.
- c) Recipient understands that although each Contributor grants the licenses to its Contributions set forth herein, no assurances are provided by any Contributor that the Program does not infringe the patent or other intellectual property rights of any other entity. Each Contributor disclaims any liability to Recipient for claims brought by any other entity based on infringement of intellectual property rights or otherwise. As a condition to exercising the rights and licenses granted hereunder, each Recipient hereby assumes sole responsibility to secure any other intellectual property rights needed, if any. For example, if a third party patent license is required to allow Recipient to Distribute the Program, it is Recipient's responsibility to acquire that license before distributing the Program.
- d) Each Contributor represents that to its knowledge it has sufficient copyright rights in its Contribution, if any, to grant the copyright license set forth in this Agreement.
- e) Notwithstanding the terms of any Secondary License, no Contributor makes additional grants to any Recipient (other than those set forth in this Agreement) as a result of such Recipient's receipt of the Program under the terms of a Secondary License (if permitted under the terms of Section 3).

3. REQUIREMENTS

- 3.1 If a Contributor Distributes the Program in any form, then:
 - a) the Program must also be made available as Source Code, in accordance with section 3.2, and the Contributor must accompany the Program with a statement that the Source Code for the Program is

- available under this Agreement, and informs Recipients how to obtain it in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange; and
- b) the Contributor may Distribute the Program under a license different than this Agreement, provided that such license:
 - i) effectively disclaims on behalf of all other Contributors all warranties and conditions, express and implied, including warranties or conditions of title and non-infringement, and implied warranties or conditions of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose;
 - ii) effectively excludes on behalf of all other Contributors all liability for damages, including direct, indirect, special, incidental and consequential damages, such as lost profits;
 - iii) does not attempt to limit or alter the recipients' rights in the Source Code under section 3.2; and
 - iv) requires any subsequent distribution of the Program by any party to be under a license that satisfies the requirements of this section 3.

3.2 When the Program is Distributed as Source Code:

- a) it must be made available under this Agreement, or if the Program (i) is combined with other material in a separate file or files made available under a Secondary License, and (ii) the initial Contributor attached to the Source Code the notice described in Exhibit A of this Agreement, then the Program may be made available under the terms of such Secondary Licenses, and
- b) a copy of this Agreement must be included with each copy of the Program.

3.3 Contributors may not remove or alter any copyright, patent, trademark, attribution notices, disclaimers of warranty, or limitations of liability ('notices') contained within the Program from any copy of the Program which they Distribute, provided that Contributors may add their own appropriate notices.

4. COMMERCIAL DISTRIBUTION

Commercial distributors of software may accept certain responsibilities with respect to end users, business partners and the like. While this license is intended to facilitate the commercial use of the Program, the Contributor who includes the Program in a commercial product offering should do so in a manner which does not create potential liability for other Contributors. Therefore, if a Contributor includes the Program in a commercial product offering, such Contributor ("Commercial Contributor") hereby agrees to defend and indemnify every other Contributor ("Indemnified Contributor") against any losses, damages and costs (collectively "Losses") arising from claims, lawsuits and other legal actions brought by a third party against the Indemnified Contributor to the extent caused by the acts or omissions of such Commercial Contributor in connection with its distribution of the Program in a commercial product offering. The obligations in this section do not apply to any claims or Losses relating to any actual or alleged intellectual property infringement. In order to qualify, an Indemnified Contributor must: a) promptly notify the Commercial Contributor in writing of such claim, and b) allow the Commercial Contributor to control, and cooperate with the Commercial Contributor in, the defense and any related settlement negotiations. The Indemnified Contributor may participate in any such claim at its own expense.

For example, a Contributor might include the Program in a commercial product offering, Product X. That Contributor is then a Commercial Contributor. If that Commercial Contributor then makes performance claims, or offers warranties related to Product X, those performance claims and warranties are such Commercial Contributor's responsibility alone. Under this section, the Commercial Contributor would have to defend claims against the other Contributors related to those performance claims and warranties, and if a court requires any other Contributor to pay any damages as a result, the Commercial Contributor must pay those damages.

5. NO WARRANTY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, AND TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, THE PROGRAM IS PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Each Recipient is solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using and distributing the Program and assumes all risks associated with its exercise of rights under this Agreement, including but not limited to the risks and costs of program errors, compliance with applicable laws, damage to or loss of data, programs or equipment, and unavailability or interruption of operations.

6. DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, AND TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, NEITHER RECIPIENT NOR ANY CONTRIBUTORS SHALL HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION LOST PROFITS), HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM OR THE EXERCISE OF ANY RIGHTS GRANTED HEREUNDER, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

7. GENERAL

If any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable under applicable law, it shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of the terms of this Agreement, and without further action by the parties hereto, such provision shall be reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable.

If Recipient institutes patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Program itself (excluding combinations of the Program with other software or hardware) infringes such Recipient's patent(s), then such Recipient's rights granted under Section 2(b) shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

All Recipient's rights under this Agreement shall terminate if it fails to comply with any of the material terms or conditions of this Agreement and does not cure such failure in a reasonable period of time after becoming aware of such noncompliance. If all Recipient's rights under this Agreement terminate, Recipient agrees to cease use and distribution of the Program as soon as reasonably practicable. However, Recipient's obligations under this Agreement and any licenses granted by Recipient relating to the Program shall continue and survive.

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute copies of this Agreement, but in order to avoid inconsistency the Agreement is copyrighted and may only be modified in the following manner. The Agreement Steward reserves the right to publish new versions (including revisions) of this Agreement from time to time. No one other than the Agreement Steward has the right to modify this Agreement. The Eclipse Foundation is the initial Agreement Steward. The Eclipse Foundation may assign the responsibility to serve as the Agreement Steward to a suitable separate entity. Each new version of the Agreement will be given a distinguishing version number. The Program (including Contributions) may always be Distributed subject to the version of the Agreement under which it was received. In addition, after a new version of the Agreement is published, Contributor may elect to Distribute the Program (including its Contributions) under the new version.

Except as expressly stated in Sections 2(a) and 2(b) above, Recipient receives no rights or licenses to the intellectual property of any Contributor under this Agreement, whether expressly, by implication, estoppel or otherwise. All rights in the Program not expressly granted under this Agreement are reserved. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to be enforceable by any entity that is not a Contributor or Recipient. No third-party beneficiary rights are created under this Agreement.

Exhibit A - Form of Secondary Licenses Notice

"This Source Code may also be made available under the following Secondary Licenses when the conditions for such availability set forth in the Eclipse Public License, v. 2.0 are satisfied: {name license(s), version(s), and exceptions or additional permissions here}."

Simply including a copy of this Agreement, including this Exhibit A is not sufficient to license the Source Code under Secondary Licenses.

If it is not possible or desirable to put the notice in a particular file, then You may include the notice in a location (such as a LICENSE file in a relevant directory) where a recipient would be likely to look for such a notice.

You may add additional accurate notices of copyright ownership.

GNU Library General Public License

Version 2. June 1991

Copyright (C) 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

<https://fsf.org/>

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies

of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

[This is the first released version of the library GPL. It is numbered 2 because it goes with version 2 of the ordinary GPL.]

Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public Licenses are intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users.

This license, the Library General Public License, applies to some specially designated Free Software Foundation software, and to any other libraries whose authors decide to use it. You can use it for your libraries, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the library, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of the library, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that we gave you. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. If you link a program with the library, you must provide complete object files to the recipients so that they can relink them with the library, after making changes to the library and recompiling it. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

Our method of protecting your rights has two steps: (1) copyright the library, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the library.

Also, for each distributor's protection, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free library. If the library is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original version, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents. We wish to avoid the danger that companies distributing free software will individually obtain patent licenses, thus in effect transforming the program into proprietary software. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.

Most GNU software, including some libraries, is covered by the ordinary GNU General Public License, which was designed for utility programs. This license, the GNU Library General Public License, applies to certain designated libraries. This license is quite different from the ordinary one; be sure to read it in full, and don't assume that anything in it is the same as in the ordinary license.

The reason we have a separate public license for some libraries is that they blur the distinction we usually make between modifying or adding to a program and simply using it. Linking a program with a library, without changing the library, is in some sense simply using the library, and is analogous to running a utility program or application program. However, in a textual and legal sense, the linked executable is a combined work, a derivative of the original library, and the ordinary General Public License treats it as such.

Because of this blurred distinction, using the ordinary General Public License for libraries did not effectively promote software sharing, because most developers did not use the libraries. We concluded that weaker conditions might promote sharing better.

However, unrestricted linking of non-free programs would deprive the users of those programs of all benefit from the free status of the libraries themselves. This Library General Public License is intended to permit developers of non-free programs to use free libraries, while preserving your freedom as a user of such programs to change the free libraries that are incorporated in them. (We have not seen how to achieve this as regards changes in header files, but we have achieved it as regards changes in the actual functions of the Library.) The hope is that this will lead to faster development of free libraries.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow. Pay close attention to the difference between a "work based on the library" and a "work that uses the library". The former contains code derived from the library, while the latter only works together with the library.

Note that it is possible for a library to be covered by the ordinary General Public License rather than by this special one.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License Agreement applies to any software library which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder or other authorized party saying it may be distributed under the terms of this Library General Public License (also called "this License"). Each licensee is addressed as "you".

A "library" means a collection of software functions and/or data prepared so as to be conveniently linked with application programs (which use some of those functions and data) to form executables.

The "Library", below, refers to any such software library or work which has been distributed under these terms. A "work based on the Library" means either the Library or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Library or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated straightforwardly into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".)

"Source code" for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For a library, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the library.

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running a program using the Library is not restricted, and output from such a program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Library (independent of the use of the Library in a tool for writing it). Whether that is true depends on what the Library does and what the program that uses the Library does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Library's complete source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and distribute a copy of this License along with the Library.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

- 2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Library or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Library, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:
 - a) The modified work must itself be a software library.
 - b) You must cause the files modified to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.
 - c) You must cause the whole of the work to be licensed at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.
 - d) If a facility in the modified Library refers to a function or a table of data to be supplied by an application program that uses the facility, other than as an argument passed when the facility is invoked, then you must make a good faith effort to ensure that, in the event an application does not supply such function or table, the facility still operates, and performs whatever part of its purpose remains meaningful.

(For example, a function in a library to compute square roots has a purpose that is entirely well-defined independent of the application. Therefore, Subsection 2d requires that any application-supplied function or table used by this function must be optional: if the application does not supply it, the square root function must still compute square roots.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Library, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Library, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Library.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Library with the Library (or with a work based on the Library) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

3. You may opt to apply the terms of the ordinary GNU General Public License instead of this License to a given copy of the Library. To do this, you must alter all the notices that refer to this License, so that they refer to the ordinary GNU General Public License, version 2, instead of to this License. (If a newer version than version 2 of the ordinary GNU General Public License has appeared, then you can specify that version instead if you wish.) Do not make any other change in these notices.

Once this change is made in a given copy, it is irreversible for that copy, so the ordinary GNU General Public License applies to all subsequent copies and derivative works made from that copy.

This option is useful when you wish to copy part of the code of the Library into a program that is not a library.

4. You may copy and distribute the Library (or a portion or derivative of it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange.

If distribution of object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place satisfies the requirement to distribute the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

5. A program that contains no derivative of any portion of the Library, but is designed to work with the Library by being compiled or linked with it, is called a "work that uses the Library". Such a work, in isolation, is not a derivative work of the Library, and therefore falls outside the scope of this License.

However, linking a "work that uses the Library" with the Library creates an executable that is a derivative of the Library (because it contains portions of the Library), rather than a "work that uses the library". The executable is therefore covered by this License. Section 6 states terms for distribution of such executables.

When a "work that uses the Library" uses material from a header file that is part of the Library, the object code for the work may be a derivative work of the Library even though the source code is not. Whether this is true is especially significant if the work can be linked without the Library, or if the work is itself a library. The threshold for this to be true is not precisely defined by law.

If such an object file uses only numerical parameters, data structure layouts and accessors, and small macros and small inline functions (ten lines or less in length), then the use of the object file is unrestricted, regardless of whether it is legally a derivative work. (Executables containing this object code plus portions of the Library will still fall under Section 6.)

Otherwise, if the work is a derivative of the Library, you may distribute the object code for the work under the terms of Section 6. Any executables containing that work also fall under Section 6, whether or not they are linked directly with the Library itself.

6. As an exception to the Sections above, you may also compile or link a "work that uses the Library" with the Library to produce a work containing portions of the Library, and distribute that work under terms of your choice, provided that the terms permit modification of the work for the customer's own use and reverse engineering for debugging such modifications.

You must give prominent notice with each copy of the work that the Library is used in it and that the Library and its use are covered by this License. You must supply a copy of this License. If the work during execution displays copyright notices, you must include the copyright notice for the Library among them, as well as a reference directing the user to the copy of this License. Also, you must do one of these things:

- a) Accompany the work with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code for the Library including whatever changes were used in the work (which must be distributed under Sections 1 and 2 above); and, if the work is an executable linked with the Library, with the complete machine-readable "work that uses the Library", as object code and/or source code, so that the user can modify the Library and then relink to produce a modified executable containing the modified Library. (It is understood that the user who changes the contents of definitions files in the Library will not necessarily be able to recompile the application to use the modified definitions.)
- b) Accompany the work with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give the same user the materials specified in Subsection 6a, above, for a charge no more than the cost of performing this distribution.
- c) If distribution of the work is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, offer equivalent access to copy the above specified materials from the same place.
- d) Verify that the user has already received a copy of these materials or that you have already sent this user a copy.

For an executable, the required form of the "work that uses the Library" must include any data and utility programs needed for reproducing the executable from it. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

It may happen that this requirement contradicts the license restrictions of other proprietary libraries that do not normally accompany the operating system. Such a contradiction means you cannot use both them and the Library together in an executable that you distribute.

- 7. You may place library facilities that are a work based on the Library side-by-side in a single library together with other library facilities not covered by this License, and distribute such a combined library, provided that the separate distribution of the work based on the Library and of the other library facilities is otherwise permitted, and provided that you do these two things:
 - a) Accompany the combined library with a copy of the same work based on the Library. uncombined with any other library facilities. This must be distributed under the terms of the Sections above.
 - b) Give prominent notice with the combined library of the fact that part of it is a work based on the Library, and explaining where to find the accompanying uncombined form of the same work.
- 8. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, link with, or distribute the Library except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense, link with, or distribute the Library is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.
- 9. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Library or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Library (or any work based on the Library), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Library or works based on it.
- 10. Each time you redistribute the Library (or any work based on the Library), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute, link with or modify the Library subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.
- 11. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Library at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Library by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Library.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply, and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

12. If the distribution and/or use of the Library is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Library under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.

13. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the Library General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Library specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Library does not specify a license version number, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

14. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Library into other free programs whose distribution conditions are incompatible with these, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

15. BECAUSE THE LIBRARY IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE LIBRARY, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE LIBRARY "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED. INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE LIBRARY IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE LIBRARY PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

16. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE LIBRARY AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE LIBRARY (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE LIBRARY TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER SOFTWARE), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

jaxen 1.1, 1.1.1 License

Copyright 2003-2006 The Werken Company. All Rights Reserved

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * Neither the name of the Jaxen Project nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE. EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

JS Foundation and Other Contributors

Copyright JS Foundation and other contributors

License Name: MIT

This software consists of voluntary contributions made by many individuals. For exact contribution history, see the revision history available at https://github.com/jquery/jquery

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NON-INFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Below is the text of the BSD-3-Clause license from https://opensource.org/licenses/BSD-3-Clause which is referenced from the footer of the top page at https://sinonis.org/:Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. Neither the name of the Copyright holder nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS". AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OFSUCH DAMAGE.

JSON License

Version: 1.5

Vendor: JSON.org

http://www.json.org/license.html Copyright (c) 2002 JSON.org

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

The Software shall be used for Good, not Evil.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Jython License -----The Jython License _____ A. TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR ACCESSING OR OTHERWISE USING JYTHON ______

PYTHON SOFTWARE FOUNDATION LICENSE VERSION 2

- 1. This LICENSE AGREEMENT is between the Python Software Foundation ("PSF"), and the Individual or Organization ("Licensee") accessing and otherwise using this software ("Jython") in source or binary form and its associated documentation.
- 2. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License Agreement, PSF hereby grants Licensee a nonexclusive, royalty-free, world-wide license to reproduce, analyze, test, perform and/or display publicly, prepare derivative works, distribute, and otherwise use Jython alone or in any derivative version, provided, however, that PSF's License Agreement and PSF's notice of copyright, i.e., "Copyright (c) 2007 Python Software Foundation: All Rights Reserved" are retained in Jython alone or in any derivative version prepared by Licensee.
- 3. In the event Licensee prepares a derivative work that is based on or incorporates Jython or any part thereof, and wants to make the derivative work available to others as provided herein, then Licensee hereby agrees to include in any such work a brief summary of the changes made to Jython.
- 4. PSF is making Jython available to Licensee on an "AS IS" basis. PSF MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED. BY WAY OF EXAMPLE, BUT NOT LIMITATION, PSF MAKES NO AND DISCLAIMS ANY REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR THAT THE USE OF JYTHON WILL NOT INFRINGE ANY THIRD PARTY RIGHTS.
- 5. PSF SHALL NOT BE LIABLE TO LICENSEE OR ANY OTHER USERS OF JYTHON FOR ANY INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR LOSS AS A RESULT OF MODIFYING, DISTRIBUTING, OR OTHERWISE USING JYTHON, OR ANY DERIVATIVE THEREOF, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY THEREOF.
- 6. This License Agreement will automatically terminate upon a material breach of its terms and conditions.
- 7. Nothing in this License Agreement shall be deemed to create any relationship of agency, partnership, or joint venture between PSF and Licensee. This License Agreement does not grant permission to use PSF trademarks or trade name in a trademark sense to endorse or promote products or services of Licensee, or any third party.
- 8. By copying, installing or otherwise using Jython, Licensee agrees to be bound by the terms and conditions of this License Agreement.

Jython 2.0, 2.1 License
Copyright (c) 2000 - 2009 Jython Developers
All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- Neither the name of the Jython Developers nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE REGENTS OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

JPython 1.1.x Software License.		

- 1. This LICENSE AGREEMENT is between the Corporation for National Research Initiatives, having an office at 1895 Preston White Drive, Reston, VA 20191 ("CNRI"), and the Individual or Organization ("Licensee") accessing and using JPython version 1.1.x in source or binary form and its associated documentation as provided herein ("Software").
- 2. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License Agreement, CNRI hereby grants Licensee a nonexclusive, non-transferable, royalty-free, world-wide license to reproduce, analyze, test, perform and/or display publicly, prepare derivative works, distribute, and otherwise use the Software alone or in any derivative version, provided, however, that CNRI's License Agreement and CNRI's notice of copyright, i.e., "Copyright �1996-1999 Corporation for National Research Initiatives; All Rights Reserved" are both retained in the Software, alone or in any derivative version prepared by Licensee.

Alternatively, in lieu of CNRI's License Agreement, Licensee may substitute the following text (omitting the quotes), provided, however, that such text is displayed prominently in the Software alone or in any derivative version prepared by Licensee: "JPython (Version 1.1.x) is made available subject to the terms and conditions in CNRI's License Agreement. This Agreement may be located on the Internet using the following unique, persistent identifier (known as a handle): 1895.22/1006. The License may also be obtained from a proxy server on the Web using the following URL: http://hdl.handle.net/1895.22/1006."

- 3. In the event Licensee prepares a derivative work that is based on or incorporates the Software or any part thereof, and wants to make the derivative work available to the public as provided herein, then Licensee hereby agrees to indicate in any such work, in a prominently visible way, the nature of the modifications made to CNRI's Software.
- 4. Licensee may not use CNRI trademarks or trade name, including JPython or CNRI, in a trademark sense to endorse or promote products or services of Licensee, or any third party. Licensee may use the mark JPvthon in connection with Licensee's derivative versions that are based on or incorporate the Software, but only in the form "JPython-based _," or equivalent.
- 5. CNRI is making the Software available to Licensee on an "AS IS" basis.

CNRI MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED. BY WAY OF EXAMPLE, BUT NOT LIMITATION, CNRI MAKES NO AND DISCLAIMS ANY REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR THAT THE USE OF THE SOFTWARE WILL NOT INFRINGE ANY THIRD PARTY RIGHTS.

- 6. CNRI SHALL NOT BE LIABLE TO LICENSEE OR OTHER USERS OF THE SOFTWARE FOR ANY INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR LOSS AS A RESULT OF USING. MODIFYING OR DISTRIBUTING THE SOFTWARE, OR ANY DERIVATIVE THEREOF, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY THEREOF. SOME STATES DO NOT ALLOW THE LIMITATION OR EXCLUSION OF LIABILITY SO THE ABOVE DISCLAIMER MAY NOT APPLY TO LICENSEE.
- 7. This License Agreement may be terminated by CNRI (i) immediately upon written notice from CNRI of any material breach by the Licensee, if the nature of the breach is such that it cannot be promptly remedied; or (ii) sixty (60) days following notice from CNRI to Licensee of a material remediable breach, if Licensee has not remedied such breach within that sixty-day period.
- 8. This License Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted in all respects by the law of the State of Virginia, excluding conflict of law provisions. Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to create any relationship of agency, partnership, or joint venture between CNRI and Licensee.
- 9. By clicking on the "ACCEPT" button where indicated, or by installing, copying or otherwise using the Software, Licensee agrees to be bound by the terms and conditions of this License Agreement.

[ACCEPT BUTTON]

B. HISTORY OF THE SOFTWARE

JPython was created in late 1997 by Jim Hugunin. Jim was also the primary developer while he was at CNRI. In February 1999 Barry Warsaw took over as primary developer and released JPython version 1.1.

In October 2000 Barry helped move the software to SourceForge where it was renamed to Jython. Jython 2.0 and 2.1 were developed under the Jython specific license below.

From the 2.2 release on, Jython contributors have signed Python Software Foundation contributor agreements and releases are covered under the Python Software Foundation license version 2.

The standard library is covered by the Python Software Foundation license as well. See the Lib/LICENSE file for details.

The zxJDBC package was written by Brian Zimmer and originally licensed under the GNU Public License. The package is now covered by the Jython Software License.

The command line interpreter is covered by the Apache Software License. See the org/apache/LICENSE file for details.

This product includes software developed by:

o The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/)

See Section 3.1, "Apache License, Version 2.0".

Mockrunner 0.4.2 License

License: Mockrunner 0.4.2

Mockrunner License, Version 1.1 based on Apache Software License, Version 1.1

Provider: Alwin Ibba

Copyright (c) 2003-2012 Alwin Ibba.

All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. The end-user documentation included with the redistribution, if any, must include the following acknowledgment: "This product includes software developed by Alwin Ibba."Alternately, this acknowledgment may appear in the software itself, if and wherever such third-party acknowledgments normally appear.
- 1. The name "Mockrunner" must not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without prior written permission. For written permission, please contact alwin.ibba AT mockrunner.com
- 2. Products derived from this software may not be called "Mockrunner", nor may "Mockrunner" appear in their name, without prior written permission of the author.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES. INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR OTHER CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

NeatSeeker License

\$Id: LICENSE,v 1.1.1.1 2000/09/23 08:22:23 ssl Exp \$

The NeatSeeker Framework License, Version 1.0 Based on the Apache Software License

Copyright (c) 1999 Sami Lempinen (lempinen@iki.fi). All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. The end-user documentation included with the redistribution, if any, must include the following acknowledement:
 - "This product includes NeatSeeker software developed by Sami Lempinen (lempinen@iki.fi)."
 - Alternately, this acknowledgement may appear in the software itself, if and wherever such third-party acknowlegements normally appear.
- 4. The names "NeatSeeker", "NeatMaker", and "Sami Lempinen" must not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without prior written permission. For written

permission, please contact lempinen@iki.fi.

5. Products derived from this software may not be called "NeatSeeker" nor may "NeatSeeker" appear in their names without prior written permission of Sami Lempinen.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL SAMI LEMPINEN OR NEATSEEKER CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

This product includes software developed by the Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).

Mozilla Public License Version 1.1

- 1. Definitions.
- 1.0.1. "Commercial Use"

means distribution or otherwise making the Covered Code available to a third party.

1.1. "Contributor"

means each entity that creates or contributes to the creation of Modifications.

1.2. "Contributor Version"

means the combination of the Original Code, prior Modifications used by a Contributor, and the Modifications made by that particular Contributor.

1.3. "Covered Code"

means the Original Code or Modifications or the combination of the Original Code and Modifications, in each case including portions thereof.

1.4. "Electronic Distribution Mechanism"

means a mechanism generally accepted in the software development community for the electronic transfer of data.

1.5. "Executable"

means Covered Code in any form other than Source Code.

1.6. "Initial Developer"

means the individual or entity identified as the Initial Developer in the Source Code notice required by Exhibit A.

1.7. "Larger Work"

means a work which combines Covered Code or portions thereof with code not governed by the terms of this License.

1.8. "License"

means this document.

1.8.1. "Licensable"

means having the right to grant, to the maximum extent possible, whether at the time of the initial grant or subsequently acquired, any and all of the rights conveyed herein.

1.9. "Modifications"

means any addition to or deletion from the substance or structure of either the Original Code or any previous Modifications. When Covered Code is released as a series of files, a Modification is:

- a. Any addition to or deletion from the contents of a file containing Original Code or previous Modifications.
- b. Any new file that contains any part of the Original Code or previous Modifications.

1.10. "Original Code"

means Source Code of computer software code which is described in the Source Code notice required by Exhibit A as Original Code, and which, at the time of its release under this License is not already Covered Code governed by this License.

1.10.1. "Patent Claims"

means any patent claim(s), now owned or hereafter acquired, including without limitation, method, process, and apparatus claims, in any patent Licensable by grantor.

1.11. "Source Code"

means the preferred form of the Covered Code for making modifications to it, including all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, scripts used to control compilation and installation of an Executable, or source code differential comparisons against either the Original Code or another well known, available Covered Code of the Contributor's choice. The Source Code can be in a compressed or archival form, provided the appropriate decompression or de-archiving software is widely available for no charge.

1.12. "You" (or "Your")

means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under, and complying with all of the terms of, this License or a future version of this License issued under Section 6.1. For legal entities, "You" includes any entity which controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For purposes of this definition, "control" means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity.

2. Source Code License.

2.1. The Initial Developer Grant.

The Initial Developer hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license, subject to third party intellectual property claims:

- a. under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Initial Developer to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Original Code (or portions thereof) with or without Modifications, and/or as part of a Larger Work; and
- b. under Patents Claims infringed by the making, using or selling of Original Code, to make, have made, use, practice, sell, and offer for sale, and/or otherwise dispose of the Original Code (or portions thereof).
- c. the licenses granted in this Section 2.1 (a) and (b) are effective on the date Initial Developer first distributes Original Code under the terms of this License.
- d. Notwithstanding Section 2.1 (b) above, no patent license is granted: 1) for code that You delete from the Original Code; 2) separate from the Original Code; or 3) for infringements caused by: i) the modification of the Original Code or ii) the combination of the Original Code with other software or devices.

2.2. Contributor Grant.

Subject to third party intellectual property claims, each Contributor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license

a. under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Contributor, to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Modifications created by such Contributor (or portions thereof) either on an unmodified basis, with other Modifications, as Covered Code and/or as part of a Larger Work; and

b. under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using, or selling of Modifications made by that Contributor either alone and/or in combination with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination), to make, use, sell, offer for sale, have made, and/or otherwise dispose of: 1) Modifications made by that Contributor (or portions thereof); and 2) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination).

- c. the licenses granted in Sections 2.2 (a) and 2.2 (b) are effective on the date Contributor first makes Commercial Use of the Covered Code.
- d. Notwithstanding Section 2.2 (b) above, no patent license is granted: 1) for any code that Contributor has deleted from the Contributor Version; 2) separate from the Contributor Version; 3) for infringements caused by: i) third party modifications of Contributor Version or ii) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with other software (except as part of the Contributor Version) or other devices; or 4) under Patent Claims infringed by Covered Code in the absence of Modifications made by that Contributor.
- 3. Distribution Obligations.
- 3.1. Application of License.

The Modifications which You create or to which You contribute are governed by the terms of this License, including without limitation Section 2.2. The Source Code version of Covered Code may be distributed only under the terms of this License or a future version of this License released under Section 6.1, and You must include a copy of this License with every copy of the Source Code You distribute. You may not offer or impose any terms on any Source Code version that alters or restricts the applicable version of this License or the recipients' rights hereunder. However, You may include an additional document offering the additional rights described in Section 3.5.

3.2. Availability of Source Code.

Any Modification which You create or to which You contribute must be made available in Source Code form under the terms of this License either on the same media as an Executable version or via an accepted Electronic Distribution Mechanism to anyone to whom you made an Executable version available; and if made available via Electronic Distribution Mechanism, must remain available for at least twelve (12) months after the date it initially became available, or at least six (6) months after a subsequent version of that particular Modification has been made available to such recipients. You are responsible for ensuring that the Source Code version remains available even if the Electronic Distribution Mechanism is maintained by a third party.

3.3. Description of Modifications.

You must cause all Covered Code to which You contribute to contain a file documenting the changes You made to create that Covered Code and the date of any change. You must include a prominent statement that the Modification is derived, directly or indirectly, from Original Code provided by the Initial Developer and including the name of the Initial Developer in (a) the Source Code, and (b) in any notice in an Executable version or related documentation in which You describe the origin or ownership of the Covered Code.

- 3.4. Intellectual Property Matters
- (a) Third Party Claims

If Contributor has knowledge that a license under a third party's intellectual property rights is required to exercise the rights granted by such Contributor under Sections 2.1 or 2.2, Contributor must include a text file with the Source Code distribution titled "LEGAL" which describes the claim and the party making the claim in sufficient detail that a recipient will know whom to contact. If Contributor obtains such knowledge after the Modification is made available as described in Section 3.2, Contributor shall promptly modify the LEGAL file in all copies Contributor makes available thereafter and shall take other steps (such as notifying appropriate mailing lists or newsgroups) reasonably calculated to inform those who received the Covered Code that new knowledge has been obtained.

(b) Contributor APIs

If Contributor's Modifications include an application programming interface and Contributor has knowledge of patent licenses which are reasonably necessary to implement that API, Contributor must also include this information in the LEGAL file.

(c) Representations.

Contributor represents that, except as disclosed pursuant to Section 3.4 (a) above, Contributor believes that Contributor's Modifications are Contributor's original creation(s) and/or Contributor has sufficient rights to grant the rights conveyed by this License.

3.5. Required Notices.

You must duplicate the notice in Exhibit A in each file of the Source Code. If it is not possible to put such notice in a particular Source Code file due to its structure, then You must include such notice in a location (such as a relevant directory) where a user would be likely to look for such a notice. If You created one or more Modification(s) You may add your name as a Contributor to the notice described in Exhibit A. You must also duplicate this License in any documentation for the Source Code where You describe recipients' rights or ownership rights relating to Covered Code. You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Code. However, You may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of the Initial Developer or any Contributor. You must make it absolutely clear than any such warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability terms You offer.

3.6. Distribution of Executable Versions.

You may distribute Covered Code in Executable form only if the requirements of Sections 3.1, 3.2, 3.3, 3.4 and 3.5 have been met for that Covered Code, and if You include a notice stating that the Source Code version of the Covered Code is available under the terms of this License, including a description of how and where You have fulfilled the obligations of Section 3.2. The notice must be conspicuously included in any notice in an Executable version, related documentation or collateral in which You describe recipients' rights relating to the Covered Code. You may distribute the Executable version of Covered Code or ownership rights under a license of Your choice, which may contain terms different from this License, provided that You are in compliance with the terms of this License and that the license for the Executable version does not attempt to limit or alter the recipient's rights in the Source Code version from the rights set forth in this License. If You distribute the Executable version under a different license You must make it absolutely clear that any terms which differ from this License are offered by You alone, not by the Initial Developer or any Contributor. You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of any such terms You offer.

3.7. Larger Works.

You may create a Larger Work by combining Covered Code with other code not governed by the terms of this License and distribute the Larger Work as a single product. In such a case, You must make sure the requirements of this License are fulfilled for the Covered Code.

4. Inability to Comply Due to Statute or Regulation.

If it is impossible for You to comply with any of the terms of this License with respect to some or all of the Covered Code due to statute, judicial order, or regulation then You must: (a) comply with the terms of this License to the maximum extent possible; and (b) describe the limitations and the code they affect. Such description must be included in the LEGAL file described in Section 3.4 and must be included with all distributions of the Source Code. Except to the extent prohibited by statute or regulation, such description must be sufficiently detailed for a recipient of ordinary skill to be able to understand it.

5. Application of this License.

This License applies to code to which the Initial Developer has attached the notice in Exhibit A and to related Covered Code.

Versions of the License.

6.1. New Versions

Netscape Communications Corporation ("Netscape") may publish revised and/or new versions of the License from time to time. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number.

6.2. Effect of New Versions

Once Covered Code has been published under a particular version of the License, You may always continue to use it under the terms of that version. You may also choose to use such Covered Code under the terms of any subsequent version of the License published by Netscape. No one other than Netscape has the right to modify the terms applicable to Covered Code created under this License.

6.3. Derivative Works

If You create or use a modified version of this License (which you may only do in order to apply it to code which is not already Covered Code governed by this License), You must (a) rename Your license so that the phrases "Mozilla", "MOZILLAPL", "MOZPL", "Netscape", "MPL", "NPL" or any confusingly similar phrase do not appear in your license (except to note that your license differs from this License) and (b) otherwise make it clear that Your version of the license contains terms which differ from the Mozilla Public License and Netscape Public License. (Filling in the name of the Initial Developer, Original Code or Contributor in the notice described in Exhibit A shall not of themselves be deemed to be modifications of this License.)

7. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY

COVERED CODE IS PROVIDED UNDER THIS LICENSE ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES THAT THE COVERED CODE IS FREE OF DEFECTS, MERCHANTABLE, FIT FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR NON-INFRINGING. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE COVERED CODE IS WITH YOU. SHOULD ANY COVERED CODE PROVE DEFECTIVE IN ANY RESPECT, YOU (NOT THE INITIAL DEVELOPER OR ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR) ASSUME THE COST OF ANY NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION. THIS DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY CONSTITUTES AN ESSENTIAL PART OF THIS LICENSE. NO USE OF ANY COVERED CODE IS AUTHORIZED HEREUNDER EXCEPT UNDER THIS DISCLAIMER.

8. Termination

- 8.1. This License and the rights granted hereunder will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with terms herein and fail to cure such breach within 30 days of becoming aware of the breach. All sublicenses to the Covered Code which are properly granted shall survive any termination of this License. Provisions which, by their nature, must remain in effect beyond the termination of this License shall survive.
- 8.2. If You initiate litigation by asserting a patent infringement claim (excluding declatory judgment actions) against Initial Developer or a Contributor (the Initial Developer or Contributor against whom You file such action is referred to as "Participant") alleging that:

a. such Participant's Contributor Version directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then any and all rights granted by such Participant to You under Sections 2.1 and/or 2.2 of this License shall, upon 60 days notice from Participant terminate prospectively, unless if within 60 days after receipt of notice You either: (i) agree in writing to pay Participant a mutually agreeable reasonable royalty for Your past and future use of Modifications made by such Participant, or (ii) withdraw Your litigation claim with respect to the Contributor Version against such Participant. If within 60 days of notice, a reasonable royalty and payment arrangement are not mutually agreed upon in writing by the parties or the litigation claim is not withdrawn, the rights granted by Participant to You under Sections 2.1 and/or 2.2 automatically terminate at the expiration of the 60 day notice period specified above.

b. any software, hardware, or device, other than such Participant's Contributor Version, directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then any rights granted to You by such Participant under Sections 2.1(b) and 2.2(b) are revoked effective as of the date You first made, used, sold, distributed, or had made, Modifications made by that Participant.

- 8.3. If You assert a patent infringement claim against Participant alleging that such Participant's Contributor Version directly or indirectly infringes any patent where such claim is resolved (such as by license or settlement) prior to the initiation of patent infringement litigation, then the reasonable value of the licenses granted by such Participant under Sections 2.1 or 2.2 shall be taken into account in determining the amount or value of any payment or license.
- 8.4. In the event of termination under Sections 8.1 or 8.2 above, all end user license agreements (excluding distributors and resellers) which have been validly granted by You or any distributor hereunder prior to termination shall survive termination.

9. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES AND UNDER NO LEGAL THEORY, WHETHER TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), CONTRACT, OR OTHERWISE, SHALL YOU, THE INITIAL DEVELOPER, ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR, OR ANY DISTRIBUTOR OF COVERED CODE, OR ANY SUPPLIER OF ANY OF SUCH PARTIES, BE LIABLE TO ANY PERSON FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY CHARACTER INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF GOODWILL, WORK STOPPAGE, COMPUTER FAILURE OR MALFUNCTION, OR ANY AND ALL OTHER COMMERCIAL DAMAGES OR LOSSES, EVEN IF SUCH PARTY SHALL HAVE BEEN INFORMED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. THIS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY TO LIABILITY FOR DEATH OR PERSONAL INJURY RESULTING FROM SUCH PARTY'S NEGLIGENCE TO THE EXTENT APPLICABLE LAW PROHIBITS SUCH LIMITATION. SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OR LIMITATION OF INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, SO THIS EXCLUSION AND LIMITATION MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU.

10. U.S. government end users

The Covered Code is a "commercial item," as that term is defined in 48 C.F.R. 2.101 (Oct. 1995), consisting of "commercial computer software" and "commercial computer software documentation," as such terms are used in 48 C.F.R. 12.212 (Sept. 1995). Consistent with 48 C.F.R. 12.212 and 48 C.F.R. 227.7202-1 through 227.7202-4 (June 1995), all U.S. Government End Users acquire Covered Code with only those rights set forth herein.

11. Miscellaneous

This License represents the complete agreement concerning subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. This License shall be governed by California law provisions (except to the extent applicable law, if any, provides otherwise), excluding its conflict-of-law provisions. With respect to disputes in which at least one party is a citizen of, or an entity chartered or registered to do business in the United States of America, any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Courts of the Northern District of California, with venue lying in Santa Clara County, California, with the losing party responsible for costs, including without limitation, court costs and reasonable attorneys' fees and expenses. The application of the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods is expressly excluded. Any law or regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not apply to this License.

12. Responsibility for claims

As between Initial Developer and the Contributors, each party is responsible for claims and damages arising, directly or indirectly, out of its utilization of rights under this License and You agree to work with Initial Developer and Contributors to distribute such responsibility on an equitable basis. Nothing herein is intended or shall be deemed to constitute any admission of liability.

13. Multiple-licensed code

Initial Developer may designate portions of the Covered Code as "Multiple-Licensed". "Multiple-Licensed" means that the Initial Developer permits you to utilize portions of the Covered Code under Your choice of the MPL or the alternative licenses, if any, specified by the Initial Developer in the file described in Exhibit

Exhibit A - Mozilla Public License.

"The contents of this file are subject to the Mozilla Public License Version 1.1 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at Link2 /

Software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" basis, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing rights and limitations under the License.

The Initial Developer of the Original Code is				
Portions created by	are Copyright (C)			
All Rights Rese	rved.			
Contributor(s):	·			
License"), in which case the provisions of [wish to allow use of your version of this file on others to use your version of this file under the above and replace them with the notice and o	used under the terms of the license (the "[]] License are applicable instead of those above. If you ally under the terms of the [] License and not to allow the MPL, indicate your decision by deleting the provisions ther provisions required by the [] License. If you do not use your version of this file under either the MPL or the []			

NOTE: The text of this Exhibit A may differ slightly from the text of the notices in the Source Code files of the Original Code. You should use the text of this Exhibit A rather than the text found in the Original Code Source Code for Your Modifications.

Mozilla Public License Version 2.0

The Original Code is _____

1. Definitions

1.1. "Contributor"

means each individual or legal entity that creates, contributes to the creation of, or owns Covered Software.

1.2. "Contributor Version"

means the combination of the Contributions of others (if any) used by a Contributor and that particular Contributor's Contribution.

1.3. "Contribution"

means Covered Software of a particular Contributor.

1.4. "Covered Software"

means Source Code Form to which the initial Contributor has attached the notice in Exhibit A, the Executable Form of such Source Code Form, and Modifications of such Source Code Form, in each case including portions thereof.

1.5. "Incompatible With Secondary Licenses"

means

- a. that the initial Contributor has attached the notice described in Exhibit B to the Covered Software: or
- b. that the Covered Software was made available under the terms of version 1.1 or earlier of the License, but not also under the terms of a Secondary License.

1.6. "Executable Form"

means any form of the work other than Source Code Form.

1.7. "Larger Work"

means a work that combines Covered Software with other material, in a separate file or files, that is not Covered Software.

1.8. "License"

means this document.

1.9. "Licensable"

means having the right to grant, to the maximum extent possible, whether at the time of the initial grant or subsequently, any and all of the rights conveyed by this License.

1.10. "Modifications"

means any of the following:

- a. any file in Source Code Form that results from an addition to, deletion from, or modification of the contents of Covered Software; or
- b. any new file in Source Code Form that contains any Covered Software.

1.11. "Patent Claims" of a Contributor

means any patent claim(s), including without limitation, method, process, and apparatus claims, in any patent Licensable by such Contributor that would be infringed, but for the grant of the License, by the making, using, selling, offering for sale, having made, import, or transfer of either its Contributions or its Contributor Version.

1.12. "Secondary License"

means either the GNU General Public License, Version 2.0, the GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2.1, the GNU Affero General Public License, Version 3.0, or any later versions of those licenses.

1.13. "Source Code Form"

means the form of the work preferred for making modifications.

1.14. "You" (or "Your")

means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under this License. For legal entities, "You" includes any entity that controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For purposes of this definition, "control" means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity.

2. License Grants and Conditions

2.1. Grants

Each Contributor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

- a. under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by such Contributor to use, reproduce, make available, modify, display, perform, distribute, and otherwise exploit its Contributions, either on an unmodified basis, with Modifications, or as part of a Larger Work; and
- b. under Patent Claims of such Contributor to make, use, sell, offer for sale, have made, import, and otherwise transfer either its Contributions or its Contributor Version.

2.2. Effective Date

The licenses granted in Section 2.1 with respect to any Contribution become effective for each Contribution on the date the Contributor first distributes such Contribution.

2.3. Limitations on Grant Scope

The licenses granted in this Section 2 are the only rights granted under this License. No additional rights or licenses will be implied from the distribution or licensing of Covered Software under this License. Notwithstanding Section 2.1(b) above, no patent license is granted by a Contributor:

- a. for any code that a Contributor has removed from Covered Software; or
- b. for infringements caused by: (i) Your and any other third party's modifications of Covered Software, or (ii) the combination of its Contributions with other software (except as part of its Contributor Version); or
- c. under Patent Claims infringed by Covered Software in the absence of its Contributions.

This License does not grant any rights in the trademarks, service marks, or logos of any Contributor (except as may be necessary to comply with the notice requirements in Section 3.4).

2.4. Subsequent Licenses

No Contributor makes additional grants as a result of Your choice to distribute the Covered Software under a subsequent version of this License (see Section 10.2) or under the terms of a Secondary License (if permitted under the terms of Section 3.3).

2.5. Representation

Each Contributor represents that the Contributor believes its Contributions are its original creation(s) or it has sufficient rights to grant the rights to its Contributions conveyed by this License.

2.6. Fair Use

This License is not intended to limit any rights You have under applicable copyright doctrines of fair use, fair dealing, or other equivalents.

2.7. Conditions

Sections 3.1, 3.2, 3.3, and 3.4 are conditions of the licenses granted in Section 2.1.

3. Responsibilities

3.1. Distribution of Source Form

All distribution of Covered Software in Source Code Form, including any Modifications that You create or to which You contribute, must be under the terms of this License. You must inform recipients that the Source Code Form of the Covered Software is governed by the terms of this License, and how they can obtain a copy of this License. You may not attempt to alter or restrict the recipients' rights in the Source Code Form.

3.2. Distribution of Executable Form

If You distribute Covered Software in Executable Form then:

such Covered Software must also be made available in Source Code Form, as described in Section 3.1, and You must inform recipients of the Executable Form how they can obtain a copy of such Source Code Form by reasonable means in a timely manner, at a charge no more than the cost of distribution to the recipient; and

You may distribute such Executable Form under the terms of this License, or sublicense it under different terms, provided that the license for the Executable Form does not attempt to limit or alter the recipients' rights in the Source Code Form under this License.

3.3. Distribution of a Larger Work

You may create and distribute a Larger Work under terms of Your choice, provided that You also comply with the requirements of this License for the Covered Software. If the Larger Work is a combination of Covered Software with a work governed by one or more Secondary Licenses, and the Covered Software is not Incompatible With Secondary Licenses, this License permits You to additionally distribute such Covered Software under the terms of such Secondary License(s), so that the recipient of the Larger Work may, at their option, further distribute the Covered Software under the terms of either this License or such Secondary License(s).

3.4. Notices

You may not remove or alter the substance of any license notices (including copyright notices, patent notices, disclaimers of warranty, or limitations of liability) contained within the Source Code Form of the Covered Software, except that You may alter any license notices to the extent required to remedy known factual inaccuracies.

3.5. Application of Additional Terms

You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Software. However, You may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of any Contributor. You must make it absolutely clear that any such warranty, support. indemnity, or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify every Contributor for any liability incurred by such Contributor as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability terms You offer. You may include additional disclaimers of warranty and limitations of liability specific to any jurisdiction.

4. Inability to Comply Due to Statute or Regulation

If it is impossible for You to comply with any of the terms of this License with respect to some or all of the Covered Software due to statute, judicial order, or regulation then You must: (a) comply with the terms of this License to the maximum extent possible; and (b) describe the limitations and the code they affect. Such description must be placed in a text file included with all distributions of the Covered Software under this License. Except to the extent prohibited by statute or regulation, such description must be sufficiently detailed for a recipient of ordinary skill to be able to understand it.

5. Termination

- 5.1. The rights granted under this License will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with any of its terms. However, if You become compliant, then the rights granted under this License from a particular Contributor are reinstated (a) provisionally, unless and until such Contributor explicitly and finally terminates Your grants, and (b) on an ongoing basis, if such Contributor fails to notify You of the noncompliance by some reasonable means prior to 60 days after You have come back into compliance. Moreover, Your grants from a particular Contributor are reinstated on an ongoing basis if such Contributor notifies You of the non-compliance by some reasonable means, this is the first time You have received notice of non-compliance with this License from such Contributor, and You become compliant prior to 30 days after Your receipt of the notice.
- 5.2. If You initiate litigation against any entity by asserting a patent infringement claim (excluding declaratory judgment actions, counter-claims, and cross-claims) alleging that a Contributor Version directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then the rights granted to You by any and all Contributors for the Covered Software under Section 2.1 of this License shall terminate.
- 5.3. In the event of termination under Sections 5.1 or 5.2 above, all end user license agreements (excluding distributors and resellers) which have been validly granted by You or Your distributors under this License prior to termination shall survive termination.

6. Disclaimer of Warranty

Covered Software is provided under this License on an "as is" basis, without warranty of any kind, either expressed, implied, or statutory, including, without limitation, warranties that the Covered Software is free of defects, merchantable, fit for a particular purpose or non-infringing. The entire risk as to the quality and performance of the Covered Software is with You. Should any Covered Software prove defective in any respect, You (not any Contributor) assume the cost of any necessary servicing, repair, or correction. This disclaimer of warranty constitutes an essential part of this License. No use of any Covered Software is authorized under this License except under this disclaimer.

7. Limitation of Liability

Under no circumstances and under no legal theory, whether tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, shall any Contributor, or anyone who distributes Covered Software as permitted above, be liable to You for any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character including, without limitation, damages for lost profits, loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses, even if such party shall have been informed of the possibility of such damages. This limitation of liability shall not apply to liability for death or personal injury resulting from such party's negligence to the extent applicable law prohibits such limitation. Some jurisdictions do not allow the exclusion or limitation of incidental or consequential damages, so this exclusion and limitation may not apply to You.

8. Litigation

Any litigation relating to this License may be brought only in the courts of a jurisdiction where the defendant maintains its principal place of business and such litigation shall be governed by laws of that jurisdiction, without reference to its conflict-of-law provisions. Nothing in this Section shall prevent a party's ability to bring cross-claims or counter-claims.

9. Miscellaneous

This License represents the complete agreement concerning the subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. Any law or regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not be used to construe this License against a Contributor.

10. Versions of the License

10.1. New Versions

Mozilla Foundation is the license steward. Except as provided in Section 10.3, no one other than the license steward has the right to modify or publish new versions of this License. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number.

10.2. Effect of New Versions

You may distribute the Covered Software under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software, or under the terms of any subsequent version published by the license steward.

10.3. Modified Versions

If you create software not governed by this License, and you want to create a new license for such software, you may create and use a modified version of this License if you rename the license and remove any references to the name of the license steward (except to note that such modified license differs from this License).

10.4. Distributing Source Code Form that is Incompatible With Secondary Licenses

If You choose to distribute Source Code Form that is Incompatible With Secondary Licenses under the terms of this version of the License, the notice described in Exhibit B of this License must be attached.

Exhibit A - Source Code Form License Notice

This Source Code Form is subject to the terms of the Mozilla Public License, v. 2.0. If a copy of the MPL was not distributed with this file. You can obtain one at https://mozilla.org/MPL/2.0/.

If it is not possible or desirable to put the notice in a particular file, then You may include the notice in a location (such as a LICENSE file in a relevant directory) where a recipient would be likely to look for such a notice.

You may add additional accurate notices of copyright ownership.

Exhibit B - "Incompatible With Secondary Licenses" Notice

This Source Code Form is "Incompatible With Secondary Licenses", as defined by the Mozilla Public License, v. 2.0.

Serp License

Copyright (c) 2002-2007, A. Abram White All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice. this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * Neither the name of 'serp' nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE

ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES: LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.